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This supplememal report completed by Sgt Justin Hembree ~
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g On_uly 28, 2011, Lapgroxn ately 13:00 hours, meémbérs:of the Mount Pleasant Police Department S.W.A.T. team executed a lawful
2 arch 2827 Lipnen Lane, in reference to se.Number2011-P-0 06415.,As a member of the team, Iwas tasked with cleanng a
=
'5 he g:r:\_g_eth Oredell
C gr the {Qpﬂ.ﬁi
5, IS person,
G and removed a small white plastic baggne from the pant pocket, which contained approximately 0.3 grams of a white powder substance, that
io JMWas believed to be and was purported by Mr. Murray to be Cocaine. At this time, | placed Mr. Murray under arrest for Possession of
1 Cocaine. Pfc. Parks, Pfc. Dickman, and Captain Ritchie E——— .
JURTSDICTION OF THEET JURISDICTION OF RECOVERY
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY
T eTATUS T vrE ' VIN AND/OR LICENSE NO. l BOAT HULL NO, ANDIOR REG. NO,
i~ sTOLEN [ vericLE SERIAL ANDIOR GWNER APPLIED NO, S T STATE
- r : -
[ Recovamen 7 GUN - YEAR OF REGISTRATION l YEAR OF EXPIRATION YEAR MAKE TYPE
[ Founp I~ BOAT ] : . .
R . TAODEL STYLE COLOR " BRAND NAME ] CALIBER
[ Towep - - LICENSE PLATE L. .
[~ sUsPECT [ SECURITIESIEONDS, STOCKS NIC NO, DENOMINATION ISSUER SECURITIES DATE
™ vicTiM [~ ARTICLE MISCELLANEDUS' B PROPERTY TYPE PROPERTY VALUE
e ' 1 7T ToTALvawe
- .
S = 1T |
. SUBJECT IDENTIFIED SUBJECT LOCATED soe | l " ACTIVE  §" ADM, CLOSED I” ARRESTEDUNDER 18 |1~ EX-CLEAR UNDER 18
o - veS NO- | . vES NO - ¥ L_ I UNFOUNDED /- I” ARRESTED 18 ANDOVER (I~ EX-CLEAR 18 AND OVER
I 'SONFOREXCEFTONALCLEARANCE: 1, ™ OFFEMDERDEATH, 2 T~ NOPROSECUTION. 3 |~ EXRAOTONDENED. - ‘4.~ ACIMDECLNESCOCPERATON. &~ JLVENLENOCUSTODY,
" Py KEPORTING OFFICER(S) - DATE OWEER : _ APPROVING OFFICER DATE bREER.
an = : — TOLONE —OFCER
. IVESTGATON [ YES NO [~
. - RECORDS




AGENCY:. ) A 7}9/7[)

CRIME SCENE ENTRY LOG SHEET

ALL PERSONS ENTERING THE CRIME SCENE MUS T SIGN THIS SHEET

SCENE LOCATION:

INCIDENT #;

N2 CQrv 2

| Wmais |

AGENCY b

"

7/2?/// [ 225

REASON FOR ENTERING o

“@:wae. Fadt

S}\ }" [\L'\ - '1(".

| f/,;x /// /2211{

S:‘,;x“ R
Eaat -

f 7'(.‘ ﬁ‘l [ 7a

" LZZ‘- /I

7/zf/// ‘/4»? 13

.fz‘r/‘/, W/;ZiB |

»-£ 1 ,“..'A}' ﬁn T-’.';‘a«_»-.vv/;-u-vc : g“s‘{v\{:’-v'ﬁ’ e ..

7/ ZF///

/ 00,73 |

Toves 4! ced.

N
L’9L Sl"ﬂf-ﬂd.}j .

7/"/// /22’“1

721‘//

_/232?_ i

(pr Moo

7/ <//v .

/—(2‘{1,

ooty

/»?321, -

oo 'S:vi‘};’;,t KT

Lot b

7/21'/// /-0‘5’215 4

.7,/25/// /ooﬂ,

Y

S‘“;.}"F;Lﬂ:‘i'

D S

/"To’w ,NJ'

1 pss/in Lagi,

1» wirl {(".»..» L

/ﬁac!(:”ﬁ /l fs/{

ol [coea |
| N DT Cline St .

: Coonde won 4 /x -‘?”("cl.;.m_..'; o

//zr/// /23.5;...

'7/z¢/// [ @30,

Bf‘l \A/;/\’Ju

v/zr// £25Y) _Lg[zé// _Lourg

X ‘_[»_‘lrc“ // R

/
'.Tm.mn’.:_» v//
: e

Caopyught 2000, Imprimus Forensie Services_ LLG -

Page I of !




2 A B Y F IR A WS e BN U WA RN AW S

Agem/ e e - S rovery
o ~ Mount Pleasant Police Department

~

~TReron Dar emme : ~ - QCﬂ#
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h me post- Mrrggda, and | began sgeaﬁrng with him_about the ofhgo

“l don't know notbrng a%

9 were present wh en | verbally a advlsed Mr. Murray of his Miranda rights, to which he acknowled ed understandmg. Mr. Murra consented to

I + Upon arrival at the Police” Deartment Ieuestd tht Cpl "Buncum contrnethe‘mTVrr A M. . Murray, ~whiie | secured the purf Buiported
iy € Cocaine into evidence for laboratory testing and tnal urposes. Cpl Buncum completeﬁ awritten advrsement of nghts form with Mr. Murray.

1w ich Murray signed, agreeing to further speak with o rcers
3,1 relieved him. :
, Upon entering the interview room wrth Mr. Murray, | offered him a trip to the restroom, and he accepted Upon returning from the restroom, |
confirmed wth Mr. Murray that he had in fact completed the advisement of rights form, and that he stil! agreed to speak with me in reference to
ﬂ,)_ the ongoing armed robbery investigations. Additionally, | gave Mr. Murra /3D eogi, at his request for something to drink. At this time, re-secured
13 _my firearm in a lock box, and began the interview with Mr, Murtay._Mr.- rra‘y'became visibly upset dufing the interview, and began ¢rying. Mr.
~Murray-began to explain that he was in facta participant in the robbery ry of Piggly Wiggly. | looked outside of the interview room, and located Pfc.
| Zeitner. | asked Pfc. Zeitner-to walk across the hall and get Captain McCarthy, to assist, and serve as a witness. Upon the aprival.of Captaing “g
: McCarth“‘ | rntroduced her to Mr, Murra fasked wr. Murray to explarn to us his involvément in the Armed | obbery of Prggly Wiggly. Murra
] & ontinued cry, and explarned that h&"was asked to be a "lookout". Mr. Murray said that. he-g- ad.a small framed rusted .22 caliber revolve cin |\ ~;
/ hrs possession, and that he was wearing a short sleeve black shirt Nith a Tong sleeved white ﬁr'ﬁ.":’*fa’éﬁteath and black pants. urray
,'!{ dated, "l was JOSE a Tookout, T jUSE stood at the door”. 1 requested Specific “information from™Mr. Murray about the other, partrcrpants in the
i Road Area), and Devin

1 robbery, and although hesitant, Mr. Murray explained that Jarret Graddick (his first cousin), Preston (from the Hamli |
f Smalls (lil D) committed the robbery ‘Murray said that Smalls parked in the Long Grove Aparfments community directly behind the piggly wiggly §
W in a Red in color Honda. Murray furthier explained that Jarret Graddick had a "Tech 9" gun, and that he believed that Preston was armed as i
i well. Murray gave specific details of the robbery, and explained that he stood at the door of the business while Graddick and Preston ran
? directly to the office area of the store. Murray explained that during the robbery, money was placed into a black bag by Graddick and Preston, |
and transported from the store. Mr. Murray stated, "We each got five hundred dollars from the money". | asked Mr. Murray who counted out the giif
money to him after the robbery, and he said "Jarret". Murray further explained that immediately following the robbery, he, Preston, and Jarret !
ran from the store on foot to the apartment complex behind the store. Murray said that Smalls was waiting in the red in color Honda Accord (tag Hé%
identified through investigation to be FXW 797), where they entered and fled the area. Kenneth Murray advised that the subject he knew as §
[ Devin Smalls was aware of the robbery, and was the pre-designated driver. Murray explained that he was unsure if Smalls' first name was in
fact Devin, and explained that he doesn't really know him. Murray described Preston as a black male that lives in the area of Hamlin Road, and | y
r ex{ led that he knows Preston through his first cousin, Jarret Graddick. Murray explained that Smalls drove them to the area of Hamlin Road;
%‘ | where'they exited the car, and discarded the clothes that they had worn in the robbery in the woods. Murray then explained that Smalls drove
{
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attl, him from the area to Murray's house, where he was dropped off. Murray explained that Preston and Jarret Graddick remained behind, to be
i / picked up by Jarret's mother, Bridget Graddick. | asked Mr. Murray how much money that they got from the robbery, and he said, "We got about|j
I $500 each, so | guess about $2000". | asked Mr. Murray who controlled the money and specifically handed it out, and again he named "Jarret". B
| verbally confirmed with Mr. Murray that he was referring to Jarret Graddick, whom he knows by sight and sound, and he replied, "Yes". Mr. It
1 Murray explained that he has known Graddick his entire life, and that they live in the same house on Linnen Lane, except for when Graddick is j '
.\“. not staying with his girffriend. Near the completion of the interview, | explained to Mr. Murray that the Piggly Wiggly estimated the theft of
\ approximately $6,000-$8,000 in the robbery. | then explained to Mr. Murray that if he, Preston, and Dante only received $500 as a cut of the /
i xioceeds then Jarret would have walked away wrth at least $4000. Mr Murray seemed surprised by the news of how much money was /7245
ir;

2d.. nd.therby angered.z Z = e . R e e s %ﬂ

ERAED Vurray was- extremely reluctant to write down the names of his co- consprrators citing that he was extremely worried about the
safety of his family$In the presence of Captain McCarthy, provided a written statement, confessing to his participation in the robbery _ Prior to
e 2egir qianing the s_’t ont,.L gave Murray a Pepsi, at his request. Additionally, Murray was offered several breaks to smoke, and several restroom

“breaks dnnng the rntervre At the completron of the interview, Murray was transported by the Charleston Coun Detmwr by Ofc.
Fiallo,| %ﬂ%tmrgmwm Robbery (warrant pending)} Mr. Murray's handcuffs were positioned in front of him during
the enfl BIVIEw & completion of the interviéw, Tmoved Mr. Murray's handcuff's to the back, double locked them, and checked for

proper spacing.
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This supplemental Report was completed by Sgt. Justin Hembree

On July 29, 2011, at approximately 10:30 hours, Cpl. Buncum received a call from anonymous tipster, explaining that Darcell” at 1743 Rifle
Range Road had information in reference to the armed robbery of the Plggly Wiggly grocery store, located at 1981 Riviera Drive. Cpl.
Buncum and Captain McCarthy responded to 1743 Rifle Range Road, and met with Darcell Lockwood. Mrs. Lockwood provided a written
statement to Cpl. Buncum, explaining that on the night of the robbery, she observed a red car depart from a yard and pull into her yard.
\S. Lockwood confronted the driver and told them to leave the yard. At the time she confronted the occupants of the vehicle, she
. ied that she heard "crackling" in the bushes. Mrs. Lockwood explains an encounter with two men as they came out of the woads.
" g Mrs: Lockwood described the first subject as having his front two teeth chipped, and explained that she did not know them by name, but has
: g seen them before. The second subject was described as talf and skinny. Mrs. Lockwood provided additional details, to include seeing
fiPolice blue lights and hearing sirens. Additionally, Mrs. Lockwood described another occupant of the vehicle, and explained that one of the
subjects was in a possession of a black bag. See statement for further details.
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$ WARRANT AFFIDAVIT
WARRANT NUMBER
OCA NUMBER 2011-P-06415

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

TOWN OF MOUNT PLEASANT

Personally appeared before me, the affiant - . fg/ as (9’6’#:_,7 wha being duly sworn
deposes and says that defendant:

KENNETH OREDELL MURRAY
did within this county and state on or about July 28, 2011 violate the criminal laws of the State of
South Carolina or ordinances of the Town of Mount Pleasant 1n the following particulars:

POSSESSION OF COCAINE
SECTION 44-53-370

| further state that there 1s probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime set forih and that probable cause is based on the following facts.

In that on July 28, 2011 at approximately 13:00 hours, while at 2627 Linnen Lane, which is
located in Mount Pleasant, County of Charleston, State of South Carolina, the defendant, Kenneth
Oredell Murray (DOB- 05/15/1984), did violate section 44-53-370 of the South Carolina Code of
Laws, namely Possession of Cocaine.

In that on the above date and time, the defendant was taken into custody as officers of the ’
Mount Pleasant Police Department did execute a lawful search warrant at the aforementioned
incident location. Pursuant to the Search Warrant, Murray was taken into custody, and a probable
cause search was conducted of his pe@n.

=

Within the front left pant packet of the defendant, Sgt. Hembree did locate a small white n
color plastic baggte, which contained a small quantity of white powder, approximately 0.3 grams,
that was immediately recognized to be consistent with Cocaine, based on training and law
enforcement experience. That the substance was purported to be cocaine by the defendant to
officers. :

All of the above 1s against the law, peace, and dignity of the State of South Carolina and 1s
belleved to be true based on the investigation of Sgt. Hembree, Pfc. Parks of the Mount Pieasant
Police Department.

Sworn to and Subscribed before me M/;ﬁ&a

. Signature of Affiant
This day of 229# :j’l«,?‘ e/ e e

. ot 100 Ann Edwards Ln.
o Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464

(Signature of Jukige) (843)884-4176
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA T OCA # 2011-P-09173
| COUNTY OF CHARLESTON : AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, a Magistrate Judgé of this County, one &é% @ o '
(Affion) ”

who, ﬁrst being duly sworn, deposes and says that KENNETH OREDELL, MURRAY did,
: (Defendant)
the Town of Mount Pleasant, County of Charleston, State of South Carolina, on or about _July

25,2011 violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina, namely, ARMED ROBBERY

at the following location, 1981 Riviera Drive, Mt, Pleasant, SC in Violation of SECTION 16-
- 11-330 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended 1976.

' The Affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the Defendant named above did
commit the crime(s) set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

In that on July 25, 2011, at approximately 22:00 hours, Officers of the Mount Pleasant
Pleasant Police Department responded to the Piggly Wiggly Grocery Store at 1981 Riviera Drive,
in reference to an Armed Robbery.

" That during the incident, there were four separate defendants, that were captured by video
recording,

In that on July 238, 2011 ata prommately 13:00 hours, the defendant was arrested by Sgt
Justin Hembree during the execution of a lawful search warrant from @ Separate- mcxdent
whereby the defendant was found tg be in possession of a small quantity of Cocaine.

" That based on an ongomg investigation into the Armed Robbery at the 1981 Riviera Drive,
and investigative information indicating possible involvement from the defendant, Sgt. Hembree
did advise the defendant of his Miranda rights verbally, and the defendant agreed to further speak
with officers. That additionally, Cpl. Buncum of the Mount Pleasant Police Department did
complete a written advisement of rights with the defendant, and that he did agree to further speak .
with officers. '

Within a post-Miranda interview, the defendant did verbally confess to his participation in the
aforementioned armed Robbery, and his possession and presentation of a .22-caliber handgun
during.

- That there were multlple victims of the incident, and that the defendarit did provide a post-
Miranda written confession to the crime in the presence of Sgt. Hembree and Captain McCarthy.

S That all of the above is against the law, peace, and dignity of the Town of Mount Pleasant and
the State of South Carolina and is believed to be true based upon the investigation of Sgt.
Hembree and Captain McCarthy of the Mt. Pleasant Police Department.

A

AFFIANT

Swom to and Subscribed before me

This A/’ofggg;zm i 100 Ann Edwards Lane

Mount Pleasant, SC 29464
(s;gnaan Judge) (843) 884-4176
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v gVIDENCE-PROPERTY RECEIPT

MOUNT PLEASANT

POLICE DEPARTMENT

Harry Sewell, Jr.
! Chief of Police

Secured

1. Property of De/eased"”"’*\ial Found Laboratory Stolen-Recovered
- 2. .Case No. DatgTire Received 4. Municipal Court (Date & Time) 5. General Sessions Court
2011023 // 23/ owo [ ) '
Evidence Cu, todl Use Only Type of Case
FPJEz E 2 /Y f;;/

8. Address where propeny was impounded (give exact Iocatlon where tound):

216/ Hvy 1_7/5/.;&4,72/

9. Found By: Address Phone Number
J 5 &9 IT 4 r
10. Suspect(s) Full Name Address - Phone Number
1, p /74 / ) Address Phone Number )
224
Owner's Name . Address Phone Number

13. Item Number | 14.  Quantity 18. - Description
l !
2 ' L Lot o Tl baTTen LA
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18, | hereby acknowledge that the abova list represents all property taken from
my possession and that | have raceived a copy of this receipt.

SIGNATURE (X)

Police Officer.

1L

DIVISION_ ...

. 17. | hereby acknowledge that m% above h?”ﬁapresenls aft property
impounded.by me in the ofﬁelal performance of my duty as a

.

6924

ID NO.
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f
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e 7
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AT s J7 26- 200 V,&
RECEIVE REASON DAT ND Ti RECEIVED
REGESVED BY REASON DATE AND ﬁME RECEIVED
RECEWED BY REASON DATE AND TIME RECEIVED
19. FINAL DISPOSITION REASON DATE AND TIME OF DISPOSITION
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i

This case has been disposed of. The lollowing evidence can be

Judge's Signature

destroyed" (List by item number)

Other {evidence property) can be returned (list by number)
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Property Raom - Whita Property Room - Canary
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Records - Pink

Date
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(843) 884-4176 - A oy www.mppolice.com

Case Number(s):

Case Agent:

Incident Date(s):

Charge(s):

Defendant(s):

Kenneth Oredell Murray
DOB: 05/15/1984
2627 Linnen Lane

Mount Pleasant, S.C. 29466

Cleveland Clarence Major
DOB: 08/22/1978
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1473 Boston Grill Road
Mount Pleasant, S.C. 29466

o i’ictim ®: STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

OCA 2011-P-09173

SEE ATTACHED REPORT

WITNESS(ES)
SGT. JUSTIN HEMBREE, CAPTAIN MCCARTHY, CPL. HARRIS, DET.
CHENEY, DET. BACON, DET. SMETANA, DET. BYRD, DET. WILSON
100 ANN EDWARDS LN. PHONE 884-4176

MT. PLEASANT, S.C. 29464

CAN TESTIFY TO ABOVE SUMMARY OF FACTS ;

!

EVIDENCE: 1) SEE ATTACHED REPORTS
2) POST MIRANDA WRITTEN CONFESSION
3) VIDEO SURVEILLANCE FROM STORE

I HAVE REVIEWED THIS CASE PACKET WHICH ONLY CONTAINS
COPIES OF THE INVESTIGATIVE FILE. ALL OF THE INFORMATION
- CONTAINED WITHIN IS COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE.
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Thjs"supplemental report was written by Det. Byrd.

On July 22, 2011 at approximately 2340 hours, | responded to the Pizza Hut located at 2161 Highway 17 North, Suite C in reference to an
M armed robbery that had just occurred. Upon arrival, | observed the scene to be surrounded by crime tape and PFC Stevenson and Sqt
Salata on scene. | was advised that the scene had been cleared and CSI Smith was enroute to process the store for evidence. | was
advised there were three employees who were inside the restaurant during the time of the robbery. The employees were still on scene
waiting to provide their statements. | met with Mark Anthony Mitchell who stated he was a cook at the restaurant. He stated he and the
othir two employees, Desmonds Ellington and Fuoad Bouani, were standing behind the counter engaged in conversation. He stated he
observed one suspect come into the restaurant with what appeared to be a handgun. Mr. Mitchell stated the suspect'told everyone to "get
down? and he immediately laid down on the floor. He stated he stayed there untit the suspect or suspects left the store. Mr. Mitchell
pravided a written statement., See his statement for more details. | then met with the manager, Desmonde Ellington. Mr. Ellington staied
he observed two suspects enter the store with handguns and told everyone to get down. Mr. Ellington stated one of the suspecls began
asking for money so he got up and opened the cash register. He stated the suspect then told him to open the safe. Mr. Ellington toid the
pect the safe was time-locked and that he would not be able to open it. The suspect insisted he open the safe so Mr. Ellington went to
g:safe and showed the suspect he could not openit. Mr. Ellington stated the suspects then took the money from the register and left the
M restaurant in the direction of Baker Motor Co, the car dealership next door. He stated when he went to lock the door after the suspects left,
fhe cbserved a blue in color small car leaving from the direction of Baker Motor Co. He stated he believed the vehicle may have been a
Suzuki Forenza. He provided a written statement. See his statement for more details and a description of both suspects. While
Einterviewing the suspects, CSI Smith arrived and processed the scene. PFC Stevenson and | scanned the area for evidence, but did not
. Effind any. We did observe surveillance cameras at the Village Cleaners next door to the Pizza Hut and at Baker Motor Co.

July 23, 2011 at approximately 1600 hours, | went to Pizza Hut and was advised that the two suspects obtained $149,72 from the cash
Bregister. | then went to the Village Cleaners and made contact with Ann Son, the owner. She allowed me to view the surveiliance video at
Bher store. We observed a suspect approach the Pizza Hut at 2310 hours from the direction of Baker Motor Co. | could only see the
suspect from the shoulders down and he appeared to be wearing all dark clothing, which was consistent with the description given by Mr.
Mitchell and Mr. Ellington. The suspect appeared to look into the Pizza Hut and then immediately left in the direction so Baker Motor Co.
At.2335 hours, the surveillance video showed two suspects approach the Pizza Hut from the direction of Baker Motor Co. | observed one
suspect to be wearing all dark clothing and the second suspect, who was behind the first suspect, fo be wearing a white longsleeve shirt
under what appeared to be a dark colored t-shirt. The suspects entered e réstaurant and ran past the cleaners in the T schoaof Baker
Mofor Co. at 2336 hours. Ms. Son stated she did not know how to copy the video to a CD. She stated she would have the person who
installed the surveillance system make a copy of the surveillance video for me. 1'then went to Baker Motor.Co.. Sgt Hembree had already
cantacted them in reference to obtaining.a.copy.of-the-dealership's surveillance video. | was advised that the video did not show any .

vehicles or suspicious persons 6f tHéir property during the imes of the incident. | then walked around the building where Pizza Hut was
Blocated and found a green beer bottle in the parking ot directly behind the building. | secured it as evidence because it appeared to have
gnot been in that location very long. | placed it in Evidence and requested that it be processed for
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én;;August 09, 2011, | retumed to Village Cleaners due to not receiving a cail from Ms. Son. | made contact with her and she stated the
son she hasn't called was because there was a virus on her computer and the person who was supposed to obtain a copy of the

contacted Rabert Magie, the computer technician for the police department. He agreed to meet me at Village Cleaners. We returned to the
cleaners and Mr. Magie attempted to turn the computer on. [t started, but immediately displayed a screen requiring it to reboot. Ms. Son
Stated we could take the CPU with us and attempt to get the video. Mr. Magie and | returne
attem te:d_tg_sjart,ille&ggmg;ge:,,agg;g_g:m_ig_\f_a_me_sucveillant@_yi_q_eg_.”_lje,ag‘,\gjfsed_m
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On 8-2-2011, | was asked to present a photo line up to an individual. | met with Sgt.Hembree in room 551 located in the Investigations
suite. The room was well lit and 3 btack male subject, who was unknown to me, was sitting in one of the two chairs finishing his lunch.

Sgt.Hembree introduced me to the subject an instructed him that | would be presenting two line ups. Sgt.Hembree asked the subject if he
was "ok" and the subject said "Yeah" Sgt.Hembree asked the subject if he need to get a drink of water or use the restroom. The subject
|said"no, Im ok". Sgt.Hembree excused himself from the interview room and shut the door behind him as he left.

| presented the subject one line up at a time.

The first packet was presented and | read the admonition instructions as follows: | read the following admonition instructions

You are going to asked to view a set of photographs.

he perpetrator may or may not be presented in the line up.
13.The photographs may not always show the true-complgxion of an individual and may be lighter or darker than the photograph.
- |4.Hairstyles, beards,: and moustaches can be easily changed. B

5.The lineup administrator does not know the suspects identity. ~
6.You are not compelled to make an identification.

7.Itis just as important to exclude innocent persons as it is to identify the perpetrator. S

)

8.The investigation will continue whether or not an.identification is made. 4

‘s

“ ,

A’fter these instructions were read. | asked the subject * Do you understand the instructions you have been given" He nodded yes in the -
|affirmative and then signed his initials next to the word "Yes" indicating that he did understand these instructiofs.

; l then notated the date as "8-2-2011" and then notated the time as "12:19 PM"
I signed my signature above the Line up Administrator Signature line and the subject signed his name above the witness signature line,

{He was shown photographs one at a time. The photographs were shown for 10 seconds each and then turned face down after the time was
up.

After all of the photographs were shown, the subject indicated that he "was not" able to identify anyone in the line up. He circled "was not"
able'to make an identification from this photographic line up ta indicate this fact on the admonition sheet.

| then signed my signature above the Line up Administrator Signature line and the subject signed his name and date above the witness

f
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signature line.

' e | The second packet was presented and [ read the following admonition instructions:

1. You are going to asked to view a set of photographs.

. |2.The perpetrator may or may not be presented in the line up. )

|3-The photographs may not always show the true complexion of an individual and may be lighter or darker than the photograph.
4. Hairstyles, beards, and moustaches can be easily changed.

5.The lineup administrator dees not know the suspects identity.

/6.You are not compelled to make an identification. ,

7. 1tis just as important to exclude innocent persons as it is to identify the perpetrator. Lo
{8.The investigation will continue whether or not an identification }s made.

er these instructions were read. | asked the subject " Do you understand the instructions you have been given" He nodded yes in the
Jaffirmative and then signed his initials next to the word "Yes" indicating that he did understand these instructions.

| then notated the date as "8-2-2011" and then notated the time as "12:23 PM"
| signed my signature above the Line up Administrator Signature line and the subject signed his name above the witness signature line.

' ;;{é;was shown photographs one at a time. The photographs were shcwn for 10 seconds each and then turned face down after the time was |
up.

C} After all of the photographs were shown, the subject indicated that he “was not” able to identify anyone in the line up. He circled "was not"
to indicate this fact on the sheet. -

)7 f ! then signed my signature above the Line up Administrator Signature line and the subject signed his name and déte above the witness
signature line. :

g-, |l collected the paperwork and opened the door. | advised Sgt.Hembree that the subject was finished. Sgt.Hembree in my presence

.|asked "Kenneth" if he understood that these line ups pertained spegcifically to the “Pizza Hut" robberies and not the “Piggly Wiggly"
[robberies. :

qr' ': | Kenneth said "No". Kenneth Said he thought he was looking at something for the "Piggly Wiggly" robberies. Sgt.Hembree clarified
to "Kenneth" that these two packets were solely for the “Pizza Hut" robberies. Sgt.Hembree, in my presence, asked "Kenneth" if he was
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r_:'lggrabout what he was telling him and then asked him if he would look at these line ups again, understanding that these two packets were
spegific to the "Pizza Hut” robberies. "Kenneth” said "Yes". Sgt.Hembree gave me two new photograph admonition sheets and explained
_th'at-l had no knowledge of this case to "Kenneth". Sgt. Hembree excused himself and shut the door once again.

I explained that | would be presenting two packets, One at a time, and reiterated that these were specific to "Pizza Hut" robberies.
The first packet was presented and | read the admoniﬁon instructions as follows: | read the following admonition instructions
1. You are going to asked to view a set of photographs.

2.The perpetrator may or may not be presented in the line up.

3.The photographs may not always show the true complexion of an individual and may be lighter or darker than the photograph.
'4.‘Hairstyies, beards, and moustaches can be easily changed.

_..18.The investigation will continue whether or not an identification is made.

3 After these instructions were read. | asked the subject * Do you understand the instructions you have been given" He nodded yes in the
g affirmative and then signed his initials next to the word "Yes" indicating that he did understand these instructions.

|l then notated the date as "8-2-2011" and then notated the time as "12:31 PM"

Jline.

5.The fineup administrator does not know the suspects identity.
You are not compelled to make an identification.
tis just as important to exclude innocent persons as it is to identify the perpetrator. ‘

I'signed my signature above the Line up Administrator Signature line and the subject signed his name and date above the witness signature |,

He was shown photographs one at a time. The photographs were shown for

10 seconds each and then turned face down after the time was |
up. N

After all of the photographs were shown, the subject indicated thatche/k"bvas not” able to identify anyane in the line up. He circled "was not"
able to make an identification from this photographic line up to indicate this fact on the admonition sheet.

i then signed my signature above the Line up Administrator Signature fine and the subject signed his name and date above the witness
signature line. '
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‘The second packet was presented and | read the following admonition instructions:

1. You are going to asked to view a set of photographs.

2.The perpetrator may or may not be presented in the line up.

3.The photographs may not always show the true complexion of an individual and may be lighter or darker than the photograph.
4. Hairstyles, beards, and moustaches can be easily changed.

5.The lineup administrator does not know the suspects identity.

6.You are not compelled to make an identification.

7. Itis just as important to exclude innocent persons as it is to identify the perpetrator.

8.The investigation will continue whether or not an identification is made.

After these instructions were read. | asked the subject " Do you understand the instructions you have been given” He nodded yes in the
affirmative and then signed his initials next to the word "Yes" indicating that he did understand these instructions.

il. then notated the date as "8-2-2011" and then notated the time as "12:35 PM"
i

Signed my signature above the Line up Administrator Signature line and the subject signed his name and date above the witness signature

|He was shown photographs one at a time. The photographs were shown for 10 seconds each and then turned face down after the time was
u'p.\-:i .

The subject indicated immediately by stating verbally "that's the guy", when I turned over photo #3. "Kenneth" drew a circle around the
photograph #3 and then signed his initials on the sheet. | continued to show the rest of the photographs until all were shown.

"Kenneth" said that he "was" able to identify the subject and then he circled "l was" able to make an identification from this photographic line.

-|up on the admonition sheet. | showed "Kenneth" the confidence statement line and asked him to write in his own words " How" or "why" he

recognized the #3 phato.
"Kenneth" wrote " I know him " and then | asked "Do you know his name?" Kenneth then wrote "Dontey" on the confidence statement line.

|:signed my sighature above the Line up Administrator Signature line and the subject signed his name and date above the witness signature
line.

l:collected the paperwork and opened the door. | advised Sgt.Hembree that the subject was finished. Sgt.Hembree, in my presence,
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|Sgt.Hembree, in my presence, asked "Kenneth" if he would bé_ willing to identify the person he knew by looking once more at the photo line

asked "Kenneth" if he understood that these line ubs were frelated to the "Pizza Hut "robberies and "Kenneth said "Yes".
Sgt.Hembree, in my presence, asked "Kenneth" if he had been completely truthful while looking at these line ups.

| observed "Kenneth” hang his head low and shake his head side to side "indicating" that he had not been truthful. Sgt.Hembree asked him
why he had not been truthful. "Kenneth said that he was "scared" and that he did not want his family or himseif in danger”.

! observed" Kenneth" begin to cry and then Sgt.Hembree asked Kenneth if he recognized any other subjects in the photographic
lineup. "Kenneth" said "Yeah" but " I'm scared for my family". "Kenneth” said there was someone else he knew from the line up.

up. Sgt.Hembree asked him if he could be truthful this time and "Kennéth" said he would lock again. Sgt.Hembree gave me anew
photograph admonition sheet and explained that I'would be presenting the line up once more. Sgt.Hembree excused himself and shut the
door once again.

5

=113.The photographs may not always show the true complexion of an individual and may be lighter or darker than the photograph.

" The first packet was presented again and | read the admonition instructions :

{1 signed my signature above the Line up Administrator Signature line and the subject signed his name and date abové the witness signature

¥ You are going to asked to view a set of photographs.
2.The perpetrator may or may not be presented in the line up.

4 Hairstyles, beards, and moustaches can be easily changed.
5.The lineup administrator does not know the suspects identity. :
6.You are not compelled to make an identification. vl
7.1t is just as important to exclude innocent persons as it is to identify the perpetrator. ' '
8.The investigation will continue whether or not an identification is made.

After these instructions were read. | asked the subject " Do you understand the instructions you have been given" He said "yes" and then
signed his initials next to the word "Yes" indicating that he did understand these instructions.

| then notated the date as "8-2-2011" and then notated the tirme as "12:57 PM"

line.

He was shown photographs one at a time. The photographs were shown for 10 seconds each and then turned face down after the time was |

up- .
w - J
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The subject pointed to tha face of the subject , when | tumed over photo #2. “Kenneth” drew a circle around the photograph #2 and then
signed his initials on the sheet. | continued to show the rest of the photographs until all were shown.

'fKénneth" said that he "was" able to identify the subject and then he circled “1 was" able to make an identification from this photographid line;
up on the admonition sheet. | showed "Kenneth” the confidence statement line and asked him to write in his own words " How" or "why" he

A -[recognized the #2 photo.

"Kenneth” wrote " I know him " and then | asked "Do you know his name?" Kenneth then scratched out the words * | know him” and then

* |wrote "From my neighborhood" on the confidence statement line,

| asked him if he wanted to add anything else to the confidence line and he said "No".

‘1 signed my signature above the Line up Administrator Signature line and the subjéct signed his name and date above the witness signature :

line,

_ i':_icollected the paperwork and opened the door. | advised Sgt.Hembree that the subject was fiﬁished.
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: On 8-2-2011, Iwas asked to present a photo line up to an individual. | met with Sgt.Hembree in room 551 located in the Investigations
su;te The room was well lit and a black male subject, who was unknown to me, was sitting in one of the two chairs finishing his lunch.
:S“'gt Hembree introduced me to the subject an instructed him that | would be presenting two line ups. Sgt.Hembree asked the subject if he
-jwas"ok" and the subject said "Yeah" Sgt.Hembree asked the subject if he need to get a drink of water or use the restroom. The subject

; sald "no, Im ok". Sgt.Hembree excused himself from the interview room and shut the door behind him as he left.

l presented the subject one line up at a time.
;- : Th,e.first packet was presented and | read the admonition instructions as follows: | read the following admonition instructions

; "% You are going to asked to view a set of photographs.

;- ;The perpetrator may or may not be presented in the line up. :
|3.The photographs may not always show the true complexion of an individual and may be lighter or darker than the photograph.
- 4 :Hairstyles, beards, and moustaches can be easily changed.

$=-35.The lineup administrator does not know the suspects identity.

46.You are not compelled to make an identification.

§ 7.It is just as important to exclude innocent persons as it is to identify the perpetrator.

% 8.The investigation will continue whether or not an identification is made.

L

!

Afterthese instructions were read. | asked the subject " Do you understand the instructions you have been given" He nodded yes in the
affirmative and then signed his initials next to the word "Yes" indicating that he did understand these instructions.

| then notated the date as "8-2-2011" and then notated the time as "12:19 PM"
I signed my signature above the Line up Administrator Signature line and the subject signed his name above the witness signature line.

] He was shown photographs one at a time. The photographs were shown for 10 seconds each and then turned face down after the time was

* |After all of the phatographs were shown, the subject indicated that he "was not” able to identify anyone in the line up. He circled "was not"
dble:to make an identification from this photographic line up to indicate thisﬁ:t on the admonition sheet.

I then signed my signature above the Line up Administrator Signature line and the subject signed his name and date above the witness
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The second packet was presented and | read the following admonition instructions:

1. You are going to asked to view a set of photographs.
12.The perpetrator may or may not be presented in the line up.
3.The photographs may not always show the true complexion of an individual and may be lighter or darker than the photograph.
4. Hairstyles, beards, and moustaches can be easily changed.
5.The lineup administrator does not know the suspects identity.
6. You are not compelled to make an identification.
I 7 Itis just as important to exclude innocenf persons as it is to identify the perpetrator
18.The investigation will continue whether or not an identification is made.

iAftef these instructions were read. | asked the subject " Do you understand the instructions you have been given" He nodded yes in the
affirmative and then signed his initials next to the word "Yes" indicating that he did understand these instructions.

I then notated the date as "8-2-2011" and then notated the time as "12:23 PM"
| signed my signature above the Line up Administrator Signature line and the subject signed his name above the witness signature line.

He was shown photographs one at a time. The photographs were shown for 10 seconds each and then turned face down after the time was :
up.

After all of the photographs were shown, the subject indicated that he "was not" able to |dent|fy anyone m the line up. He circled "was not"
. to indicate this fact on the sheet. =

! then signed my signature above the Line up Administrator Signature line and the subject signed his name and date above the witness
signature line.

| collected the paperwork and opened the door. | advised Sgt.Hembree that the subject was finished. Sgt. Hembree in my presence

asked:"Kenneth” if he understood that these hne Ups pertained specifically to the "Pizza Hut" robberfes and fio
1 robbeﬂes o T e e e e

e a—

- Kenneth said "No". Kenneth Said he thought he was looking at something for the "Pi .
[f "Kenneth" that these ﬁo packets were sol ly for the "Pizza Hut" robbenes gt.Hembree, in my presence, asked "Kenneth" if he was
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clear about what he was telling him and then asked him if he would look at these line ups again, understanding that these two vo packets were
specific to the "Pizza Hul' robberies. "Kenneth" said " Yes", Sgt.Hembree gave me two new photograph admonition sheets and explained .
that | had no knowledge of this case to "Kenn‘fh“ Sgt Hembree excused himself and shut the door onca again.

1 exglained that | would be presenting two packets, One at a time, and reiterated that these were specific to "Pizza Hut" robberies.
i TR T R e e e e = Ty

The first packet was presented and | read the admonition instructions as follows: | read the following admonition instructions

1. You are going to asked to view a set of photographs.

2.The perpetrator may or may not be presented in the line up.

3.The photographs may not always show the true complexion of an individual and may be lighter or darker than the photograph. —
4.Hairstyles, beards, and moustaches can be easily changed.

N

; After all of the photographs were shown, the subject indicated that he "was not" able to identify anyone in the line up. He circled "was not"

15.The lineup administrator does not know the suspects identity.

JYou are not compelled to make an identification.
.1t is just as important to exclude innocent persons as it is to identify the perpetrator.

_18.The investigation will continue whether or not an identification is made.

Aﬂer these instructions were read. | asked the subject " Do you understand the instructions you have been given" He nodded yes in the
§affi rmative and then signed his initials next to the word "Yes" indicating that he did understand these instructions.

1l then notated the date as "8-2-2011" and then notated the time as "12:31 PM"

| signed my signature above the Line up Administrator Signature line and the subject signed his name and date above the witness signature
line.

up.

able-to make an identification from this photographic line up to indicate this fact on the admonition sheet.

I then signed my signature above the Line up Administrator Slgnature line and the subject signed his name and date above the witness
signature line.

He was shown photographs one at a time. The photographs were shown for 10 seconds each and then tumed face down after the time \'f;/is’
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: ._The second packet was presented and | read the fqllowihg admonition instructions:

1. You are going to asked to view a set of photographs.

2:The perpetrator may or may not be presented in the line up.

|3:The photographs may not always show the true complexion of an individual and may be lighter or darker than the photograph,
i{4: Hairstyles, beards, and moustaches can be easily changed.

5.The lineup administrator does not know the suspects identity.

6.You are not compelled to make an identification.

7. Itis just as important to exclude innocent persons as it is to identify the perpetrator.

:18.The investigation will continue whether or not an identification is made.

Att__er.v these instructions were read. | asked the subject * Do you understand the instructions you have been given" He nodded yes in the
affifmative and then signed his initials next to the word "Yes" indicating that he did understand these instructions.

| then notated the date as "8-2-2011" and then notated the time as "12:35 PM"

ignecj my signature above the Line up Administrator Signature line and the subject signed his name and date above the withess signature
ne: ‘ -

He'was shown photographs one at a time. The photographs were shown for 10 seconds each and then turned face down after the time was |

photograph #3 and then signed his initials on the sheet. | continued to show the rest of the photographs until all were shown,

< The subject indicated immediately by stating verbally "that's the guy", when | turned over photo 43, "Kenneth" drew a circle around the

"Kenneth" said that he "was" able to identify the subject and then he circled "I was" able to make an identification from this photographic line |
up on the admonition sheet. | showed "Kenneth® the confidencs statement line and asked him to write in his own words " How" or "why" he |
recognized the #3 photo.

;'Kenneth" wrote " | know him " and then | asked "Do you know his name?" Kenneth then wrote "Dontey" on the confidence statement line.

| signed my signature abaove the Line up Administrator Signature line énd the subject signed his name and date above the witness signature ;

{line. .

- (i collected the paperwork and opened the door. | advised Sgt.Hembree that the subject was finished. Sgt.Hembree, in my presence,
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asked "Kenneth" if he understood that these line ups were frelated to the "Pizza Hut "robberies and "Kenneth said “Yes",
Sgt.Hembree, in my presence, asked "Kenneth" if he had been completely truthful while looking at these line ups.

l.observed "Kenneth" hang his head low and shake his head side to side "indicating" that he had not been truthful. Sgt.Hembree asked him)
why he had not been truthful. "Kenneth said that he was "scared" and that he did not want his family ot himself in danger”.
I gbserved" Kenneth" begin to cry and then Sgt.Hembree asked Kenneth if he recognized any other subjects in the photographic
lineup. "Kenneth" said "Yeah" but" I'm scared for my family®. "Kenneth" said there was someone else he knew from the line up.

e

Sgt.Hembree, in my presence, asked "Kenneth" if he would be willing to identify the person he knew by looking once more at the photo line._
Jup. Sgt.Hembree asked him if he could be truthful this time and "Kenneth” said he would look again. Sgt.Hembree gave me a new
e D ST > ——— : : I A .

photograph admonition sheet and explained that | would be presenting the line up once more. Sgt.Hembree excused himself and shut the
door.once again. .

Lo Tﬁje_,ﬁrst packet was presented again and | read the admonition instructions :

f}._fYou are going to asked to view a set of photographs.
#2.The perpetrator may or may not be presented in the line up.

L.
FHd3.The photographs may not always show the true complexion of an individual and may be lighter or darker than the photograph.
4.Hairstyles, beards, and moustaches can be easily changed.

5.The lineup administrator does not know the suspects identity.

6.You are not compelled to make an identification.

7.ltis just.as important to exclude innocent persons as it is to identify the perpetrator.

8.The ihvestigation will continue whether or not an identification is made.

After these instructions were read. | asked the subject " Do you understand the instructions you have been given" He said "yes" and then
-signed his initials next to the word "Yes" indicating that he did understand these instructions.

i I then notated the date as "8-2-2011" and then notated the time as "12:57 PM"

| signed my signature above the Line up Administrator Signature line and the subject signed his name and date above the witness signature”
{line.,

He was shown photographs one at a time. The photographs were shown for 10 seconds each and then turned face down after the time was
qup. '
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. 'f.sjgned his initials on the sheet. | continued to show the rest of the photographs until all were shown. - :

||"Kénneth™ said that he "was” able to identify the subject and then he circled "l was" able to make an identification from this photographic Iine_f 4

The subject pointed to the face of the subject , when | turned over photo #2. "Kenneth" drew a circle around the photograph #2 and then

up on the admonition sheet. | showed "Kenneth" the confidence statement line and asked him to write in his own words " How" or "why" he
_|recognized the #2 photo. HE
J"Kenrethi™wrote " | know him " and then | asked "Do you know his name?" Kenneth then scratched out the words " | know him" and then
wroté:"From my neighborhood” on the confidence statement line,

|i:asked him if he wanted to add anything else to the confidence line and he said "No".

I signed my signature above the Line up Administrator Signature line and the subject signed his name and date above the witness signature |
fline. ‘

_. | collected the paperwork and opened the door. | advised Sgt.Hembree that the subject was finished.
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| MOUNT PLEASANT POLICE DEPART

PAGE_ E:

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT: 2L,
RACE: SEX: 21 BIRTH

Leally gella ¢ e hao fhe 22 _rvpnloy
-I have rea( (Ee d read to mg)__’ tHe: foregomg statcmcnt whnch has bcen freely and voluntanly made W me and itis true. ’
and correct to the best of my knowlcdgc _ ﬁt«uﬂ b/ : | :

I have reccived a copy of the above statement: @ 3
1004 4/07




NT POLICE DEPARTMENT
DATE: 08,/0*9;/ H.

| 1 have received a copy of the above statement:. /)V‘i?\“ )WI/
1004 4/07



. ag:j;st & f
Kenmzth Ordell wlmy s i
Address 2627 Linrich Lane._ o
] Mt Mit Pleasant, SC 29464- i
i SsN: 248-61-9184
Sex M Race _B Heht _0 2 Weight 160
DL State sC bDL#-  011463356.
DoB  5/15/1984. . Agency ORI# . SC0100300...
Proseculing Agency: — Mount Pleasant Police Deparfment
Prosecutng Officer  Justin Hembree [
Ofiense  Armed Robbery

.. Ofiense Code
16-11—0330

Ths warrant 18 CERTIFIED FOR SER\IICE

D County/ D Municipalily of

R 16-11-0330
Code/Ordinance Sec T

" the

. ~ The accused
s fo bs anssled and  brotight “before  ma- lo be
dealt wilh according io the Iawr:

e CLs)
Swgnaturs of Judgs -

‘Ostar

, " RETURN
A copy of ims amest wamant was delvered {o
defendant

RETURN WARRANT YO:

Mt. Pleasant Municipal Court
100 Ann Edwards Lane

P. O. Box 457

Mit. -Pleasant, SC 29464

‘I the fol(cmng parliculars

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) 66 Atiomey Ganeral
D Countyl Mumcpaliye! ) AFEIDAVIT %“u%m
Town of Mount Pleasam )
Personally sppeared before me the affiant Justin Hembree ... . Who .

being duly swom deposes and says that defandant
dd within this counly and state on 072212011
Slals of Soulh Carolna {or ordinance of D Countyl

Kenneth Ordell Murrav

violala the crminal laws of he
" Town of Mount Pleasant )

m Runc:pality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Armed Robbery

1 futher stale thal there 8 probable cause to believe that the defendant
the came set forth and that probable cause 1s based on tha following facls:

See Attached Affidavit

Town of Mount Pleasant

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County/ Municipalily of

100 Ann Edwards Lane
Mount Pleasant SC29464-
Amant'sTelephone (843)884-4176 L

ARREST WARRANT

70 ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

I appeanng from (ha above affidavl thal there are  reasonable grounds (o beleve thal
on  07/22/2011 ) defendant Kenneth Ordell Munay
dd velale the criinal laws of “the Slale” of South Carolna {or ordifiance "df N
D County/ . [X] Murcipatiy of Town of Mount Pleasant ) as sl forth below
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE Armed Robbery
Having found probable causa and the above affiant having sworn belme me, you are empcwered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bnnu him or

. her tsfore me forlhwith to be dealt with accomding to law, A copy of this Arest Warrant shall be d d to the defendani at the tme of ds oras
soon thereafler as is practicable 3
Sworn o and subscribad before'me !
o 08/02/21 5 ™
Sz Judge's Address 100 Ann Edwards Lane
Mr Pleasant, SC 29464- K

ORIGINAL,
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NAME:. -/

ADDRESS: -

RACE: " ' ¥

e St O A e (AN TT] A JULLTEN ¢ .has advised me that he is a member of the
Mount Plegbant Police Department and has further advised me ... '

i ht to remain silent and do not have to answer any question or give a

| i-éiwyé‘r.-éf"ihﬁ choice before | answer questions or give a
tv am being questioned. '
resent, but am unable to afford io hire a lawyer, one will

statement without having a lawyer present representing
view to stop answering questions and to remain silent.

I FULLY UNDERSTAND EACH OF THESE RIGHTS WHICH HAVE BEEN EXPLAINED TO ME.

WAIVER OF RIGHTS
| fully understand each of these rights which have been ex

waive these rights. No threats, force or promises of any ki
cause me to waive these rights and answer questions.

plained to me, and having these in mind, | wish to
nd have been made to me by anyone to induce or

WITNESSES:

WHITE - EVIDENCE YELLOW - ATTACH TO REPORT




‘OCA #2011-P-09029

5 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
& AFFIDAVIT

- COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

Pasonally appeared before me, a Municipal Judge one DETECTIVE SGT. HEMBREE
(Affiant)

who, ﬁrst bemg duly sworn, deposes and says that KENNETH OREDELL MURRAY _did,
‘(Defendant) .
within the Town of Mount Pleasant, County of Charleston, State of South Carolina; on or about

JULY 22, 2011 violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina, namely,
ARMED ROBBERY at the following location 2161 C HWY 17 NORTH, MT. PLEASANT

SC (PIZZA HUT)in Violation of SECTION 16-11-330 of the South Carolina Code of Laws
amended&976

_The Afﬁant states that there is probable cause to believe that the Defendant named above did
commit the crime(s) set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:
!
- On July 22,2011 at 2340 hrs Officers of the Mt. Pleasant Pollce Department responded to the
Pizza Hut located at 2161 C HWY 17 North, Mt. Pleasant, SC in reference to an armed robbery
~ that had just occurred. It was reported that two black males brandishing handguns entered the
" business and demanded money. In that the males were given approximately $150.00 prior to

: ﬂeemg the business. . H 1 7

The defendant Kermeth Murray (DOB: 05/15/84), w developed as a suspect defendant
gave a post eranda confesswn admitting his mvolvemen e Pizza Hut.

-All o“' the’ above is beheved to be true based on the investigation of Sgt. Hembree and Officers of
~  the Mount Pleasant Police Department. All of the above is against the law, peace, and dignity of
. .the State of South Carolina.

T SAFFIANT
Sworn to and Subscribed before me

This 2= deyof 2011 100 Am Bdwards Ln
e 4 Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464

(843) 884-4176
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MOUNT PLEASANT POLICE DEPARTMENT
" ADVISEMENT OF RIGHTS

NAME: 4” A ,}(

_ RACE:

ot i Y ed Mar, &7 ﬂ"ﬂ . has advised me that he is a member of the
rtment and has further advised me ... ' :

That | have the absolute right to remain silent and do not have to answer any question or give a
& statement and this fact cannot be used against me.
-~—2. Thatif | do answer questions or give a statement, anything | say can and will be used against me in a
ou Court of Law. 4 - .
— 3. That | have the right to consult with a lawyer of my choice before | answer questions or give a
AL statement and also to have him present while | am being questioned.
2— 4. That to fal_li-;ltb.zaaléwyecor'h’\a\_’ze_‘;him pré

present, but am unable to afford o hire a lawyer, one will
res e fi f charge '

WAIVER OF RIGHTS
| fully understand each of these rights which have been explained to me, and having these in mind, | wish to
waive these rights. No threats, force or promises of any kind have been made to me by anyone to induce or

- cause me to waive these rights and answer questions.

WHITE - EVIDENCE ' YELLOW - ATTACH TO REPORT PINK - SUSPECT
5 JUS : BGBSY

2



.. ARREST WARRANT

-112190 .
“ITATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA
D Caunl);, - Municipality of

" Town of Mouht Pleasant.

THE STATE”
<y . agamst
Cleveland Clarence Major

2011-P-08020

.

“Address: 1473 BOSTON GRILL RD
“ "Mt Pleasant, SC 29464 7 S
PRORG < o oo o SSN 247-41-4917 . .
Sex M Race _B Heht 3 9 Weght 7175
DL State 007686662

Sq__ DL#
DOB  8/22/1978 . .. Agancy ORI# .SC0100300 .
Prosecutng Agérisy ~Mount Pleasant Police Department -
Prosecuing Officer  Justin Hembree . . .
Ofense  Armed Robbery
_.. OffenseCode  16-11-0330

‘CodaIOrdman‘ce Sec 1611 -0330.

“Fhis warant' 15—~ CERSIFIED "'FOR SERVICE n the
D County/ D Municipality of
i The accused
s to be amested and brough! before  me o be
dealt with according to the law
.. LS)

‘RETURN WARRANY T3
Mt. Pleasant Municipal Court
100 Ann Edwards Lane

i P. O. Box 457
Mt Pleasant, 8C 29464

_ Swom io and subsenbed before me

" Judge Code

STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA ) 8¢ Atemey Ganersl
D County! Munieipality of ) AEFIDAVIT A2t 2002
Town of Mount Pleasant ) .

Personally appeared before me the alfanl  Justin Hembree )
bang duly swom deposes -and says thal defend2nl  Cleveland Clarence Major
did willn this counly and state on 07/22/2011

viclate the chmial Jaws of he

Stale of South Carclina (or ordinance of D County/ w Hunicipahly of Town of Mount Pleasant - )
in lhe following particulars . Trmem——
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Armed Robbery

| further state that there s probabls cause Io beleve thal the defendant

the enme set forth and that probadle cause 15 based on Ihe following
See Attached Affidavit

Signature of Aflianl

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 3} forg
E] County/ Mumcipatity of ) 3

Town of Mount Pleasant

ARREST WARRANT

O ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS GOUNTY:

sbove affidavit that there are reasonable

It appeanng from ° tha grounds  to  bekeve \}hal

on  07/22/2011 L Cleveland Clarence Major
dd wolate the cnminal laws of the Stale of South Carolna for orfinance of
[ couny Muncipaltyof  Town of Mount Pleasant
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Armed Robbery

Hawing found probable cause and the above affiant having eworn before me, you are empowered and directed 1o arest the sa:d defendant and bnng him or

her before me forthwith 1o be deall with according to law A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered (o the defendant al the ime of its execution, of as
soen thereafter as is praclisable

) assetforth below

on i'_'f”_"’“ - 100 Anp Edviards Lane .
=0 7 LS ‘MU Pleasant, SC 29464~

Sgastun of fung Judgs
006 ..

Tudge’s Tekphone _(R43)R84°6796 .

Mum‘clpéi

lasuing Court

D Magistrale

v

ORIGINAL
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MOUNT PLEASANT POLICE DEPARTMENT \
ADVISEMENT OF RIGHTS |

NAME: _ T RRAY  Kennefh Orles)
ADDRESS: L4 d 7 Ainew Lo, CITY: Ml LR g STATE: S

RACE: Z SEX: it DOB: S -/& -~ /3FY PHONE #

b”’é f g AL has advised me that he is a member of the

Mount Pleasant Police Department and has further advised me ...

— 1. That | have the absolute right to remain silent and do not have to answer any question or give a
statement and this fact cannot be used against me.

— 2. Thatif | doanswer questions or give a statement, anything | say.can and will be used against me in a
Court of Law.

That | have the right to consult with a lawyer of my choice before | answer questions or give a
statement and also to have him present while | am being questioned.

That if | wish to talk to a lawyer or have him present, but am unab!e to afford to hire a lawyer, one will
be appointed to represent me free of charge.

me, | have the absolute right during this interview to stop answering questions and to remam sifent.

1 FULLY UNDERSTAND EACH OF THESE RIGHTS WHICH HAVE BEEN EXPLAINED TO ME

VITNESSES | ’{Wmf Push
w 2&7 | e

oare 7/ 1181
[ /

WAIVER OF RIGHTS
| fully understand each of these rights which have been explainéd to me, and 'having these in mind, | wish t6
waive these rights. No threats, force or promises of any kind have been made to me by ényone to induce or
cause ms o waive these rights and answer questions.

WITNE\s;ES -

WHITE - EVIDENCE YELLOW - ATTACH TO REPORT PINK - SUSPECT

That if | decide to answer questions or give a statement without havmg a lawyer present representing.-—
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I have read (Had read to me the féregoing statement hich has been frcely and voluntarily made by me and it is true

RACE:

A -

and correct to the best of my knowledge: f 1 p JJ e

Y\

%/ i(j)/j 16 [ﬁtf‘/j&«\

I have received a copy of the above statement:
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MENT

DATE/ﬁ 7/ L 8///

0 A#Q__X:Q_.__O‘ ~O91713 g_’}
Statement of: / mJ // @'Fr‘/ // W (rat fu/ o
ADDRESS: (a7 Linnen t-one ___ Phone #: " ,L/Aq, —_ _
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT: s _ Phone #: (&Y
RACE: — D) SEX: LY\ BIRTH DATE- (A 1V5] 20

- aals, /?/4&6% /c‘l/‘/ f/tfbt’f/ 14/‘/'%1#“ L"ﬂﬂ/éféffi
y /7/6] f/r’-’u[’ Y//f‘?‘ﬂ

Qi [bat diA WJ/ uth Lhe_clotfes From

7“/40 1/3/JA€_’I“L/ //a/ (L e iCTE K\,(J/\n,mﬁ)

»-}Z}f\ [///‘6(,1 fZém u{j/'/ £Ae c_/'m('/f f,.;,f / /,7,,_

¢
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/ST

[ have read (Had read to me) the foregoing s?zment hich has been freely and voluntarily made by me and it is true
[a/A / Y A\ ~"-

and correct to the best of my knowledge:

s (W
%“))U (a «/(c

L
1 have reccived a copy of the above statement: ¢ 1/ e <
1004 4/07 ' |
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i A PLEASA.NT POLICE DEPARTMENT! ] '

PAGE _;LDF___
I ETT AN

‘iu A dCL>-CO 73/) / /77 ~—_
Statement of: C‘W ¢ 7/ / Qw,« // 48 /' (LY
ADDRESS: \'}G_ }'1 L‘\\I\pﬂil Lﬂllt_ Phone #: N /7,\)/)4
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT: -\ /#) Phone #( ydJ4

RACE: £ SEX: £’ BIRTH DATE: 05[/ ’7’/,4'6/

72( Y //9 _f/zuéfv‘mm A w/ /u;m// /)I—/YL’ ///f z/j
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I have read (Had read to mej the &{;egomg statement }vhxch has been frccly and voluntarily made by me and it is true

and correct to the best of my knowledge: P nmif)
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“i»* lats-_—Er‘u“?IIj/ QG, /5
Statement of: 400@ // O/z%ﬁ // //74 r/a: :,/ '
ADDRESS: a7 Lisnen boae Phone #:

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT: 2Ll Phone #: Kb 1) JJ T GEZ]
RACE: —\J " __SEX: LY\ BIRTH DATE: Lfﬂ 5180

o

1/:)’!}‘ ?/C'&Cé als, /?‘é\aé )/tl/‘/ S’/ﬁ’u’(/) /71:7’,4 ano/d/%//f
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[ have read (Had read to me} the foregoing smtcmen fl}lch has been freely and voluntarily miade by me and it is true
and correct to the best of my knowledge: ! Lgepd Q/\ . E

f (/ U(/i ‘/ff— 5

) y {hp
: y (Y] »\.1 : IS
1 have reccived a copy of the above statement: =t~
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 THLIC 'SCHOUSEOLOGEC0S 1086 e

=

. TOi MTPPDUIA-0268Y wWed Aug 17, 2011 15:47:15°
FR DMV-03284 Wed Aug 17, 20611 15:17:1%

‘XLIE _
ID NO 0011463356 "
MURRAY, KENNETH OREDELL -
2627 LIRNEN IV

MT PLEASART BC 234668838 CHAR CNTY

SEX. o HET 6 02 WGT 100 BIRTH 03/15/1984

$SH 248-61-9184 RACE BLACK

STATUS~DL: SUSPENDED CDL: DISQUALIFIED

#4%k IDENTIFICATION ONLY &4#k ISSUED. 02/1872011

BRIVER: LICENSE CLASS D ISSUED 06/12/2002

EX foR"" 3 .

IN Wad Aug- 17, 2011 15:17:15 000321743”261505

OUT Wed Aug. 17, 2011 15:17:15 MWTPPDO3A MSGE 02869, SAN: OVISTTTYTTRR-

TO: MIPEDOIA-02E70 Wed Aug 17, 2011 15:17:16 OVISTTTYTTRB

EFROM: DMV-0328% Wed Aug: 17, 2011 15:17:1%
PRLIC SChOUSEOlOOSCO2lOB6

XLIC

CLY = 0011463355

SUSP CRUSE BEGIN. ERNG

36 05/20/2004 04/28/2005 04/28/2006
03 08/05/2004 01/27/2005 03/27/2005
97 §8725/2004 41/09/2005 INDEFINITE
97 0B/25/2004 01/09/2005 INDEFINITE
Y& END OF INQUIRY *x

IN Ved Aug 17, 2011 15;: 1715 ’ ) 000321744443/605
OUT Wed Auy’ 17, 2011 15:17:14 MTPPRU3A MSG4 02670: SAN: OVISTTTYT7RB




2011-P-08029

L

r ORIGINAL v SUPPLEMENTRS

REPORT : REPORT _'?‘L' PAGE 1 of 2 PAGES
~ MODIFIES , . CASE STATUSH | g— ——
ORIGINAL. i CHANGE = | ;
‘e o ‘[NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE} ~ "~ ~ . RELATIONSHPTOSUBIECT —__ [RESIDENT |RACE [SEX | AGE | DOBL_IETH
B [ COMPLAINANT ¢ Murray Kénneth Oredell - # 2 #3 J (B | M 27 05/15/1984, N
Z [ victime ) B! Py T e LTS e g N S
g 7 s JEG:F# 1 “ | HEIGHT | WEIGHT [HAIR |E “T'FACIAL HAIR; SCARS, TATTOOS, GLASSE . CLOTHING; PHYSICAL PECULIARITIES, ETC..
B v suesecT# 1 1 604 | 165 :|BLACK]&K
v%‘ [T WANTED ADDRESS ’ o fomy T ISTATE _ZIP CODE"| LOCATION NO; DAYTIME PHONE EVENING PHONE i
Q [ 2627 Linnen Lane Mount Pleasant s¢ | 29466- 843-330-2822 P: Iy
je] v ARREST = — - i or T g o .
s A " victmno,  wSBLE INGURY: [ Nl vEs Lo, FREERIR N DRies MCTM USING ALCOHOL [ no [ ves[unk, Ji Two.man VEHIGLE]  DETECTIVESSPLASMTY |
HA AL XPLAIN: ) ’ T no | ves fruss:[ No [T YES TYPE: ™ unk | onE-MAN VEHICLE | OTHER [ ASSISTEDS
{; r‘ SUMMONS Lo . . - N . A . - _
= [~ SUBJECT NO: UsING ALCOHOL: | NO 7 vES
A e
|- ] usmeorugs: | No [ ves TYPE: L [ uNk,
. e Il S R o
""" RELATIONSHIP TO.SUBJECT .- .- . . ~ I EX} - AGE '} DiOB. - JETH -
[ compLanant | NAVE (LAST. FIRST, MIDDLE) . g S o SUBJECT - JRESIDENT RACE |5 : E
. . 3 i
r vu:‘r[u_\# . - : . :
: r SUBJECT# HEIGHT | WEIGHT JHARR f:YES 1: FACIAL HNR, SCARS, TATTOOS, GLASSES; CLOTHING, PHYS{CAL PECULIARITIES, ETC..” -
ECTR ] _ { ; . i .
™ RUNAWAY ~ ; ; . T ‘ . _
I WANTED ' ADDRESS . v ) CITY " o S_TA'[E : ZIP CODE  JLOCATION NO. | DAYTIME PHONE * EVENING PHONE
[ WARRANT _ , ' T e : 2] 5
[~ ARREST — - - - - - el e -
o [~ vicimng; . wisBLEuRY: [ nol ves oML ANT OF i MICTIM USING ALCOHOL T no I ves [T unk; (| Saamun vEntig ! DETECTWE/SPLASMI}| ™ ALONE
[ sumons JEXPLAIN: ’ Fwno [ ves jpruss:|. no [ YES Tyee: N UNK, i ONE-MAN VEHICLE | OTHER " assiSTED
r [ sugizcTno., UsiNg ALComon: T no T ves l - This Juristiction. S-State, O- Oul of Stafe. U-unkaown  J
! “usiepruss: | No [T ves TYPE: ™ UNK. ’

This supplemental report was completed by Sgt. Justin Hembree of the Mount Pleasant Police Department,

On August 2, 2011, at approximately 10:00 hours, Det. Smetana retrieved Kenneth Oredell Murray from the Charfeston County Detention
Center, and transported him to the Mount Pleasant Police Department. Upon his arrival at the Mount Pleasant Police Department, | took
Bcustody of Mr. Murray. | asked Mr. Murray if he wanted a smoke break, knowing that he smokes. Mr. Murray acceptéd, and | immediately
ascorted him outside, and allowed him to smoke. | then completed a new advisement form of Miranda rights with Mr. Murray, which he
signed, agreeing to further speak with me. Mr. Murray immediately stated that he had called from the Charleston County Detention Center,
‘PR atiempting to speak with me. Mr. Murray explained that he wanted to further cooperate, and explained that he had more information to offer,
PAthat he had not previously mentioned. Mr. Murray explained that participated in the robbery of the Pizza Hut on Highway 17 North at Six
Mile Road. Mr. Murray further explained that he was armed with a hand held b.b. gun, which he stored under his matiress at his residence
(2627 Linnen Lane, Mount Pleasant). Mr. Murray explained that he was assisted by a subject known to him as "Bootsie", that had a brother
named Kevin Major. Mr. Murray explained that during the robbery, he believed that there were three '

"""" T T = JGRIGDIGTION OF THEFT __ “T JURISDICTION OF REGOVERY .
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENGY : LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

.

pu— g VIN ANDIOR LICENSE NO, BOAT HULLNO; ANDIOR REG; NO..
[™ sToLen [~ VEHICLE SERIAL ANDIOR OWNER APPLIED NO. e T [ STATE
I™ recoveren [~ eun YEAR OF REGISTRATION T VEAR OF EXPIRATION” lYEAR T WARE TTvPE ™
™ FOUND ™ BoAT L e : ) L e ]
~WODEL STYLE COLOR BRAND NAME TALTBER
[~ TowED [ LICENSE PLATE o RPN
—- . NENG, [T DENOMINATION ]~ 1SSUER = SECURMIES DATE
i SUSPECT | r SECURITIES/BONDS, STOCKS |- -
T vietm [~ ARTICLE MISCELLANEOUS = PROPERTY TYPE - = FROPERTY VALUE
""" TOTAL VALUE
T $0:00
$0.00
$0.00
: v $0,00°
e N $0.00
- SUBJEGT LOCATED ~ I ACTIVE |- ADM.CLOSED | I ARRESTED UNDER18 | EX-CLEAR UNDER 18
I YES NO I (00 USSR .} I UNFOUNDED [~ ARRESTED 18 AND OVER |[~ EX-CLEAR 18 AND OVER
REAGONFOREXCEPTIONALCLEARANCE. 1, [~ OFFENDERDEATH 2 [ NOPROSECUTON 3 [~ EXTRADMIONDENED 4 [ VCTMDECLNESCOOPERATION 5 I JUVENLENOGUSTODY)
: B _DATE ... HomBER .| g . PAPPROVING OFFICER . : _DATE. Kuneer

FOLOVRRP - . B
| MNMVESTIGATION [T YES NO I
RECORDS

(2O



S/l § I RN Ve ENSUANI W B Y W B

~[oRTE;

- jRggadiﬁa!e’{ﬁﬁie’:’:
Isubjects inside the business. Mr. Murray further explained that he and "Bootsie” park
 {that
Pres

i

{see Cpl. Drigger's supplemental report)

"Bootsie” drove them away from the scene after the robbery. Mr. Murray said that "Bootsie".was armed with a Smm handgun during the
from Hamilin, and Dante Smalls. | asked Mr. Murray if he would be able to identify the subjects from a lineup, and he replied, "yes."

ed at acar dealership next door (Baker's), and
robbery. Mr. Murray then outlined the robbery of the Piggly Wiggly grocery stare, and named the subjects involved as him, Jairet Graddick,
s1: Smetana ordered a lineup from the Charleston Coun

ty Detention Center. Upon receiving the lineup, asked Cpl. Driggers to present it to Mr.

colibit 7 6-M
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DATE:

Statement of
ADDRESS:...

— ' — Pbb&c# e _
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT_ i - Phane #;

Ihave reccived a copy of the above statement: AL
1004 407




Statement of F %“\(”\’\ﬂd C ENCL O‘/ ------

ADDRESS:- . T Phine#:

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT — . Phone #:
RACE: oo . SEX: BIRTH DATE:_

" n 7' amﬁic (D o /c he, TOT) (Bmo e,,,;_i,_m-i v
'Io i (mru* g

e o Lo o Lm o] e hnwolcf;
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"I have read (Had read to me) t}(jforcgémg stat nt which. een fnccly and voluntanly made by me and it is true

and correct to the best of my knowlcdgc

I have'i:éccxvcd a _copy of the above statement:\

1004 4/07 e
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/ : MOUNT PLEASANT POLICE DEPARTMENT |
- PAGE% DATE: @ OZJ ZDI ‘
T w20l \ %Zf‘ 1

Statement of: (\‘ (o \’\ Ad C(cﬁ‘ix.‘(’\’\d&
ADDRESS:.

PLACE ox: EMPLOYMENT o
RACE:. —SEX¢ :'BI—RTH';‘DATIIE‘_ U
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ANT POLICE DEPARTMENT,

DATE: WD (L 7

Statement of 5
ADDRESS:. e e
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT S— S
SEX BIRTH DATF

,C/ g

5 i i:_‘?i-;a(,«W\c? f%\av<’ S \"D i O i W_,’

=\ S enuptimng o e Cleres [t em@n aMw 7
A . \*r\m( > SR DQ{) w\o i ,m;_ ;53 Qs w

3D d he (\WC“\—“W\Q. E’m@ 0o 4y c ;;f__*" |
(3 Won ut walked i =4 .nJ el Ying
(e and X ( %

>

: , [:*..i-’f\\ \(*\ H’ 9 3 \1\'(3“{ \c 3 ’MY\C\ \(/w‘v”) CyLJ ;
Ahe Cround. o

I have r&ad (Had read to me) the forcgomg staten nt_;wluch has been fmely and voluntarily made by me and it is true

el o
and correct to the best of my knowledge: C_”? RISy

1 have received a copy of the above statemeﬁ(" -
1004 4/07
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_PAGE _OF _LL

OCA #: M ' DZ—C‘ .

Statement of: _
ADDRESS:
. PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT

BIRTH DATF

I'Eave read (Had read to me) the forcgomg s which,
and correct to the best of my knowledge: - .. . )

I "héj_,_bé)vféccivcd a copy of the above statement: _
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TO: MTPPD@4A-07355 Thu Aug 18, 2011 89:03:48 ©PJI84TVRGIVQ
FROM: SCCH-60538 Thu Aug 18, 2011 ©9:83:48

ICHR REQUEST FOR RAP SHEET

ORI - 1-795625AB3 PUR-C
ATN-

AUTHORIZED CRIMINAL JUSTICE AGENCY USE ONLY. CONTACT CONTRIBUTING
AGENCY FOR SPECIFIC/MORE DATA ABOUT- CHARGES AND/OR DISPOSITIONS.
BECAUSE ADDITIONS OR DELETIONS MAY BE MADE AT ANY TIME, A NEW COPY
SHOULD BE REQUESTED WHEN NEEDED FOR SUBSEQUENT USE.

PAGE-01 DATE-08/18/2011 TIME-09:03:48

REQ ORI e
SID-SC01038866 FBI-795625AB3

NAME-MAJOR, CLEVELAND CLARENCE SEX-M RACE-B

HEIGHT-5@8 WEIGHT-130 EYES-BRO HAIR-BLK SKIN- BORN-SC

FPC- : " HENRY-

PHOTOGRAPH AVAILABLE
1-FINGERPRINT IMAGES ON THIS SUBJECT ARE STORED ON SCAFIS

DATE RECORD ENTERED--01/63/1996 DATE OF LAST UPDATE-—08/05/2011

ADDITIONAL IDENTIFIERS BIRTH
NAME DATES MARKS SOC SEC  MISC NUM
MAJOR, CLEVELAND 08221978 247414917

MAJOR, CLEVELAND CLARNECE
MAJOR, CLEVELAND C IR

MAJOR, CLEVELAND CLARANCE - 247414971
MAJOR, CLEVELAND C
BROWN, BRIAN 96111977
) SC L ARM ‘
. TAT L ARM

"MAJOR, CLEVELAND CLARENCE JR
MAJOR, CLEVELAND JR :
MAJOR, CLEVELAND CLARENCE ‘

: 88221973

MAIJOR, KEVIN . _ .

CONTRIBUTOR/SUBJECT DOA/RCVD C ARGE/DISPOSITION/ETC

MAJOR, CLEVELAND CLARENCE
SC0180300 MT PLEASANT PD
CASE-95024786M . /7 »\ -
- A N ARREST CHARGE 01-SIMPLE POSSE

0 SSION OF MARIJUANA

OFFENSE DATE-11/24/1995
: PHOTOGRAPH AVAILABLE
CIT-44-53-370(D)(1) MISDEMEANOR
DOC-97GS1005807A WARR-DI COURT CHARGE 91-POSS SCHED
» 1(B)(C)LSD/SCHED II(COCAIN
E)-1ST
COURT DISP-CONVICTED;YOA SEC
5C NTE 2 YRS SUSP 6 MOS
PROB-RECOMMEND
COURT DATE-@8/26/1997
MAJOR, CLEVELAND C IR 95/94/1997
5C0100000. CHARLESTON, CNTY SO
CASE-97044703B
WARR-F499333

ARREST CHARGE @1-CRIMINAL
SEXUAL CONDUCT W/MINOR 2ND
OFFENSE DATE-06/04/1997 _
PHOTOGRAPH AVAILABLE BULE S JHS 8B6&iZz
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2011-P-69029
L -
[ ORIGINAL . 7  SUPPLEMENTAL sy ""ADDITIONAL T~ ADDITIONAL
REPORT REPORT ' VICTIMS ~ STOLEN PROPERTY
{7 MODIFIES [~ CASESTATUS - ADDITIONAL y~  ADDITIONAL .
ORIGINAL CHANGE OFFENDERS RECOVERED PROPERTY

—TRESTOENT |
J

- NAME (LAST; FIRST, MIDDLE)

7| COMPLANANT Major Cleveland Claren
[T wvictms ST I S
v SUBJEC'? s 1 L WEIGHT FACIAL HAIR; SCARS; TATTOOS, GLASSES, CLOTI
.- 175 ” . A .
I~ RuUNAWAY I i
[~ wanTeED ‘|ADDRESS N ]
[~ WARRANT , 1473 Boston Grill Road
[~ ARREST e St oo = A U8 —
AL M5 vicTIM NO, VISIBLE INJURY; [ NO‘[—YES % T [ ALONE
[T SuMMONS TExPLAIN: - : Wt ‘i%: I ASSISTED
r T suslEcTna, . USNGALcoHoL: | No [ ves’ NGy T
| R ' usmeorugs: [ No [

T compLamanr | NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) . = OE YT ] |

z [~ wvicTiM# N ¢ POV TRRRUNI NUVSNTICIRPR SRR [ N

3] N . = "HEIGHT JWEIGHT JHAIR "JEYES | FACIAL HAIR; SCARS, TATTOOS, GLASSES, CLOTHING, PHYSICAL PECULIARITIES, ETC; """ >

B4 [ susskcra . : ; '
i T runanay - - SR IR By B Cott -
Y - wanteD ‘| ADDRESS — - Ty -] 2P CODE: [ LOCATION NG,

[~ WARRANT ) | B .
[~ ARREST T - : - - :
oA ITvictmno,  wisiBLEINURY: T NoT™ YES 1y SOMELANT OF - b usine aLcoroL T o [ ves T unk,
 summons GEXPLAIN: ‘ ‘T NO T YES Joruss: [ NO [ YES TYPE: I unk ™ ONE-MAN VEHICLE [ OTHER
r [~ sussECcTNO.. usiNGACodo: | No [ ves I *J - This Jurisdiction. S - Slale. O-OulofState. U - Unknown
: : " ‘usneorues: I No [T ves TYPE; TONG

Y This supplemental report was completed by Sgt, Justin Hembree 3¢
On August 2, 2011, at approximately 17:00 hours, Det. Bacon picked Cleveland Clarence Major up at the Charleston County Detention
Center, where he was currently being lodged for CDV. Det. Bacon transported Mr. Major to the Mount Pleasant Police Department, and
escorted him to the interview room within the Criminal Investigations Office. At this time, | entered the office, and introduced myseif to Mr.
Major. | immediately served Mr. Major with arrest warrant # |-112190 for Armed Robbery. 1then completed a written advisement of Miranda |
rights with, Mr. Major, and he agreed to further speak with me, after he signed the form. | established a baseline of conversation with Major,
not pertaining to the investigation. Mr. Major was cooperative. | then began asking Mr. Major about the arrest warrant for armed robbery,
and he immediately denied any knowledge of the incident. Mr. Major became uncooperative and sarcastic, and repeatedly stated that he
did not know anything about the incident. During the interview, Mr. Major was given three breaks to smoke, two bathroom breaks, and two
soft drinks (coke zero). At approximately 20:30 hours, | discontinued the Interview, due to the obvious lack of cooperation, and deflection of
questions pertaining to the investigation. | asked Sgt. Winstead to assist with a transport for Mr. Major to ‘

= TOREOIETON OETIERT =T~ JURISDICTION OF RECOVERY

" LAWENFORCEMENT AGENCY V LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY"

p—— IN ANDIOR LICENSE NO; - ~TBOAT HULL NO, ANDIOR REG: NO.
[~ sTouen™ [~ veHicLE ‘ “SERTAL ANDIOR GWNER APPLIED NO; = T STATE
I recoveren [ Gun “VEAR OF REGISTRATION TVEAR OF EXPIRATION | YEAR | MARE - TTveE
MODEL. : STYLE ! TOLOR BRAND NAME CALIBER -
[~ Towep [~ LICENSE PLATE . : ' | et
: T CNIC NG, T DENOMINATION ~ISSUER
[~ suspecT ' [ SECURITIES/BONDS, STOCKS ) A _
r. P (_. ARﬂcl_E"‘ ) WCELU\NEOUS‘ e . re———— s PROPERIY TYPE T —————— o
) '{ Lo 5 '4- P e - £
""""""""" TOTALVALUE
ST
................. 50,00
'$0.00°
- $0.00
30,00

'T‘I;;\'R'RESTED UNDER 18 i" EX-CLEAR UNDER 18

Rt I~ UNFOUNDED I~ ARRESTED 18 AND OVER |{~ EX-CLEAR 18 AND OVER 3
ON 3 [~ EXRADTONDENED. 4 [ VCTMDECUNESCOOPERATCN. & [~ JUVENLENOCUSTODY,
oMeer | APPROVING OFFICER L

2| . NvESTIGAION  — YES..NO.["
RECORDS )

RULE
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:the Charleston County Detention Center, and he directed Pfc. Ballenger to assist. Pfc. Ballenger soon arrived, at which time, | transferred
custody of Mr. Major to him. As Mr: Major began to walk with Pfc. Ballenger to the Patrol Operations room to be transported, he looked at me,
»sml d, and said "The arrest warrant isn't even signed”, insinuating that it was fake. | showed Mr. Major the signature of a judge on the arrest
at which time | observed an obvious change in demeanor from Mr. Major. Mr. Major was then escorted out of the building by Pfc.
A few minutes later, Sgt. Wnstead entered the office of Criminal Investigations, and explained to me that Pfc. Ballenger was
requiesting me to step outside, where his’ patrol vehicle was. | exited the back of the Police station, where | observed Pfc. Ballenger sitting with
door open. Pfc. Ballenger stated,’ “He ‘wants to talk to you", as he pomted to Mr. Major. As | approached the vehicle, Mr. Major stated, "I
wanna talk to you man". | asked Mr Major what he wanted to say, and he stated, "I was there, i'll tell you everything, you just have to help me".
- explained to Mr. Major that I would definitely hote his cooperation in the investigation. At this time, I"took custody of Mr. Major, and escorted
JHim back into the office of Cnmlnal lnvesthatlons and then into the interview room. Mr. Major requested a cigarette, and | provided him with
" lorig, and allowed him a smoke break sutside of the station. At the completion of the break, we re-entered the interview room, and | asked Mr.
; Ma;or to be honest about the incident, while being assisted by Det. Bacon. Mr. Major stated, "I was there man, but he forced me to do it." Mr.
Major then explained that he drove to the gas station at 2161 Highway 17 North in a white vehicle, on the evening of the robbery, and entered
the gas station to purchase a pack of cigarettes. Mr. Major described the Pizza Hut as "The one on Highway 17 at Six Mile". Mr. Major
explained that while inside the store, he decided to purchase a pizza, at which time he exited the store, and walked to the Pizza Hut nearby (In
thie'same shopping center). Mr. Major said that as he approached the door, he was approached by a black male that he knows as "Kenneth",
0-also knows his brother, Kevin Major. Mr. Major explained that the subject threw him a black t-shirt, pointed a gun at him, and then told him
1at he they were going to commit a robbery at the Pizza Hut. Mr. Major explained that they then went inside the business, and because he was
fear of his life, he got money out of the register. Mr. Major described getting around $200, and then explained that he ran from the business
‘ftoward Harris Teeter, which is located directly behind the business. Mr. Major said that the black male said, "Give me the fucking money", and
then once Major handed him the money, the black male ran toward the dry cleaners next door to the busmess and he ran the oiher way, toward
{the car dealership, and subsequently toward Harris Teeter.
I recalled that in my previous interview with Mr. Major this evening, | stated, "I know you were there so what is your explanation...were you
reed?" | 'believed this to be the reason that Mr. Major was claiming to have been forced to commit the robbery. Therefore, | began to ask Mr.
a;or questions pertaining directly to the credibility of his story. | asked Mr. Major if he drove to the gas station, the why he ran from the Pizza
tit. Mr. Major stated that he was with his cousin, "Derek”, and his cousin left him. This was the first time that Mr. Major mentioned having
eone with him. | then asked Mr. Major if he covered his face during the incident, and he stated, "Yes, he threw me a t-shirt to cover my
face". 1asked, "So he threw you a t-shirt to wear, and a t-shirt to put over your face?" Mr. Major replied, "Yes". Next, | asked Mr. Major if he
‘lwas wearing gloves, and he replied, "Yes, | think he threw me a pair of white gloves". | ‘asked Mr. Major if he heard any specific comments, or
any comments inside the store. Mr. Major stated, "I think he said, "Open the fucking safe". Mr. Major described seeing three employees
in.the business, which he described as black. Mr. Major explained that he other subject with him jumped over the counter. | asked Mr. Major-
fe:he went after the incident, and he stated, "I called my cousin". Af this time, | asked, "Ok, so | can verify this through your cell phone
rec rds, and | can talk to your cousin, right?" “Mr. Major replied, "He don't éven live here, he lives in New Jersey". | then stated, "That's ok, give
- Ime:his number and 1 can call him." Mr. Major then stated, "l don't even talk to him, | don't have his number”. The specific corroborating facts
prowded by Mr. Major proved his involvement in the robbery. Mr. Major said that he knew the subject that was with him because he saw him on
‘the news. It should be noted that the news press release that was_growded by the Mount Pleasant Police Department, and Mr. Major was
refemng to showed four subjects, and never mentioned the Pizza Hut robbery. Mr. Major appeared to be confessing to the robbery, while -
attempting to conceal his involvement through the obviously created story of being forced into involvement. Det. Bacon obtained a post Miranda
Wwritten statement from Mr. Major during the interview, which | witnessed. .
“ At the completion of the interview, | again requested a transport of Mr. Major from Sgt. Winstead, and Pfc. Ballenger soon responded. |
transferred custody of Mr. Major o Pfc. Ballenger, and he was transported to the Charleston County Detention Center. Mr. Major has a bond
hearing scheduled for August 3, 2011, at 09:00 hours. Nothing further at this time.




o A

8.

Nook W~

‘Mount Pleasant Police Department
Photographlc Llneup Admonition

| INDEPENDENT ADMINISTRATOR WILL READ THE FOLLOWING

ADMONISHMENT TO ALL WITNESSES PRIOR TO VIEWING ANY
PHOTOGRAPHIC LINEUP -/

You are going to be ésked to view a set of:‘photographs.'
The perpetrator may or may not be presented in the lineup.

“ ' The photographs may not always show the true complexion of an

individual and may be lighter or darker than the photograph.

Hairstyles, beards, and moustaches can be easily changed.

The lineup administrator does not know the suspect's identity.

You are not compelled to make an identification.

It is just as important to exclude innocent persons as it is to identify the
perpetrator.

The investigation will continue whether or not an identification is made.

Do you understand the instructions you have been given? & Yes No
CASE Number;_JOW-P-0%034 DATE: §-C~20¢] TIME:_s2:57 /e

as not able to make an identiﬁc_ation from this photographic lineup.

bl Py

Lineup Administrator Signature - Witness Signature

The person | identified as the perpetratdr wa‘s" | # 2.

Confidence Statement (To be completed in the W|tness own words):

MM b MY NLMM

i

.

O kel Y SN

Administfator Signature Witness Slgnature and Date
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é’nt¥P0 Qefpar;irﬁnent |
Photographic Lineup Admonition

INDEPENDENT ADMINISTRATOR WILL READ THE-FOLLOWING
ADMONISHMENT TO ALL WITNESSES PRIOR TO VIEWING ANY
PHOTOGRAPHIC LINEUP

You are going to be asked to view a set of photographs.
* The perpetrator may or may not be presented in the lineup.
The photographs may not always show the true complexion of an
individual and may be lighter or darker than the photograph.
Hairstyles, beards, and moustaches can be easily changed.
The lineup administrator does not know. the suspect’s identity.
You are not compelled to make an identification.
Itis just as important to exclude innocent persons as it is to identify the
perpetrator. ' _
- The investigation will continue whether or not an identification is made.

WN =

® Nooa

Do you understand ihe instructions you have been given? /ﬁ Yes No

CASE Number: R01\-P-0QAC8%paTE; -2~ 20! Tipe: 12219 pm

Lineup Administrator Signature . Witness Signature

[ wasble to make an identification from this photographic lineup.

The person | identified as the perpetrator was:

Confidence Statement (To be completed in the witness’ own words):

ineup Administfator Signature Witness Sighature and Date

Rule 5 137




_..'Moiunt Pleasant Police Department
Photographic Lineup Admonition.

INDEPENDENT ADMINISTRATOR WILL READ THE FOLLOWING

ADMONISHMENT TO ALL WITNESSES PRIOR TO VIEWING ANY
PHOTOGRAPHIC LINEUP

You are going to be asked to view a set of photographs.

The perpetrator may or may not be presented in the lineup. .

The photographs may not always show the true complexion of an
individual and may be lighter or darker than the photagraph.
Hairstyles, beards, and moustaches can be easily changed.

The lineup administrator does not know the suspect's identity.

You are not compslled to make an identification.

It is just as important to exclude innocent persons as it is to identify the
perpetrator.

8. The investigation will continue whether ornot an 1dentsf1cat|on is made.

Nooks L=

Do you understand the instructions you have been given? '&rt Yes _ _No
CASE Number:_ 2010009193 paTe:_3~Z ~Z0llTiMe;_\2123 Pmr

(O/ﬁ\/\/\ H@[m/lg Virad ) Pranras,

Lineup Adminlstrator Signature Witness Signature

1 wa@ébie to make an identification from this photographic lineup.

The person | identified as the perpetrator was:

Confidence Statement (To be-completed in the witness' own words):

Clos fol M < Yonedh wo,  gh
Lineup Administrator Signature- Witness Sighature and Date



Photographlc Llneup Admonition

INDEPENDENT ADMINISTRATOR WILL READ THE FOLLOWING
ADMONISHMENT TO ALL WITNESSES PRIOR TO VIEWING ANY
PHOTOGRAPHIC LINEUP

You are gomg to be asked to view a set of photographs

The perpetrator may or may not be presented in the lineup.

The photographs may not always show the true complexion of an -

individual and may be lighter or darker than the photograph.

Hairstyles, beards, and moustaches can be easily changed.

- " The lineup administrator does not know the suspect’s identity.

- You are not compelled to make an identification.
It is just as important to exclude innocent persons as it is to identify the .
perpetrator.

8.  Theinvestigation will continye whether or not an identification is made.

W=

Noos

Do you understand the instructions you have been given? h‘ Yes No
CASE Number: Qo1-P-O089 pate; 8-2-20 1 TIME. 2:31 P

Helm S ﬂwi by

Lineup Administrator Signature ‘Witness Slgnature :

. Y |
} wa able to make an identification from this photographic lineup.

The person | identified as the perpetrator was:

Co_nfidénce Statement (To be completed in the witness’ own words):;

Che's ﬁ: meQ Yonl b fefl
Lineup Admmlstrator ignature Witness Signature and Date .

Rule5 139
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Mount Pleasant Police Department
Photographic Lineup Admonition

 INDEPENDENT ADMINISTRATOR WILL READ THE FOLLOWING

ADMONISHMENT TO ALL WITNESSES PRIOR TO VIEWING ANY
‘ PHOTOGRAPHIC LINEUP

You are going to be asked to view a set of photographs.

The perpetrator may or may not be presented in the lineup.

The photographs may not always show the true complexion of an
individual and may be lighter or darker than the photograph.
Halrstyles, beards, and moustaches can be easily changed.

The lineup administrator does not know the suspect's identity.

You are not compelledito make an [dentification. '

It is just as important to exclude Innocent petsons as itis ta identify the
perpetrator. ' . :

The investigation will continue whether or not an identification is made.

Do you understand the instmbtions you have been given?- {L Yes No

CASE Number: 2.0 \\-P.-—cmmj DATE:Z~Z~20!l TIME:__ (2135 FPmn

()/@\«A /Mwa M,M/

. Lineup Administrator Signature

Witness Signature

as not able to make an identification from this photographic lineup.

" The person | identified as the perpetrator was: #5

Gonfidence Statement (Ta be:completed in the witness’ own words):

I Ko lis,

OMA‘“{!

Lineup Administrator Signature™" Witness Sfgnature and’'Date :

Rule 5 _ 140
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/—  SUPPLEMENTAL ~  ADDITIONAL ADDITIONAL
- $ lORg%EA 3 ! REPORT ! VICTIMS i STOLEN PROPERTY PAGE 1 of 1 pages
’ Z —  CASE STATUS ADDITIONAL ADDITIONAL —_—
r ggl%[»}i? 67 ?' ' CHANGE l" OFFENDERS r RECOVERED PROPERTY

. WAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) 77 ) RELATIONSHIP TO SUBJECT RESIDENT [RACE [SEX AGE 0.0.8. [emn
1 COMPLAINANT ( Major Clev)eland Clarence - " 52 u3 J 8 M (32 08/2211974 N
i VICTIM 8 <
% HEIGHT | WEIGHT HAIR  |EYES [ FACIAL HAIR_ SCARS, TATTOOS, GLASSES, CLOTHING, FHYSIGAL PECULIARITIES, ETC.

b 7 sussects |0 175 |BLACK|8ROWI
gE [~ rRuNAway .
i [ waNTED ADDRESS cITY STATE | 2IP CODE [LOCATION NO. DAYTIME PRONE EVENING PHONE
i il 29. - i ‘R
Il v warranT 1473 Boston Grill Road Mount Pleasant SC 29466 - s
'é [~ ARREST R -
: [T VICTIMNO. _ VISIBLEINJURY: [~ Nol™ vES NONVISTACE MRS MCTIMUSING ALCOHOL |~ NO ™ YES I~ UK. |1~ Twoutamns VEHICLE [ ~ BETECTIvEISPLASMIT ALoNE
5 oA EXPLAIN: ["no Yes  oRuGs: I No [ ves Tvee: I usk |~ ONE-MAN VEHIGLE [~ oTHER ™ ASSISTEC
s [ SUMMONS
0 .
H I~ susiectno, usingALcoroL: [~ No [~ ves
USINGORUGS: [ No [~ ves TYPE: ™ e 3
RELATIONSHIP TO SUBJECT. RESIOE EX LGN

[ compLamanT | NAME (LAST FIRST, hllDDLE) - 1 EC ESIDENT |RACE [S AGE 8. - TemH

[~ victimw -- .

I~ susJecT # HEIGHT | WEIGHT [HAIR  [EYES | FACIAL HAIR, SCARS, TATTOGS, GLASSES, CLOTHING, PHYSICAL PECULIARITIES, ETC,

[~ RuNAwaY -

4 [ wanTED ADDRESS cIry STATE | ZIP CODE [LOCATIONNO.|. DAYTIME FHONE _ EVENING PHONE _
E [~ WARRANT s [y
B=B [ ARREST —

E ™ san I vicTMNO. visiBLE INGURY: [~ No[™ ves N SR WL OB a5 MCTIM USING ALCOHOL [~ no [ ves Munk ™ Two. mmvemcv.el- DETECTIVE/SPLASMI||  ALGRE g
2 = summons EXPLAIN: N0 | vES" PpRues: [ NO [Tves Tvee: ™ U [~ onE-Man venicte |~ orrer: [ AssisTED

' SUl

i§ r ™ sussecT No. ____ usneacosoL: [~ No [ ves *J - This Jursdicion. S - State, O - OutofStale. U - Unkrwry

& B

i T Usive oRuGs: %NO %s K r% o

x,

4y

On 08/02/11, aroxlmatel 1 12:30 hours, { gt Helms showe
Sgt. Helms does not know Cleveland Clarence Major, and did
identi
Viggly Grocery Store, located at 108"

jor, which was signed by Judge

Thw o
i

lVlera Dnve, Moun

7(Thls supplemental repon was completed by Sgt. Justin Hembree

ctint
Cleveland Clrence Major as the suspect in this lnvestlgatlon that assisted and paﬁﬁhlpated in the armed robbe of the Plggl

ichelle #and placed the Tneups nto ewence for trha

Mr Kennelh Murra a hoto llneu

th jthat contained Cleveland Clarenc
not know him as 3 ‘suspe

jor.
smvesllgatlon Kenneth Murray did | ositivel

easan Sout Carolma.

prepared an arrest warrant for Cleveland Cﬁ’ence
1 pa rposesb Nothing further at this time,

Eaibit |0

JURISDICTION OF THEET JURISOICTION OF RECOVERY
LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCY
STATUS vPE ViN AND/OR LICENSE NO, BOAT HULL NO. AND/OR REG. O,
I~ stoLen [ venicLe SERIAL ANDIOR OWNER APPLIED NO. STATE
I recoverep [~ oun YEAR OF REGISTRATION I YEAR OF EXPIRATION l YEAR FARKE TYPE
M I rouno ™ soar
; MODEL STYLE COLOR BRAND NAME CALIBER

[ Towep ™ License pLaTE

I suseecr 1 SECURITESBONDS, STOCKS NICNO. DENOMINATION ISSUER SECURITIES DATE

™ vicrim ™ ARTICLE MISCELLANEOUS PROPERTY TYPE PROPERTY VALUE
TYFE(GROLR) TOTAL VALUE
STOUEN

s foanvacen
BURNED
FECOVERED
=D .

SUBJECT IDENTIFIED SUBJECT LOCATED s F L ‘l I ACTIVE " ADM.CLOSED | I ARRESTED UNDER 1a I™ EX-CLEAR UNDER 18
[ YES NO I rYes NO - I~ UNFOUNDED ™ ARRESTED 18 AND OVER T~ EX-CLEAR 18 AND OVER
‘_?bscwma@mamm . ™ OFENCERDEATH 2 [ NOPROSECUNON A ™ EXTRADITONDENED, 4 [T VCTMOECLNESOOCRERATION. 5 [ - ANBLENOOUSTOOY
REPORTING OFFICER(S) DATE LMAER APPROVING OFFICER DATE I EER

FOLLOMP
NVESTGATON i~ YES pO |-

RECORDS



2011-P-09173

1 INQ. (ERiD.
] Yes- | ‘No:”

~  ORIGINAL 7  SUPPLEMENTAL T~  ADDITIONAL [~  ADDITIONAL
i VICT) STOLEN PROPERTY
REPORT REPORT C .MS PAGE ) of 2 PAGES
i~ MODIFIES [~ CASESTATUS =  ADDITIONAL [~ ADDITIONAL " e :
' ORIGINAL CHANGE OFFENDERS RECOVERED PROPERTY
F ,, CoMPLANANT NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) RELATIONSHIP 10 SUSJECT _|RESIDENT [RACE |SEX | AGE _,D.O;B,.' ) ETH
: 3 OMPLAK Swinton Preston Bernard M #2 Ls - B M J20 06/2311984 N
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g ST Runaway _
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E [¥ WARRANT 1567 Hamlin Road Mount Pleasant sC 29466- 'T:; _Hz'
[ ™ ARREST - - — — S s = —
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- USINGDRUGS: [ NO [ ves TYPE: ™ uni
o — pramayy | NAME (LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE) RELATIONSHIPT_O_SIJBCJEcT IRESIDENT AGE DOB. |ETH
: i COMPLAINANG Smalls Dante Justin 3] #2 " Q172611994 N
-aa I vieTivg . .
- . 'HEIGHT [WEIGHT HAIR  JEYES | FACIAL RAIR, SCARS, TATTOOS, GLASSES,
jé 7 sumiEcTs 2 | V541 | 160 |BLACK|BROWN
g ™ RUNAWAY
1 T wantED ADDRESS ' ciTY E E |
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=~ . . R ' . |
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o susmons _ !
> s | suBJeECT NO. usiNGALcoHoL: [ No [ ves ] *J - This Jurisdiction. 5 - State,” O - Qut of Stale. U - Urknawn
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On 08/02/11,;
Swint’o'n."C‘ﬁ['ﬁ

This supplemental report was completed by Sgt. Justin Hembres

at approximately 09:30 hours, Cpl. Driggers showed Mr. Kenneth Murray a photo lineup that contained Preston Bernard
riggers does not know Preston Swinton, and did not know him as a suspect in this investigation. Kenneth Murray did
positively identify Preston Bernard Swinton as the suspect in this investigation that assisted and participated in the armed robbery of the
Piggly Wiggly Grocery Store, located at 1981 Riviera Drive, Mount Pleasant, South Carolina. | prepared an arrest warrant for Preston

mard Swinton, which was subsequently signed by Judge Micheile, and placed the lineup into evidénce for trial purposes.

On 08/02/11, approximately 12:30 hours, Sgt. Helms showed Mr. Kenneth Murray a photo lineup that contained Dante Justin Smalls.
Sgt. Helms does not know Dante Justin Smalls, and did not know him as a suspect in this investigation. Kenneth Murray did positively

identify Dante Justin Smalls as the suspect in this investigation that assisted and participated in the armed robbery of'th@gglty Wiggly

™ = e . 0 = ’M’_& o — -
Grocery Store, located at 1981 Riviera Drive, Mount Pleasant, South Carolina; 1 prepared an arrest warrant for Dante Justin Smalls, which
was signed by Judge
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This is The OFFicial HANdwriting oF

\ b S
Kenneth | Ordell Murra

 Kemweth Mur.rAY M W
Kenneth Murray . Kopnath, Murroy
KQNNeW};}\, N\ur'rA)’ - K@Mwﬂ, vawy,
Aghinst The pennity of persury, T Kemteth Musrny

SWeari under oath  Hat His s My handwriting o be  reviewed
for  the sake of forgery,
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DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY

DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COFY

ST, OF SOUTH CAROLIN .
ARREST WARRANT STATE HCAROLINA ) DEFENDANT  Saiiytstem
. ‘ Caunty/ D Municipality of ) AEFIDAVIT coey Api 21,2031
M-612820 Charlestan ) ,!
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA , Porsonally appearad befece me he afisnt  Justin Hexnby Yo who
. unicipali :
County/ D unicipality o being duly sworn depasss and says thal defendanl  Kemfeth Oredell Mutray
“> " "Charleston @ vl s couy ond el on W sbod 772812011 ) Tt U Tyl e G0
e State of South Garclina (or ordinance of Counlyl D turcipaley of * Charleston )
THE STATE 2041C06416 in tha folloving parficulars .
. apainst R
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 0gscession of Cocaine
o2 Zenneth Otedell Mutray ossession of Cocain
" ddress. 2627 Linnen Lane " ¥
= 3 .
Mount Pieasant, SC29466 b futher sixtn thal  ‘there 15 probable cause lo befleve thal e deéfendamt  named
Ttome {3431557-9587 sy 248619184 the crime sel loth and thal 3‘0!\:1' use s based t(_m_.,p‘ clrwing  fgels \
- - {eir Weanhi: I . ! ~ Vi
Sac M Reee B Kegnt 6 | Wenht 130 g anched Afidavit
DL Sate: g DLE - 011463356 .
poa:  5/15/1984 Agency ORI#:  SC0100300 -
museculing Agency: ML Pleasant Tolice Departo =nt ‘
Srasseutng Oficer  sustin Hembec - G057 /U
Otrense: Possession of Cocaine
Offerse Cade, 3011 EE v MMt
- . 530370 (DY T & 2/
Code/Ordinance Sec- 44-33-D370 (D}3) Signahwe of Afiant J/ uﬁ'
Tie vanmant 15 . GERIFIED FUR  SEQVICE e .
Novicioally of STATE OF SOUTH GARCLINA )
[] county [ ] Wonicipalty o )] Countst (] Muricpatiy of )| At Adiress 100 Ann Edwards Lane
The accused : o Mount Pleasaat, SC 29464-
is i be arested and braugnt Eetae  mo to be Charleston ‘| Affaat'a Telephone
deak with acooroing lo the law
« L)
= . ARREST WARRANT
i . S ura ol Judps N .
% ale: TO ANY LAW ENFCRCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR RMUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
= ! i ezppeaing  from lhe above affidavt (hat  there am  reasoaable  glouads (o bg;“a (hat
=
o RETURN "
= ) _ an ofabowt  7/28/2011 defendant  Kenneth Oredell Muray )
A copy of this enest wamant was defvered to ) - - o " .
L»)L A i \L did vielate the crminal laws of the State ¢f South Cardina {of ordinzree of
delendant f«—‘”‘l {t. e MG O ) E Counly/ D Mumiipality of Charleston } 25 sst forth balow
=" M2t b- 1] .
= = - - OESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Possession of Cocaine
e~
= - Having feund pmbatle cauisa and the ahova affian? having swom before me, you are smpowered and diiacled to armest tive said defendant and Biing N o1
— T CanRin e 77 SR e hes befare me fortieath (5 ba dasitwth acectding 1o 1aw. A oopy of this Agest Warant shall be delivered to tha dafendant al the bme oi Iks execullon, ora:
— soan thereafter as-is praclicable . oras
— Swom fa and subscrted beloig me )
fi ETURN WAR?&NTTQR T ntal 204k S . .
o
=~ |
= e S« T Judge's Telephone  (R:12}745-9822 -
= 1C(;)O Elsmtad SlL[C Zti)iz)nlle e Linda Schwarz Lomband elephone (3:3)746-9822
FICSion, o . - -~ . ; . — ..
arteston, , - Judge Code: 7004 - ) Issuing Court E‘] Magletrate L_} Musédpet - D Clreutt

DEFENDANT COPY  DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT coPY



- :ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SQUTH CARQLINA ) o DEFENDANT Jmfissts
s o ) 6 1 2 8 1 4 N E Qoxfnffl ‘ E] Kunlsipaity of , ) AFFIDAIT coPY ey
5 M." Charleston : ) . : '
1STATEOF$0U1H C;ARGUNI: , Personally eppesred bafore me (he amant  Justin Hembree ’/&JA
= @ Caunty? D peitly o baing duly sworn daposes and says thel defendsnl Kenneth Qregdell Murray
R ¢ (¥ 17 N W THE Cny A0 SEle € or aoel 7723011 TRk The e e
o Staie of Soulh Carclina (o adinance of . @ Countyl ~ D hiwddpafly of . Charlaston :
-THE STATE ) 2041P03173 in the foliowing padiculars .
2gainst =
OESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:
¢ Kenneth Oredell Murray = Armed Robbery
'; Addess: 2627 Linneu Lane
= 865- .
. : Mount Pleasant, SC29»4°6 | tudher state that tere s probavle  cause fo beevs | thal . e defendant named sbove did  commil
Phons:  {B431357-9587 __ 55 248-6]-9134. the cime set forth and that pmbable,ﬁ-gse is based}n--‘*g!ﬁ,..‘fﬂmm
Sec M Raw B megw 6 L Wemtt 130 coo amached Affidmil e STy,
DL state SC__ OL%® 011463356 é{\ *é{?':]-':%.:;«\ )'f';f“r'.i,.“f_,‘“,
oos:  5/15/1984 Agency ORI%  SCO160300 ;}_:4};‘ R ,"‘:‘: ,.E';?-,
Proseoting Agency: M. Pleasant Police Department 3:",3.%‘ E‘" !
Proseousing Offcer.  Justin Hembree - 0057 /" A, k’ij‘ﬁ& P I’ﬁ*?’f
L v i, S, SR
Qlfense: Armed Robbery ' “}g = 5 il_ ol
. L"i :il!:g‘jﬁg}x
Offense Code: 0139 . o3 R
CodafOrdinance Sec  16-11-0330(A) Stgnatte of Afont
YRE wanahl 5 CERVPED FON  SERVEE m 1% 5
: - STATE OF SOUTH CAROLWNA .
D Coumtyl D Blunicipality of E Counts! D Huriigaily of : ; AftentaAgdress 100 Ann Edwards Lane
- : - The acaused ' ) Mount Pleasant, SC 25464-
o 4 15 oe amesied and  oughl  beloie me io be Chareston ) Atfiants Telephone
5 dealt with acoording. lo the faw. ’ -
a : .
e A
w = L8 ARREST WARRANT
b ‘-: Gyaaisre of Skpe . _ ) , " . . :
§ = oae TOANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR HUMCIPALITY GR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
:’ o . ‘B .mppeadng  fom the above affidavit thel fhere are  Feascable grounds to  befieve ihst
1 5 RETURN ' ' _ : »
132 A of Ihis swest wamant was delvered lo - on orabout 7257201} defendart  Kenneth Oredell Muiray
o . OOF:Y A & L_ did violele the ciminai laws of e Skale of South Carolina {ot ogimante oY
” datendant K ny b}" 87 1,Gy r—c..j E County! D Tunicinaly of Charleston } s 6ot forth below:
Il on g — .
= UT—2G-—11
= » DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Amied Robbery
-y La i 3
IO bl/L_/ Having found prokadle cause and the above affiant having sivota before me, you are erpowered and directed Yo arrest the xaid defendant and bring him or
e TRV o BT L~ FRRRAAvA UF Sar har before me farthwith o be deall with acoording (o tawi. A capy of this ATest Wanrant shall be delivetad to the deferdan at the §me ol lts axsculion, o as
- soon (hereates as is practicable : ’
R : Serorn {0 ang subscribed before me ’ )
B = RETURNWARRANT TO) ) . »
o ot PR T iR A b S g 2
= s n County Judicial Uenter _ sy ) Notth Charlestor, SC 294
L= 100 Broad Street, Sute 104 1:::1:"3 *\‘:;“;’Li;_ntm Y ' Judges Telephone  (841)746-9822
S 7 Chatleston, SC 23401 e ) o -
2 It N Judge Cod2:  —7004. y 3 Issuing Court @ {Aagistrata - ( ! Muniunal Crot
s DEFENDANT COPY  DEFENDANT COPY  DEFENDANT COPY  DEFENDANT COPY  DEFENDANT COPY DEFENDANT COPY  DEFENDANT COPY




REST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ] < ORIGINA L 3¢ ,!-,,' ey Ganees)
,AR TR K County! [ Mumcpestyof ) AFFIDAVIT PR
' v ~M-61 281 4 Charieston. ' ¥y . PR
K STATE GF SOUTH GAROLINA Parsanaty: oppeatcd befixe, me Wi oitsot  Justin Hembree &&M , . Ww
. oty of fighy. appe . X ! - d
. @ County/ D Mumcigahty be}. ; gy m sepbsey 3{‘4 says snal - dofencant K'emiqﬁ)ﬂr‘c‘d:u Mutray .
Charleston G4 it iy chiity’ wd sl o ofabsut  I/ES/20H1 » okt Tho Grara) s o 1%
- : . . Statn ofSeuth Corobna “(or cedindnce of Countyl’ 7] Mémepaityol  Chatleston . " )
_ THE STATE 2011PO73 ia e Tolowing panticulars '
. againat DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: (
Kenneth Qredefl Murray Asmed Robbery
Addess. 2627 Linnen Lane
. Maunt Pleasant, SC 29466- | fother stals thal (hera I8 probable cauza o befieve thal the defendanl named above dwW  comumt
Phone: (84315579587 . SsN 248-651:9184 . tho cnme set foth ond \hat probable cause is basod on the following [facts:
Soe M Reed BT fewM 6 L Weht 130 - gu. anached Affidavit
DL Slste SC oL 011463356 . K
pos  5/15/1984  Agency ORI, SCU100300
Prosecutng Agency ML Pleasant Police Depagtoaent )
Proseculng Officar.  Justin_Hembree --0057,/5Jta . '
Otfense  Anmed Robbery i .
Offense Code 0139 )
CodaiOrdinance Sec  16-11-0330(A) Signaturo of Alfaat . M
RaaNi ; ’ o STATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA
[ couwd ] Muncsaityot &) P e )| s pqoss 100 Ann Edwards Lane
) ) ] The accused . Mount Pleasant, SC 29464-
EYb6 mhveibd 500 b belwe fma - o be Charleston Affiant's Telaphone
desit wilh acconding © the Jaw .
, s ARREST WARRANT .
Errey . . 5
[ TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS CQUNTY:
) - - ‘ It appearng from the sbove affidavit (hat there are  (sasonable  grounds to  beleve that
e
A of this amest warrar:E:L::Ndeliveyad o on oravout 772572011 Kenneth Oredell Murray
oY " did volate the caminal laws of tha Stals of Scuth Carobna (or ordinance of
defondant E County! D Municipslity ot Charleston § ©s set forth below
on- '
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Armed Robbery
L3 N
» Having found probable causs and the above affiant having swom belore me, you afe empowered and directad to amest the saxd defendant and barg fxm o
e TS TR Bt her before me fentwih to be dealt with according (o faw A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be defivered (o the defendant 2t the time of is execution, or as
. soon thereafler 8918 practicable ~
- Sworn to and subscribed befora me ) .
RETURN WARRANT TO: o . 7'129 201t ) .
General Sessions A" Judge's Address 3870 Leeds Avenue, Suite 106 :
Charleston County Judicial Center . J wsy North Charleston, SC 29405-7469
100 Broad Street, Suite 106 Lindie et Lofat ﬂg : ) Judge's Telophona  (843)746-D822 L
Charleston, SC 29401 . . Jm‘wﬂ 7004 ) {sswng Court: Magrstrate D Municipal D Circug  ~
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
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ARREST WARRANT STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) :"é"'h'g;”” an
D County/ Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT A
l'1 1 21 94 Town of Mount Pleasant )

.. STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

j j Personoly appeared before me fhe affiant  Justin Hembree wha
ﬂ Countyl Municapalty of baing duly swom deposes and says thal defendanl  Jarret Eric Graddick
" “Fown of Mount Pleasant . dd wiihin this counly and stats on (772572011 viiate the cimingl Taws of ia
- Stals of South Carolina {ar ordinance of U Countyl m FUncpalty oF Town of Mount Pleasant )
2011-P-£5173 THE STATE in the following parficutars
agamst DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Armed Robbery:
Jaxret Eric Graddick Y
Address 2627 Linnen Lane [ futher  sfate thal thers 15 piobabls cause 1o belleve thal the defencanl named above did commit
Mt Pleasant, SC 29464- the crime set forth and thal probable causa Is based on the following facls
phone  (8431884-5046 sso I EE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT
Sex M Race. B Heht 3 11 Waight 185 SEE ATTACHE| A
oLState: _SC_ oL# ——
oo 9/10/1987 Agency ORI#  SC0100300

ProsecutingAgency:  Mount Pleasant Police Department
Prosecuting Oicer  Justin Hembree
offense Armed Robbery

Offonse Code  16-11-0330
Code/Ordnance Sec  16-11-0330

This wamant 18 CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE i the

Sgnature of Afflant

D Countyl D Municigaldy of . owmann r S

. . The sccused STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 3 M;inrsAdw Ann Edwards Lane
s to be omested und brought  before me o be [:] County! Municipality of b Mount Pleagant, SC 29464-
dealt with eccording to the law, Town of Mount Plcasam y Affiant's Telephone  (843)478-7620

(s 2. /""/ ARREST WARRANT
Sananes of Judee
Ootg:: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS CQUNTY:
’ it appeanng fom tha above affidawt that thers are  rsasonable grounds to  believe that

RETURN )
A copy of this amesl waman! was délbprd: io ! on 0772572011 defendant  Jarret Eric Graddick
defordant® -ng ced E'ﬁ;(hl}t(‘lﬁ oid viclate the cammal laws of Ive Stele of South Caroling for crflnance of )
on’ < /=/7] D County! Municipaiily of Town of Mount Pleasant } 83 setforth below:

S N S ' DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE; Armed Robbery

Having found probable cause and Lhe above aflianl having swom before me, you are empawered and decied 10 arrest he said defendant and bring him or
het before me foritwith fo be deat with accarding 1o lew A copy of this Amrest Warant shall be del d io Ihe defendant al lhe time of its oras
300N thereaftar as 18 prachcable

RETURN WARRANTTE:

Swor to and subsenbed before me }
Mt Pleasant Municipal Court o Dainzzm . )) Judge's Address |00 Anp Edwards Lane
100 Ann Edwards Lane 4?_ M/// L5y} ‘Mt Pleasant, SC 29464~ ~
P. O, Box 457 Erpestint et funiog Jidow / }  Judge'sTelsphone (843)884-6796.
Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464 JudgeCods 006 ssung Cout. D Magstrale E Municipal D Cireuit
ORIGINAL
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+* END OF INQUIRY **

IN Wed Aug 17, 2011 E5:17:01 S 000321711127/665
CUT wéd Aug 17, 2011 15:17:02 MrePoo3A MsG# 02668  SAN: OVISTTTYTTHQ




L} J

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA OCA #2011-P-09173

* COUNTY OF CHARLESTON AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, a Municipal Judge, one SERGEANT JUSTIN HEMBREE
(Affiant)

who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that JARRET ERIC GRADDICK
{Defendant)

did, within the Town of Mount Pleasant County of Charleston, State of South Carolina, on or
about July 25,2011 violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina, namely, ARMED
ROBBERY at the following location, 1981 Riviera Drive, Mt. Pleasant, SC in Violation of
SECTION 16-11-330 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended 1976.

The Affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the Defendant named above did
commit the crime(s) set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

In that on July 25, 2011, at approximately 22:00 hours, Officers of the Mount Pleasant Police
Department responded to the Piggly Wiggly Grocery Store at 1981 Riviera Drive, in reference to
an Armed Robbery.

That during the incident, there were three separate defendants, that were captured by video
recording. That a fourth defendant was positioned at a nearby location to serve as a driver in the
armed robbery.

In that on July 28, 2011, at approximately 13:00 hours, a co-defendant was arrested by Sgt.

Justin Hembree during the execution of a lawful search warrant from a separatc incident.

That based on an ongoing investigation into the Armed Robbery at the 1981 Riviera Drive,
and information indicating involvement of a co-defendant, Sergeant Hembree did conduct an -
interview of the co-defendant, whereby the that subject did name the defendant as a suspect in
this incident. That the witness did verbally state to Captain McCarthy and Sergeant Hembree that
the defendant was a willing participant in the armed robbery, and that a co-defendant did provide
a post Miranda written statement of the same facts to Sergeant Hembree and Captain McCarthy.

That all of the above is against the law, peace, and dignity of the Town of Mount Pleasant and
the State of South Carolina and js believed to be true based upon the investigation of Sergeant

Hembree and Captain McCarthy of the Mt. Pieasa@ﬁepm

AFFIANT

Sworn to and Subscribed before me

This 3 Wzm L. 100 Ann Edwards Lane
Mount Pleasant, SC 29464

(S!gnature of /mge) (843) 884-4176
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‘ ARREST WARRANT
: 1-112193
STATE OF SOUTH CARDLINA

. D County! * ' Munwcipalty of

Town of Mount Pleasant

2011-p.56173 THE STATE
aganst

Preston Swinton
astioss: o/ 1567 Hamin Rd

Mt Pleasant, SC 79466 :
Phane ) SSN: | —
Sex M Race _ Roaht 6 weon 170

B
DLStatle _SC_ Dt# —_—
DOB.  6/23/199]. Agency ORIZ  SC0100300
Prosecuting Agency.  Mount Pleasant Police Department
Prosecsting OHicer.  Justin Hembree
Offense:  Anmed Robbery

Offense Code

. 16-11-0330
Code/Ordinance Ssc  16-11-0330

CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE

This worant is in the
D Counly! D Munlapaty of

_ The accused
13 o be amesled and brought befors me fa be

dealt with according to the law

1L.5)

Bpatciy el edoe
Dalo, )

RETURN

A topy of nigegust warm ld'nkv_madln
da'm'éfxl , _ﬂe&{m i
i -

Y

05170 1{ o

RETURN WARRANT TO:

Mt. Pleasant Municipal Court i
) 100 Ann Edwards Lane
* . P.0.Boxd57
M. Pleasant, SC 29464

STATE OF SOUTH CARQLINA ) Form Approved by
) AFFIDAVIT

v Apni 21,2000

[] Countyl Muricipatty of A2t 2

Town of Mount Pleasant ) .

Personslly oppeated before me the afianl  Justin Hembree who
being duly swom deposes and says thal deféndant . Preston Swinton . .

did wihin this counly and stale on 0772572011 vioiate camn: s of the
Stele of South Carotina {or ordinance of U County x] Wunicpany of Town of Mount Pleasant : )
in the foliowing partcufers,

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Armed Robbery

| futher stale thal lhere 18 probable cause to  believe that  the defardant s amed above dd commil
the cnme scl forth and thal probable cauce Is based on the folowing. facis .

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT
Sunature of Affiant <L
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) 100 Ann Edwards Lane
D County/ Muneipalty of 1. Mount Pleasant, SC 20464- B
Town of Mount Pleasant ) Affiants Telephore  (843)478-7620

yal /nw/g

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

ARREST WARRANT

t appeanng tiom tha sbove affidawit thet there sr@  reasonable grciunds lo  belleve tha
on  07/25/201] detendant  Preston Swinton

¢d violale the cnminal faws of the Stale of South Carlina (or ordinance of

[ countyr Municipaliy of  Town of Mount Pleasant
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Armed Robbary

Having found probable cause and tha shove aMtant having sworn before me, you ars empoweted and directed 1o arrest the said defendant and bnng fum of

her befora me forthwith to be deall with according Lo taw A copy of tis Amest Warranl shatl be delivered {o the defendant at the time ctals execution, or ag
soch Ingteattet as is practcable -

} 8s set torth below

Swotn fo and subsenbad befora me ]
on 0822011 s )’ Judge's Address |00 Ann Edwards Lane
3 o (L.8.)) Mt Pleasant, SC 29464-
Sealisal frun ducea "% JudgesTeleshans (343)R84-6708 .
Judge Code 00 Issuing Court, D M Municip D Circutt
ORIGINAL
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MOUNT PLEASANT POLICE DEPARTMENT

ADVISEMENT OF RIGHTS
NAME: ' //Z" S / (@4} c’/‘/m /"5? 5/3«/ ﬂ/ 7
ADRESS: /5147 /o Y.

ps
cITY:, // [ Poasinf STATE: )/ C
DOE: 6/::?3/?/ PHONE # _

J / ( J(/ 757 ///%%)?Z/ has advised me that he is a member of the

Mount P!ea?ant ohce Department and has further advised me .

%
Y

SEX:

RACEY

‘?5- 1. That| have the absolute right to remain silent and do not have to answer any question or give a
a— statement and this fact cannot be used against me.
2

That if | do answer questions or give a statement, anything | say can and wifl be used against me in a
2{ Court of Law.
3

That | have the right to consult with a lawyer of my choice before | answer questions or give a
£ statement and also to have him present while | am being guestioned.
4

. That if | wish to talk to a lawyer or have him present, but am unable to afford io hire a lawyer, one will
@ be appointed to represent me free of charge.
K 5. Thatif | decide to answer questions or give a statement without having a lawyer present representing
me, | have the absolute right during this interview to stop answering questions and to remain silent.

| FULLY UNDERSTAND EACH OF THESE RIGHTS WHICH HAVE B ‘EXPLAINED TO ME.

' S: " /’/L% Lol L
") L e D3/, 7/ =

WAIVER OF RIGHTS
| tully understand each of these rights which have been explained to me, and having these in mind, | wish to

waive these rights. No threats, -force or promises of any kind have been made to me by anyone to induce or
cause me to waive these rights and answer questions.

v

WWNE\% KL / “ Z)Q}’, v/{;L 4 %AJ{, /,.‘,#{‘—-\

WHITE -EVIDENCE .. YELLOW - ATTACH TO REPORT PINK - SUSPECT
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA OCA #2011-P-09173
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared béfore me, a Municipal Judge, one SERGEANT JUSTIN HEMBREE

: (Affiant)
who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that PRESTON SWINTON (DOB: 06/23/1991)

. : (Defendant)

did, within the Town of Mount Pleasant, County of Charleston, State of South Carolina, on or
about July 25,2011 violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina, namely, ARMED
ROBBERY at the following location, 1981 Riviera Drive, Mt. Pleasant, SC in Violation of
SECTION 16-11-330 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended 1976.

The Affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the Defendant named above did
commit the crime(s) set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts: -

In that on July 25, 2011, at approximately 22:00 hours, Officers of the Mount Pleasant Police
Department responded to the Piggly Wiggly Grocery Store at 1981 Riviera Drive, in reference to
an Armed Robbery. -
That during the incident, there were three separate defendants, that were captured by video
recording. That a fourth defendant was positioned at a nearby location to serve as a driver in the
armed robbery. '

In that on July 28, 2011, at approximately 13:00 hours, a co-defendant was arrested by Sgt.
Justin Hembree during the execution of a lawful search warrant from a separate incident.

That based on an ongoing investigation into the Armed Robbery at the 1981 Riviera Drive,
and information indicating involvement of a co-defendant, Sergeant Hembree did conduct an
interview of the co-defendant, whereby the that subject did name the defendant as a suspect in
this incident. That the co-defendant did identify Preston Swinton from a photo lineuf, that was.
administered by Sergeant Helms. That the witness did verbally state to Captain McCarthy and
Sergeant Hembree that the defendant was a willing participant in the armed robbery, and that a

- co-defendant did provide a post Miranda written statement of the same facts to Sergeant |
Hembree and Captain McCarthy.

That all of the above is against the law, peace, and dignity of the Town of Mount Pleasant and
the State of South Carolina and is believed to be tiue based upon the investigation of Sergeant
Hembree and Caplain McCarthy of the Mt. Plg4

e Depgrigren
: /\\

(/ ¥ AFFIANT —
Swom to and Subscribed before me
This __;2 day P4, . #2010, . ' 100 Ann Edwards Lane
D o, Mount Pleasant, SC 29464
(Signature 8f Judge) (843) 884-4176

+Hibr
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ARREST WARRANT
1112191
STATE PF SOUTH CAROLINA
D Cduntyl Municipality of

- Town of Mount Pleasant

2011-P-09171 THE STATE
- i againsi
Dante Justin Smalls

Addrass 1117 Alice Smalls Rd
Mt Pleasant, SC 29466-

Phona SSN.

Sex M Race B __ Hewnt 5 _8 Weght 160
oLS@te _SC  DL# —
cos.  1/26/1994 Agency ORI®,  SCO100300
ProseculingAgency  Mount Pleasant Police Department
Prusecuting Oficer  Justin Hembree

Offense:  Armed Robbery

Code/Ordinance Sec  16-11-0330

CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE w ihe

This warrant 13

{ o
D County/ D Muscipality of ]
. The accused’
8 lo be anestsd and broughl bofore ma to ba
deall with asotording o the law,

Ls)

Sqrslurs o Judge
Dale

Offerse Code: 16-11-0330

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Compgpereaty

(] coutw Municspalily of ) AFFIDAVIT Eaasie

Town of Mount Pleasant o)

Personslly apposred befors me the afant  Jystin. Hembree: whl
being dely swom doposes and says thet defgmoani Dante-Justin Smalls T '.
did within this county and siate on  (7/25/2011 T ~TTVKIAG The craenal Gwe, oFi6Y -

Sl of South Carofra {x ordinance of . Taoniyl . Wumeipaliy of Town of Mount Pleasant ¥y .

n the following pamcuiars’
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:

Armed Robbery

| futher siate that these i3 probable causs fo  believe that the defendant named above did  comeil
the enma bel forth and ihal probable couse is based on the folowng facls

SEE ATTACHED AFFIDAVIT
Signature of Affiant /7 e
e 7 14
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) a&ﬁ{m 100-Ann. Edwards:Lane
[ ceunty Municipebly of ) _Moum Pleasant, SC 29464~
Town of Mount Pleasantl ) ARiant’s Telephone  (843)478-7620

O, mwf/

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE GR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

ARREST WARRANT

It appearing from lhe asbove alidavt 1that thers are reascnable grounds o believe that
on  07/25201}) " defend Dante Justin Smalls
did violate the cominat laws of the Slale of South Carolina {or ordinence of
[:] Caunty/ Municipally of Town of Mount Pleasant . } as sat forth below:
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE! Armed Robbery

Having found probabls cause and the above affiant having swom befere me, you are empowated and direcied (0 afrest ihe saxl defendant and bang him ar
her bafore me forthuaih to be deslt with according to 2w A copy of this Arrest Warrant shali be. delivered 16 the defandant al the fime of ita sxeculion, o a8
2000 ag1g p i

RETURN WARRANT 70!
Mt. Pleasant Municipal Court
100 Ann Edwards Lane

P. 0. Box 457
Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464

Sworn lo and subscibed before ma )
o ooy g §  swtsesnssess, 100 Ann Edivards Lang:
A m«/ ts}) Mt Pleasant, SC 29464~
Srgralors of laruny Judge ) Judge's Tetephone  (843)884-6796 .
JudgaCode 006 lssung Cowt. [ | Magruste [x] municipai [ Grou
ORIGINAL
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MOUNT PLEASANT POLICE DEPARTMENT
ADVISEMENT OF RIGHTS

NAME: QU?A’ f]? ﬁ’ﬂ )777&// _ . e
ADDRESS: i 17 {) } Wal< gmc& S, Q& Cn—y_@’\{é e, ) o ]&STATE" f")( : )
RACE: 2 sex 1Vl pos: %é( é,”_ PHONE # ZOB=A13 col)

. Eﬂ—i bW
4, / (/S 7‘0 ///}7 __has advi};?m; that he is a member of the

Mbunt P'le‘a;s/ayft Police Depanment and has further advnsed me .

D-51. That | have the absolute right to remain silent and do not have to answer any question or give a
. statement and this fact cannot be used against me.
D'52 That if | dolanswer questions or give a statement, anything | say can and will be used against me in a
R Court of Law.
h=?:3. That | have the right to consult with a lawyer of my choice before | answer questlons or give a
\ statement and also to have him present while | am being questioned.
24 Thatif | wish to talk to a lawyer or have him present, but am unable to afford o hire a lawyer, one will
@_ - be appointed to represent me free of charge
D'-75. That if | decide to answer questions or give a statement W|thout having a lawyer present representing
me, | have the absolute right during this interview to stop answering questions and to remain silent.

CH HAVE/ZEEN EyAINED TO ME:
- &L

T

e 7/;141//:

i FULLY UNDERSTAND EACH OF THESE RIGHT$_

=

_ WAIVER OF RIGHTS

| fully understand each of these rights which have been explained to me, and having these in mind, | wish to
waive these rights. N'o‘;"‘threats, force or promises of any kind have been made t
i’:éu'se me to waive these rights and answer questions.

.

wumegsesl

T

WHITE - EVIDENCE YELLOW - ATTACH TO REPORT PINK - SUSPECT

.. __“_(4».}”—‘: ™ / ¥ '
" il sz‘?/ 4 . / {47:?' :
DATE 7/V g P

~ '*s&'

b LE S = TR
Posmbonss  waf WF Ew, i




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA OCA # 2011-P-09173

»~ COUNTY OF CHARLESTON - AFFIDAVIT

Personally appeared before me, a Municipal Judge, one SERGEANT JUSTIN HEMBREE
(Affiant)
who, first being duly sworn, deposes and says that DANTE JUSTIN SMALLS
(Defendant)

~ did, within the Town of Mount Pleasant, County of Charleston, State of South Carolina, on or

about July 25,2011 violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina, namely, ARMED
ROBBERY at the following location, 1981 Riviera Drive, Mt. Pleasant, SC in Violation of
SECTION 16-11-330 of the South Carolina Code of Laws, as amended 1976.

The Affiant states that there is probable cause to believe that the Defendant named abave did
commit the crime(s) set forth and that such probable cause is based on the following facts:

In that on July 25, 2011, at approximately 22:00 hours, Officers of the Mount Pleasant Police
Department responded to the Piggly Wiggly Grocery Store at 1981 Riviera Drive, in reference to
an Armed Robbery.

That during the incident, there were three separate defendants, that were captured by video
recording. That a fourth defendant was positioned at a nearby location to serve as a driver in the
armed robbery. _ - _

In that on July 28, 2011, at approximately 13:00 hours, a co-defendant was arrested by Sgt.
Justin Hembree during the execution of a lawful search warrant from a separate incident.

That based on an ongoing investigation into the Armcd Robbery at the 1981 Riviera Drive,

* and information indicating involvement of a co-defendant, Sergeant Hembree did conduct an

interview of the co-defendant, whereby the that subject did name the defendant as a suspect in

this incident. That the co-defendant did identify Dante Smalls from a photo lineup, that was
administered by Sergeant Helms. That the witness did verbally state to Captain McCarthy and
Sergeant Hembree that the defendant was a willing participant in the armed robbery, and that a
co-defendant did provide a post Miranda written statement of the same facts to Sergeant
Hembree and Captain McCarthy.

That all of the above is against the law, peace, and dignity of the Town of Mount Pleasant and
the State of South Carolina and is believed to be true based upon the investigation of Sergeant

Hembree and Captain McCarthy of the Mt, Pleasant Police Dcpmw/
N Q 14 .

. i V AEFIANT
Sworn {0 and Subscribed before me
This _ .2~ day of oz /2011, 100 Ann Edwards Lane
g e Mount Pleasant, SC 29464

" (Signature of Kidge) (843) 884-4176
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  }

SEARCH WARRANT
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON ~ } -

TO ANY BONDED LAW ENFORCMENT OFF fCER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY
- OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MOUNT PLEASANT:

It appearing from the attached afﬁdavit that there are reasonable grounds to
believe that certain property subject to seizure under provisions of Section 17-13-140,
1976 Code of Laws of South Carolina, as amended, is located on the following premises:

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES (PERSON » PLACE OR THING) TO BE
SEARCHED

The person to be searched is described as one Kenneth Oredell Murray who resides at
2627 Linen Lane, Mt. Pleasant, SC and is currently lodged at the Charleston County
Detention Center, Kenneth Oredell Murray is described as being a black male whose
date of birth is 05/15/1981 and Social Security Number is 248-61-9184.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

8

The property sought is described as a buccal swab for the collection of DNA.

This Search Warrant shall not be valid for more than ten days from the date of issuance.

" A written inventory of all property seized pursuant to this search warrant be made to the
issuing Judge within ten days from the date of this warrant, such inventory to be signed
by the officer executing this warrant, and a copy of such inventory shall be furnished to
the person whose premises are search if demand for such copy is made.

A copy of this Search Warrant shall be delivered to the person in charge of the
premises searched at the time of such search if practicable, and if not, to such person as
soon thereafter as is practicable; in the event the identity of the person in charge is not
known or if such person cannot be found after reasonable diligence in attempting to
locate the-person, a copy shall be attached to a prominent place on such premises.

v I VIY, , 2011




% i?A;-P -09173

I received the attached Search Warrant, and have executed it as follows:

R
On ’/q , 2011 at ‘j \j . o’clock - - ., Isearched (the
person) described in the warrant and the (premises).

I left a copy of the warrant with ﬁo {\ihe € &\ O Pleray
Name of person or “at the place of search” with. 4
Together with a receipt for the items seized.
The followmg is an inventory of the propcrty taken pursuant to the warrant:
Vadice | Swalk) -

SWORN to before me this .
Day of . e oy

(Signature of Officer Executing Warrant)

Slgnature of Judge

,,,,,, o)

Judge’s Initials,




2011-P-09173

August 9. 2011

Detective P. Wilson

Judge’s Initials_ /), i~ _
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S AFFIDAVIT
i . ‘ i “f,f

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA }

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

Personally appeared before me, one Det. Paula Wilson who, being duly swom,
says that there is probable cause to believe that certain property subject to seizure under
provisions of section 17-13-140, 1976 Code of Laws of South Carolina, as amended, is
located on the following premises in this County:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY SOUGHT

The property sought is described as a buccal swab for the collection of DNA.,

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES (PERSON, PLACE OR THING) TO BE
SEARCHED :

The person-to-be searched is described as one Preston Swinton who resides at 1567
Hamlin Road, Mt. Pleasant, SC and is currently lodged at the Charleston County
Detention Center. Preston Swinton is described as being a black male whose date of birth
is 06/23/1991 and Social Security Number is 247-87-0772. ' )

REASON FOR AFFIANT’S BELIEF THAT THE PROPERTY SOUGHT IS ON
THE SUBJECT PREMISES

In that on July 25, 2011, at approximately 22:00 hours, Officers of the Mount Pleasant
Police Department responded to the Piggly Wiggly Grocery Store at 1981 Riviera Drive,
in reference to an Armed Robbery.

That during the incident, there were three separate defendants, that were captured by
video recording. That a fourth defendant was positioned at a nearby location to serve as a
driver in the armed robbery.

In that on July 28, 2011, at approximately 13:00 hours, a co-defendant was arrested by
Sgt. Justin Hembree during the execution of a lawful search warrant from a separate
incident. ‘

That based on an ongoing investigation into the Armed Robbery at the 1981 Riviera
Drive, and information indicating involvement of a co-defendant, Sergeant Hembree did
conduct an interview of the co-defendant, whereby the that subject did name the
defendant as a suspect in this incident. That the co-defendant did identify Preston
Swinton from a photo lineup, that was administered by Sergeant Helms. That the witness
did verbally state to Captain McCarthy and Sergeant Hembree that the defendant was a

Judge’s Initials__ {) g

ERE TR el Fid g o g . S )
== 31 5 =y TiF R - &
BOAFL I A e Fosad >

=

iel




S
~vy

2011-P-09173 .
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~willing ﬁaﬂicipai}t in the armied robbery, and that a co-defendant did provide a post
Miranda written statement of the same facts to Sergeant Hembree and Captain McCarthy.

In that Preston Swinton gave a post-Miranda written statement confessing to being an
active participant in the robbery. .

Affiant is informed and believes that material evidence of guilt will be found by
obtaining a DNA sample from the suspect, Preston Swinton. Preston Swinton is accused
of committing a serious crime and there is no less obtrusive means to obtain the DNA
sample. In that the DNA from Preston Swinton will be compared with clothing and

- weapons believed to be used during the armed robbery. -

SWORN to before me this_ g 7z

Day of Levg el , 2011,

100 Ann Edwards Lane

Mount Pleasant S.C. 29464
843-884-4176

Judge’s Initials_73;
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oo 3 EXHI B 7 2.

SEARCH WARRANT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

TO ANY BONDED LAW ENFORCMENT OFF ICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY
OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MOUNT PLEASANT:

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to
believe that certain property subject to seizure under provisions of Section 17-13-140,
1976 Code of Laws of South Carolina, as amended, is located on the following premises:

e
I

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES (PERSON, PLACE OR THING) TO BE
SEARCHED
PR
The person to be séarched is descnbed as one Preston Swinton who resides at 1567
Hamnlin Road, Mt. Pleasant, SC and is currently lodged at the Charleston County
Detention Center. Preston Swinton is described as being a black male whose date of birth
is 06/23/1991 and Social Security Number is 247-87-0772.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

The property sought is described as a buccal swab for the collection of DNA.

This Search Warrant shall not be valid for more than ten days from the date of issuance.

A written inventory of all property seized pursuant to this search warrant be made to the
issuing Judge within ten days from the date of this warrant, such inventory to.be signed
by the officer executing this warrant, and a copy of such inventory shall be furnished to
the person whose premises are search if demand for such copy is made.

A copy of this Search Warrant shall be delivered to the person in charge of the
premises searched at the time of such search if practicable, and if not, to such person as
soon thereafter as is practicable; in the event the identity of the person in charge is not
known or if such person cannot be found after reasonable diligence in attempting to
locate the person, a copy shall be attached to a prominent place on such premises.

2t Yersa S .SC.
& /el 2011

(LS.

v Slgrléfure Gf J udge

Judge’s Initials_y Y 2o /s
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I received the attached Search Warrant, and haveexecuted it as follows: % /5 F

On 6] , ,2011 at. &6\7 ‘o’clock " . Isearched (the
person) described in the warrant and the (premises).

I left a copy of the warrant with Pﬂ“ﬂ? i )L U \\? A\
Name of person or “at the place of search” with.
- Together with a receipt for the items seized.

The following i; an inventory of the property taken pursuant to the warrant:
Clen\ | TR

\‘ "
....... - .‘ \\‘N
This inventory was made in the. resence, of . {—(«\ . \“\“{'im \\QS\(“( L Oi’ g% ; \,\,\\<,U\
AND T Saviec S0y |

I swear that this inventory is a true and detailed account of a11 property taken by B
me on the warrant. :

SWORN to before me this, e
Day of _ e 2010

 (Signature of Officer Executing Warrant) 7

,,,,,,,, s}
Slgnature of Judge

Judge’s Initials {) el
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County of Charleston

August 9, 2011

Detective P. Wilson

Judge’s Initials 421,-/1"\/
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA  }
AFFIDAVIT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

Personally appeared before me, one Det. Paula Wilson who, being duly sworn,
says that there is probable cause to believe that certain property subject to seizure under
provisions of section 17-13-140, 1976 Code of Laws of South Carolina, as amended, is
located on the following premises in this County:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY SOUGHT

The property sought is described as a buccal swab for the collection of DNA.

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES (PERSON, PLACE OR THING) TO BE
SEARCHED

The person to be searched is described as one Jarrett Eric Graddick who resides at 2627
Linen Lane, Mt. Pleasant, SC and is currently lodged at the Charleston County Detention
Center. Jarret Graddick is described as being a black male whose date of birth is
09/10/1987 and Social Security Number is 247-77-9240.

REASON FOR AFFIANT’S BELIEF THAT THE PROPERTY SOUGHT IS ON
' THE SUBJECT PREMISES '

- In that on July 25, 2011, at approximately 22:00 hours, Officers of the Mount Pleasant
Police Department responded to the Piggly Wiggly Grocery Store at 1981 Riviera Drive,
in reference to an Armed Robbery.

That during the incident, there were three separate defendants, that were captured by
~ideorecording, That a fourth defendant was positioned at a nearby location to serve as a
driver in the armed robbery.

In that on July 28, 2011, at approximately 13:00 hours, a co-defendant was arrested by
Sgt. Justin Hembree during the execution of a lawful search warrant from a separate
incident. :

That based on an ongoing investigation into the Armed Robbery at the 1981 Riviera
Drive, and information indicating involvement of a co-defendant, Sergeant Hembree did
conduct an interview of the co-defendant, whereby the that subject did name the
defendant as a suspect in this incident. That the witness did verbally state to Captain
McCarthy and Sergeant Hembree that the defendant, Jarret Graddick, was a willing

Judge’s InltlalsM
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EXH’b/%/ /gdj 2011-P-09173

participant in the armed robbery, and that a co-defendant did provide a post Miranda
written statement of the same facts to Sergeant Hembree and Captain McCarthy.

Affiant is informed and believes that material evidence of guilt will be found by
obtaining a DNA sample from the suspect, Jarret Graddick. Jarret Graddick is accused of
committing a serious crime and there is no less obtrusive means to obtain the DNA
sample. In that the DNA from Jarret Graddick will be compared with clothing and
weapons believed to be used during the armed robbery

% SWORN to before me this . 7/2— _ {f’-k
Day of /4&; e ' 2011 /
Lte glpant/ (LS g 100 Ann Edwards Lane
SignatwgSffudge 0000 Mount Pleasant S.C. 29464
843-884-4176

Judge’s Initials ), »

\
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STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA |
AT ' SEARCH WARRANT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

TO ANY BONDED LAW ENFORCMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY
OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MOUNT PLEASANT:

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to
believe that certain property subject to seizure under provisions of Section 17-13-140,
1976 Code of Laws of South Carolina, as amended, is located on the following premises:

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES (PERSON, PLACE OR THING) TO BE
: SEARCHED

The person to be searched is described as one Jarrett Eric Graddick who resides at 2627
Linen Lane, Mt. Pleasant, SC and is currently lodged at the Charleston County Detention
Center. Jarret Graddick is described as being a black male whose date of birth is
09/10/1987 and Social Security Number is 247-77-9240.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

The property sought is described as a buccal swab for the collection of DNA.

This Search Warrant shall not be valid for more than ten days from the date of issuance.

A written inventory of all property seized pursuant to this search warrant be made to the
issuing Judge within ten days from the date of this warrant, such inventory to be signed
by the officer executing this warrant, and a copy of such inventory shall be furnished to
the person whose premises are search if demand for such copy is made.

A copy of this Search Warrant shall be delivered to the person in charge of the
premises searched at the time of such search if practicable, and if not, to such person as
soon thereafter as is practicable; in the event the identity of the person in charge is not
known or if such person cannot be found after reasonable diligence in attempting to
locate the person, a copy shall be attached to a prominent place on such premises.
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I received the attached Search Warrant, and have executed it as folIows
C
On f&M ,2011at e ;L\ ( o’clock _ " |, Isearched (the
person) descnbed in the warrant and the (prermses) '
Name of person or “at the place of search” w1th o
Together with a receipt for the items seized.
The fo]lowmg is an 1nventory of the property taken pursuant to the warrant:

G

- “U’u *"*‘\f\ﬁ“j)‘; ———

Ileft a copy of the warrant with \Ck f\

e

FOEY was made in the presence of ,() \' i \‘ s\\\ e
”EXIT Se\ey S e

I swear that this 1nventory is a true and detailed. account of all property taken by
me on the warrant.

SWORN to before me this . f
Dayof . e 0 2011

(Slgnature of Officer Executmg Warrant)

............. e (L S.) }
Slgnature of Judge '

Judge’s Initials _




~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

County of Charleston,

!

wem,

August 9, 2011
Detective P. Wilson
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AFFIDAVIT

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

Personally appeared before me, one Det. Paula Wilson who, being duly sworn,
says that there is probable cause to believe that certain property subject to seizure under
provisions of section 17-13-140, 1976 Code of Laws of South Carolina, as amended, is
Jocated on the following premises in this County:

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY SOUGHT

The nroperty sought is described as a buccal swab for the collection of DNA.

DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES (PERSON, PLACE OR THING) TO BE
‘SEARCHED '

' Lie person to be searcined is described as one Kenneth Oredell Murray who resides at

2627 Linen Lane, Mt. Fleasant, SC and is currently lodged at the Charleston County

Detention Center. Kenneih Oredell Murray is described as being a black male whose
? , date of birth is 05/15/1981 and Social Security Number is 248-61-9184.

REASON FOR AFFIANT’S BELIEF THAT THE PROPERTY SOUGHT IS ON
THE SUBJECT PREMISES

7n that on July 25, 2011, at approximately 22:00 hours, Officers of the Mount Pleasant
Ponce Department responded to the Piggly Wiggly Grocery Store at 1981 Riviera Drive,
i veference to an Armen Robbery.
‘That during the incident, there were four separate defendants, that were captured by video

D o i e SN
e T :‘:&".’..\‘,;7::.;;v :

cecording, . - o

Tn that on July 28, 2011, at approximately 13:00 hours, the defendant was arrested by Sgt.
Juctin Hembree during the execution of a lawful search warrant from a separate incident,
whereby the defendant was fopnd to be in possession of a small quantity of Cocaine.

| _

That based on an ongoing inﬁ_/és‘\t?igation into the Armed Robbery at the 1981 Riviera

. Mive, and investigative infonnai‘jon indicating possible involvement from the defendant,
Sui. Hembres did advise the defendant of his Miranda rights verbally, and the defendant
zureed to further speak wiin officers. That additionally, Cpl. Buncum of the Mount
i*jaasant Police Department did complete a written advisement of rights with the
defendant, and that he did agree to further speak with officers.




' \E’%M ébazﬁL #7? N e

Kznneth Oredell Murray provided a post-Miranda written statement confessing to his
participation in the aforementioned armed robbery, and his possession and presentation of
2..22 caliber handgun during the robbery. . :

¥

Affiant is informed and believes that material ev1déip‘ce of guilt will be found by

SWORN to l_chcsre_. me ;hrg;__ YA e } i
dwvof Ao oiL. .
' @ Affiant
e T (LS. } 100 Ann Edwards Lane
7 Shanaines of Nidge o Mount Pleasant S.C. 29464
A [ ) Pt ly s S 843-884-4176
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S TATE OF SOUTH CARCLINA
SEARCH WARRANT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON  }

TO ANY BONDED LAW ENFORCMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR COUNTY
OR OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MOUNT PLEASANT: - '

It appearing from the attached affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to -
-2 ieve - et certain property subject to seizure under provisions of Section 17-13-140,
1976 Code of Laws of South Carolina, as amended, is located on the following premises:

DESCRIFTION OF PREMISES (PERSON, PLACE OR THING) TO BE
SEARCHED

‘h\, person to be searched is described as one Kenneth Oredell Mutray who resides at
327 Linen Lane, Mt. Pleasant, SC and is currently lodged at the Charleston County
"'. stention Center. Kenneva Oredell Murray is described as being a black male whose

vawe 01 birth .3 05/15/ 1461 and Social Security Number is 248-61-9184.

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY

The property sought is aesctibed as a buccal swab for the collection of DNA.

Trais Search Warrart shall not be valid for more than ten days from the date of issuance.

A written inventory of all property seized pursuant to this search warrant be made to the
sstiing sudge within tza days from the date of this warrant, such inventory to be signed
by the officer executing this warrant, and a copy of such inventory shall be furnished to
the person whose premises are search if demand for such copy is made.

& copy of this Search Warrant shall be delivered to the person in charge of the
nreimises searched at the time of such search if practicable, and if not, to such person as
saon thereafter as is practicable; in the event the identity of the person in charge is not

!nown or if such person cannot be found after reasonable diligence in attempting to
teeate the person, a copy shail be attached to a prominent place on such premises.
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[ received the attached Search Warrant, and have ekecuted it as follows

o 24N 2onr 2 ) odock__,Tsearched (the
i «m) r'esoubed iti the warrant and the: (premlses)
I'fett a copy of the warrant with ____ ( \\C (\ ( ‘ (\{\(i‘({" i)
“ame of person or “at the place of search” w1th '

“'ngether with a receipt for the items seized.

The followmg isan mventory of tae property taken pursuant to the warrant:

1 { AXFKKX ~J{§f{213
= \ 4 - ™~
S
N ;
S
:‘.\"N“‘..
R x\\;ﬁ-“»:
‘ AM\“ e
K g"i‘“"5‘3”§"”‘3’~,’:ﬁ"?3”"n’1ﬂe in:the presence of. (‘ "f/r’mij)i 0L ‘1{ L, «L \, L
S 5 I_.,’} . 1"[’&:}\} tg’g /(/{’i\{x\ T T . ;
I swear that this mvcntory is a true and detalled account of all property taken by
¢ on the warrant.
SWORN to before me this — }
C Ty of

vm;;ééllﬁ“

 (Signature of Officer Executing Warrant)

_ . (L.S.) }
Signature of Judge "

Judge’s Initials__

== Em mroam
L N e P ] £ e
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¢ wHibit ey

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA -

County of Charleston

S EA __________

RCH WARRANT -

August 9, 2011
Detective P. Wilson

e

P s 4§




ZVIDENCE-PROPERTY RECEIPT

xHibiT *[A
MOUNT PLEASANT Harry Sewell, Jr.

C POLICE DEPARTMENT-" Chief of Police
HeOY T3 L
1. Property of Deceased Trial ... Found ____‘_ Laboratory _____ Stolen-Recovered Secured
. Cage No, 3 3 ; DateTlme\ Fggcgsvgd 4, Municipal Court (Date & Time) 5. General Sessions Court
‘“‘ e 4T .,{’f LD
6. Evidence Custodian Use Only 7. /Type of Case P PN
8 Addresg where propemy was lmpouqded (qlve,exact Iocauon wlzere found) ‘ o
{ h . . ™,
"\'(“"!/ gé(l/\} / ;\\Q/ "‘-.,.{-' {\j(\— < :\' ( & (\ \i\&’ '- 1// J(_.
8 Found By l Addres L1 ks .U hane Number
ey 4 / Y oy "’ st .} ‘-~
LT \{\i f\\ ‘\,J 2\\ YU N\ ‘J\t é\’f !-é’(‘:[b}(,«u'/ ) z’ 7
10, Suspecl(s) Full Name .o Address )‘ \ Phone ‘Number
o ~ ~ i . . » :‘\,.,‘ .
LT um*:«ivj/mﬂm Lare M Ploos] _
) chllm - Z Addres NEY Phone Number
R S& N Ol ol
Fyebiun ,\\: iy b W | \‘w( oA A< ;\ LV VoG
12, Owner’s Namé RN Address " Phone Number
/
. /
13. item Number | 14. .  Quantity 15, .. Description _ /
i ] IACC 0 A SIVGDY TN et N G, ‘WJ‘
. .s PACCG] NG cr t\{a_j N -:xmxlxi'c.{\, ’a I\
o i‘ MccoetAGCE) DG RGCER \E\s,”‘}\,-. 3
\.,,__‘._‘\m

| A,
| NN S LT /'A/) a/Ngy.
S W /Y i e T 4 0/

Sy -~
~—
i8. | hereby acxnowlsdga that ltha above hst represents all property taken from 17. 1 heieby acknowledge thal the above list represants -all property
my possession and that | have receved a copy of this receipt :mpounded by me 1n the ofticial performance of my duty ‘as-a... \
: Police Officer ’
: i { \ =, . {F-} ‘il’
SIGNATURE {X) . e | DIVISION --‘3hn—-----‘—-~——.;-—)——-~-~~--~~--—--\— 1D NO, WA e
/3
IMPOUNDING OFFICER (X) __ --;,f A e
T - ‘-'- ,\"‘\- aaare
i8. RECEIVED?Y L() REASON * | DATE AND TIME RECEIVED
ol s . o - REAYAVA
j(’Cu LA . Fviloncs OY~0(/ o900

RECEIVED BY . i REASON DATE AND TIME RECEIVED

RECEIVED BY ; REASON DATE AND TIME RECEIVED

RECEIVED BY REASON ’ DATE AND TIME RECEIVED

RECEIVED BY REASON DATE AND TIME RECEIVED

RECEIWVED BY ' . REASON DATE AND TIME RECEIVED
19, FINAL DISPOSITION AEASON DATE AND TIME OF DISPOSITION

i

For Mumietpal Court ONLY.

eee—n—. This case has boen disposed of. The 'following ovidence can be destroyed (List by ilem number) 1
Judge’s Signaturs v s et s vt Date
MNher (evidence propearty) can be returned (list by number} [— e e Othcer’s Signature — i -
Peopoily Aoom - Whita Praparty Room - Canary Racords - Pink Qwnar's Recaipl - Gotdenrog

Form #1001 708
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V\._\
EVIDENCE-PROPERTY RECEIPT MOUNT BLEASANT Harry Sewell, Jr.
POLICE DEPARTMENT | Chief of Police
1, Property of Deceased Trial Found - Laboratory Stolen-Recovered v Secured
‘2 Case N;) DTteTlme Received - 14.  Municipal Court (Date & Time} . E 5. General Sessions Court )
M3 Lol h o i

__. 6. Evidence Custodian Use Org 0 \)pe of Case’ . ,
.) LW\ \( L‘f I‘I‘)LJ }C“-{ i \) ]L Y‘u((.} ’\ )kX lL ) I
8. Address where prorirw was impound { give exact locat (vere t und)

e ol Jus arres t

Proiisen ok Jared Qliaekelicie
9\ Fouhd By; ? Address _ Phone Number
et bamsS MWeeD 15D A Edwacds bao M Peasact, St
Jo. Suspect(sb Full Name Address Phone Number
et Elradohe té 2677 o ne (- deasanct. SC. 29460
.1>chum . Address 3 Phone Number
Reaiv Wisaly 48 Yivera Nve, MWt Pleasont, X Wizt
12. Qlxher' Name -} ) J Address Phone Number
13, ltem Number | 14.  Qdantity 15 Description
\ \ Efvhe (el Qfene . e G2
Z \ UL ece ot fypone Manhattany §
! L T a\_ﬁ- NOY DL K 0T 101N AL, Mol (5
4 t Mo hat VT ‘
) \ \){ Aie
e ! C mgs:jm At
] b et -
3 $720, 2 US (lvencus | ‘
a ! et s Power batl deiee o vo] 4201741 SKeull Ry I
| ‘\J\Mx\tr\cntr -
16. | hersby acknowlgdge that the above list represents all property taken from 17. 1 hereby acknowledge that the above kst represenis all property
my possassion and thal { have recewved a copy of this receipt ;_r:;ﬁg:ngfe':jc;y me n he oftictal performance ol my duty as a
; C\ ~— ‘\,‘ R
SIGNATURE (X) e e e o 1 DIVISION :{ 2. . 1D NO. 1[*”0\f —
. IMPOUNDING OFFICER (X} L&JV CQ/ qﬂ\ Q
1. RECEIVED BY / REASON DATE AND TIME RECEIVED
: g ’{/1 AN '/'// /"’1/ //r’i)(.’fw ‘\) («S( i[ ,/\':5.;:%"
RECEIVED BY™, l . Y REASON : DATE AND TIME RECEIVFP .
‘-“'l f TN \'*‘*-‘*‘ b ST L{ '\:'x‘-'\,-i“i 'i\z_ “" BV s "J\"-x e g Cowekd ( 1'/({ /]f { - ‘ \ \K- & !
. QECEWED By, REASON _ DATE AND TIME RECEIVEO
7@ :f TAALA (/7 7. e Seatibh Wenm e OY= [l LSYHO
qecewso ay REASON DATE AND TIME RECE!VED ‘
RECEIVED BY REASON DATE AND TIME RECEIVED
AECEIVED BY B . AEASON DATE AND TIME RECEIVED
13. FINAL basPOSITION _ { REASON - DATE AND TIME OF DISPOSITION

for Municipal Court ONLY.
This case has been disposed of. The lollowing ovidence can be dastroyed® (List by dtem number)

Date

Judge's Signature . . C e s
Oficer’s Signalture — v

Other (avidenca property) can be returned (HSE DY NUMDBI) e oo oo mmra s mmsmmis ssmsmnns 2ot

npetty Room - White Praperty Room - Canary Rncords - Pink Ownar's Recewpl - Goldenrod

Form # 1001 7/08




NINTH CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER
BERKELEY & CHARLESTON COUNTY

0.T. WALLACE COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING
101 MEETING STREET, 5th FLOOR
CHARLESTON, SC 29401-2214

' ' (843) 958-1850 %
August 14, 2013 \ b

Kenneth Ordell Murray
Inmate #: 508334
Sheriff Al Cannon Detention Center

VIA HAND DELIVERY g«—ﬁ“&/ 5

RE:  State of South Carolina v. Kenneth Ordel] Murray *

Dear Mr. Murray:

Enclosed is a copy of the dlscovery materials that we received from _iHe Solicitor’s office.
Please review the materials and keep this information confidential.

- Sincerely, . . , | h #
 Aflicia V. ®enn 4 4 T
Alicia V. Penn :
.Assistant Public Defender
R ) - - .\ /l
Enclosure as stated’ . '
. _ / /
~ - el - —r Bt — —— ~— - ‘h-:\%‘;:’
,-,;«
N
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(
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- i f = ST T R e
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State of South Carolina

&

Charleston County
101 Meeting Street, Suite 400
Chatleston, SC 29401
Phone (843) 958-1900
Fax (843) 958-1905

Berkeley County
300-B California Avenue
Moncks Corner, SC 29461
Phone (843) 723-3800 ext. 4529
Fax (843) 719-4588

SCARLETT A. WILSON
SSolicitar, Ninth Judicial Cireuit

!

August 14,2013 ﬁ/;
Alicia Penn '
101 Meeting Street, 5™ Floor
Charleston, SC 29401-2214

RE: State of South Carolina vs. Kenneth Murray

Charges:  Armed Robbery
Dear Alicia:

| Please find attached additional Discovery in reference to the above captioned

matter.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (843) 958-1900.

Sincerely,
JenniferKneece Shealy
Jennifer Kneece Shealy
Assistant Solicitor
s JKS/kag . N
Attachment: Pages: 107-121-
Pages: -
- 107-109 Inmate Call Records-Kenneth Murray
110-112 MPPD Evidence-Property Receipts

"113 MPPD Latent Print Processing Report-7/25/11 :
114 MPPD Evidence-Property Receipt P
115 NCPD Latent Prints , ' )
116 MPPD Evidence-Property Receipt

117-119 Inmate Call Records-Cleveland Major

2 CD’s Labeled:

120 ~ 2011-P-09029; Murray, K; #508334; 7-29-11 Thru 8-7-11
121 2011-P-09029; E/M #21019; Cleveland Major; 7-28-11 Thru 8-9-11
" ***Please note that these CD’s are available and I will leave them with your receptionist.
Thank you.

Received By: Date:
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State of South Caroling "

Berkeley Countv P

K ’ 300-B Cajifarnia Avenug
. , Moncl#;, C 29461
- Phone (8 -3p0eR. 4529
- Fax ) 7f9-4588

SCARLETT A. WILSON ) - 5
Suolicitor, Ninth Judicial ircuit : )

Chatleston County
101 Meeting Street, Suite 400
Chatleston, SC 29401
Phone (843) 958-1900
Fax (843) 958-1905

August 31, 2012

Cody Groeber
Attorney for the Defendant

RE: State of South Carolina vs. Kenneth Oredell Murray
Dear Cody:

Please find attached additional Discovery in reference to the above captioned
matter. '

If you have any questions, please contact me at (843) 958-1900.

Sincerely, -

Jennifer Kneece Sﬁea[y/slh

Jennifer Kneece Shealy
Assistant Solicitor

A

Attachment:

ITEMS ADDED ON 8-30-21 _ A
CD- 11-P-09173 Piggly Wiggly.( Disc/Images 7-29-11) - 257 o
CD-11-P-09173 (In Car Camera) 258 « ' '
CD- 11-P-09173 Piggly Wiggly(C4 7-25-11) 259
CD-MPPD 2011-P-09173 (RT Front P.W. 454-1002pm) 260
CD-MPPD 11-P-091723 (Office Piggly Wiggly. 455-1002pm) 261
CD- 2011-P-09173 (P.W. Disc/Images 7-26-11) 262

: CD;— 11-P-09173 (Piggly Wiggly Surviellance) 263
EV1dence-Property Receipt (07-29-11 @ 1215) 264
Evidence-Property Receipt (8/05/2011 @ 11:15 ‘ 265
CAD Operations Report : o 266-272 |
Evidence-Property Receipt( 7/25/11°11 43pm) _ 273
Evidence-Property Receipt (07-26-11 @0015) 274



Charleston County

101 Meeting Street, Suite 400 i
Chatleston, SC 29401
Phone (843) 958-1900

Fax (843) 958-1905

HIssi g

State of South Carolina

SCARLETT A.
Saolicitar, Ninth Jaudicial Cirenit

SUMMARY SHEET WITH PAGE NUMBERS
Discovery Items

State v. Kenneth Oredell Murray OCA#2011-P-09029

Berkeley Couﬁty

43) 723-3800 ext. 4529

x (843) 719-4588

=3 ' 30 B California Avenue
O [ M s Corner, SC 29461
% ﬁ nc - ct. 45

WIL:& :

J enmfer Kneece Shealy

| Total Pages:148 Date Sent: 10-28-13  * 2 days before my Trial
DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION - PAGE NUMBER
Affidavit for Cleveland Clarence Major........cccoccienniinininsininsiesieineneesesseessse s 13
Advisement of Rights — Cleveland Major ............ OO 4 i
Statement — Cleveland MajOr ........ccvueeeececrcemsusuincsnnseisisensesstssssssessasssssssssesssnseas 5-11
Rap sheets — Cleveland Major .......c..ccceerssussesecrcsenssessersenssssessesssssssssssssssssssssssengens 127407
Affidavit -Kenneth Oredell Murray ..........c.coeevererinnveennene ceereeteiareeeeteeansenaneeeenees 41-43 ;
Advisement of Rights — Kenneth O. MUITaY .......c.ccccreerrenencnsn eereersene e nnaees 44 i
Statement — Kenneth O. MUITAY .......icceeceeeerererereecessesesesenemssssssssesssasssssesssssressanes 45-46 >
Rap sheets — Kenneth MUrray ..........ccoeeeeemnnnensnsnssscsssssscns 47-70 R
MPPD Prosecutive SUMMALY .....cvceerceerererrrasisssesssnssssensans rerteesteestessensereesatesataeerann 71-72
INCIAENE REPOIT ...ttt st s s s 73
SUPPIEIENt REPOTE .....evvevsresneesssremssesssesseneresserssessesscsssrssssssssssssnesasssssssaesss ererenens 74-89 , :
Additional NAITALIVE .......cccoverecriririrmrmnernitereeeseesessss sttt s 90-92 T\
Evidence/Property ReCeipt ......coreerreeuemeecerercsisisisescsnsnens S errerrerererenaeseeens 93-94 o \ :
MPPD Crime Scene & /Evidence Unit Latent Print Processing Report.................. 95 e
Evidence/Property RECEIPL .....covvceremiiiiniiiiiniiientceecintse st 96
Statement — Fouad M. Bouani.............. ettt s s s et eas 97-98
Statement — Mark Anthony Mitchell ... 99-101
Statement — Desmunde EIINGLON .......ccoovviiiiniiininiiiiiicineeis st 102-104
Court Order to Lt. Tice or Designee for the Security Division of the
Charleston County Detention Center (recorded phone calls and lists of phone
Call attempts and completions made by Cleveland Major ........ccoovvvmsresscesesinne. 105
ITEMS ADDED ON 5-15-13 , ' :
CD- 11-09029-Pizza Hut .................. T s 106
Inmate Call Records-Kenneth Murray : 107-109
MPPD Evidence-Property Receipts . 110-112
MPPD Latent Print Processing Report—7/25/ 11 113
MPPD Evidence-Property Receipt 114 5 P23
NCPD Latent Prints 115
MPPD Evidence-Property Receipt 116
Inmate Call Records-Cleveland Major . 117-119
CD-2011-P- 09029 Murray, K #508334 7-29-11 Thru 8-7-11 120
CD- 2011-P-09029; E/M #21019; Cleveland Ma_]or 7-28-11 Thru 8-9-11 121 -



ExHibif *

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON FOR THE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

The State of South Carolina

v.
Kenneth Oredell Murray,

VERDICT FORM

)

)

)

)

g
Plaintiff, ) . Indictment No.: 2012-GS-10-2229

)

)

)

)

)

Defendant. )

)

PLEASE MARK THE APPROPRIATE VERDICT BELOW AND FOLLOW THE
ACCOMPANYING INSTRUCTIONS CAREFULLY.

1. AS TO THE CHARGE OF ARMED ROBBERY, WE THE JURY UNANIMOUSLY
FIND DEFENDANT:

GUILTY OF ARMED ROBBERY

NOT GUILTY

STOP AND END YOUR DELIBERATIONS

Please sign and date.

i afpn. 1ot 2013
Presiding Juror Date

ATFE

EEAEEME CQPY

) ]
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ARREST WARRANT

[-112192

v~ STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

D County! . Municipality of

Town of Mount Pleasant
2011-P203029 THE STATE
- against
Kenneth Ordell Murray
Address 2627 Linnen Lane
Mt Pleasant, SC 29464~ .
Phone: SSN: 248-61-9184
Sex M  Rae _B Heght 6 2 Wemht 160

DL State SC OL# 011463356

DOB ' 5/15/1984 Agency ORI#  SC0100300
Prosecuting Agency  Mount Pleasant Police Department
Proseculing Officer  Justin Hembree

Ofensa Armed Robbery

Offense Code  16-11-0330
Code/Ordinance Sec  16-11-0330 ]

This warrant 1s CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
D County! D Municipality of
The accused

Is to be amested and brought before me fo be
dealt with according to the law,

s

& o
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ) ety }f; E
D County/ Municipality of ) AEFIDAVIT o2y, 2003 - L =
Town of Mount Pleasant ) RO 9
Personally eppeared before me the affiant Justin Hembree who <3 g
being duly swom deposes.and says that defendant Kenneth Ordell Murray ™~ B
dd within this county and state on 07/22/2011 violate the cnminal laws of the S g
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of u Counly/ Lx_l Municipaiity of Town of Mount Pleasant ) Ny =%

“in the foliowing particulars - g

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Armed Robbery ‘ : ‘f\

N

.
I further state that there s probable causa to belleve that the defendant named above did commit o~
the cnme set forth and that probable cause 1s based on the following facts:

See Attached Affidavit

Signatura of Affiant

7
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Aﬂi@/ 100 Ann Edwards Lane
[[] county Municipality of ) Mount Pleasant, SC 29464-

Town of Mount Pleasant Affiant's Telephone  (843)884-4176

=iy )

.

(Ls) ARREST WARRANT
Signatura of Judge
Date* TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appeanng from- the above affidavt thal there are  reasonable grounds to beleve that
RETURN
A copy of this armest wamant was delivered to on  07/22/2011 defendant  Kenneth Ordell Murray
defendant dd wviolate the criminal laws of the State of South Carofina (or ordinance of
on D County/ Municipality of Town of Mount Pleasant ) as set forth belaw 3
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Armed Robbery &;;..
- ; Ty T Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bnng kim or -
Signalurs of ConsTabie/L aw Enforcament OHcer er before me forttwith to be dealt with according to law. A capy of this Arrest W shall be delivered o the o atthe time of its execution, oras
. . soon thereafter as is =1
RETURN WARRANT TO: Swarn 1o and subscribed before me ) . B
. - on  08/02/2011 ) .
Mt. Pleasant Municipal Court )  udge'sAddress 100 Ann Edwards Lane
‘: og Aém E:S»;ards Lane - ZD}-,,/ /4,/‘// (LS)) Mt Pleasant, SC 29464- (,_b
. O. Box Sunaturo of Issungdudge ) Judge's Telephone (843)884-6796
Mt. Pleasant, SC 29464 Judge Code 006 £82) — )
Issuing Court D a5 5 ]
Magistrate @ Municipal ci i
ircuit | e
ORIGINAL o
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WITNESSES

Mt. Pleasant Police Department

pockeTno. 2012GS1002229

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

2011P09029

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

1112192

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

April Term 2012

DATE OF ARREST

_August 2, 2011

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
ET” ™ RFMY . mg a

£ Fy

AT rs:; L,u..m-.a

R zm

THE STATE

VS,

-KENNETH OREDELL MURRAY
DOB: 1984-05-15
BM

Forgperson of Grand Jury,
Daie; [22 5y oo

VERDICT q Ul LTY

Htrphl el 1-4-13

Indictment for

Armed Robbery

Foreperson of Petit Jury

INDICT

Duate:
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P WITNESSES

MSU LAW LIBRARY

Mt. Pleasant Police Department

bockeTNo. 2012GS1002229

The State‘of S'_outh'Car_olinzi
County of Charleston

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

2011P09029

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

OF GRAND JURY

. ‘Parn R
<t B R (S
A ——

- April Term 2012 o «\ :

THE STATE
YS. % ?Z .
KENNETH OREDELL MURRAY . — &
N S O /

DOB: 1984-05-15
B/M

] breperson of Grand Jiry
Duate: LR 5 tre

h VERDICT (z Ul [/TY »

Indictment for

Armed Robbery

esloreperson of Petit Jury Date:
CINDICT
o~

s
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s
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WITNESSES

Mt. Pleasant Police Department

DOCKET NO. 2012J 1002229

The State of “outh Carolma

County of Charleston

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

2011P09029

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

1112192

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

April Term 2012

THE STATE

vs.

KENNETH OREDELL MURRAY
DOB: 1984-05-15
B/M

Py ;
Tﬂu eperson of Grand Jury
D

aie. /.pp ‘I g ~rin

. VERDICT Q(/I(’T\/

Ahldheslloc -1 13
| 1+ 7 (/v . .
Loreperson of Petit Jury Duare:

Indictment for

Armed Robbery

T\JDI( T

[ 4

I

1\
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WITNESSES
The State of South Carolina
Mit, Pleasant Police Department ' County of Charleston
AGENCY CASE NUMBER COURT OF GENERAL SESSION%‘ -
2011P09029 _ 4/30/2012 8:45:46 AM
April Term 2012 JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
CLERK OF COURT
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
1112192 /
12 THE STATE / -
DATE OF ARREST
vs.
August 2, 2011
KENNETH OREDELL MURRAY"
AgQN OEGRA ND JURY DOB: 1984-05-15
To0E e i BM
(TN L.Jb -

<Poreperson of Grand me ’ Indictment for

Date: LPP 17 20

VERDICT Armed Robbery

Foreperson of Petit Jury Daite: ’ f

INDICT
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WITNESSES

Mt. Pleasant Police Department

\'»' w

pockerNo. 2012GS1002229

The State of South Carolina
County of Charleston

AGENCY CASE NUMBER

201 1P09029

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

1112192

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

April Term 2012

DATE OF ARREST

August 2, 2011

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRlE B

.3

UL&: L.Ju',H

Yt %443%

THE STATE
vs,
KENNETH OREDELL MURRAY

DOB: 1984-05-15
© BM

<Foreperson of C rand Jury
Date: PR 149 %0

VERDICT

Fureperson of Petit Jury

INDICT

Indictment for

Armed Robbery |

'FILED

4/30/2012 8:45:46 AM
JULIE J. ARMSTRONG
~ CLERK OF COURT

Rule 5
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
)
)

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON.

Al a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 9, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County present
upon their oath: :

Armed Robbery

That on or about July 22, 2011, in Charleston County, South Carolina, the Defendant, KENNETH OREDELL
MURRAY, while at 2161-C Hwy 17 North, Mount Pleasant, South Carolina, by use of force,l threats or intimidation
and while armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging, either by action or words, he was armed while using a
_ representation of a deadly weapon or other object which a person present during the commission of the robbery
reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, did take and carry away goods and/or monies from the person or
immediate presence of Desmonde Ellington with the intent to permanently debrive the victim of possession thereol.

in violation of Section 16-11-330(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case macde an(d\;ﬂovided.

o

NR\ENEEC
ASSISTARRSOLICIT

Rule5 125



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHARLESTON )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 9, 2012 the Grand Jurors of Charleston County present
upon their oath

Armed Robbérv

That on or about July 22, 2011, in Charleston County, South Carolina, the Defendant, KENNETH OREDELL
MURRAY, while at 2161-C Hwy 17 North, Mount Pleasant, South Carolina, by use of force, threats or intimidation
and while armed with a deadly weapon, or while alleging, either by action or words, he was armed while using a
Tepresentation of a deadly weapon or other object which a person present during the commission of the robbery
reasonably believed to be a deadly weapon, did take and carry away goods and/or manics from the persan or

immediate presence of Desmonde Ellington with the intent to permanently deprive the victim of possession thereof,

in violation of Section 16-11-330(A) of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.




ITEMS ADDED ON 6-17-13

Letter to Mrs. Shealy from Kenneth Murray (6/9/13)............c.coeuini. pg. 122
Letter from Kenneth Murray (8-3-11).....cuveieuvenienienieniniienennenen, ..pg. 123

% ADDED ON 10-14-13 = 2 Weeks bofore My Tryal

% Copy of True Billed Indictment 124-125
Rap sheet for Desmonde Ellington . 126-127
Supplemental Report 128
Letter to Ms. Shealy from Kenneth Murray 129

% Report of Photographic Lineup/Photos by Kenneth Murry 130-146

Added on 10-25-13
: pages 147 and cd- pages 148

ADDED ON 10-28-13

2CD’s / Item #147(Kenneth Murray 5/27/13 and 6/12/13); Item #148 (Cleveland Major
21019)

RECEIVED BY: DATE:




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF | Charieston ;
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS 1002229
. Kenneth Oredell Mutray ; AW 1112192
AKA: . ) Date of Offense: _7/22/2011
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 29 )y SCCode § :_16-11-0330(A)
DOB: 05-15-1984  SS#:248-61-9184 )  CDRCode#: _ 0139
Address: 2627 Linnen Lane ) :
City,State,ZIp:  Mount Pleasant, SC 29466
DL# 011463356 SID# ~_SC01402028 { ENTENCE SHE
*CDL Yes[] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[|] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] Qp\
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was OI#\VI ED PLEADS

TO: Armed Robbery

in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, befinAC el . v
J NON-VIOLENT X] VIOCLENT []SERIOUS XJMOST SERTOU Mandatory GPS(CSC
: - w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, {]De ndal ivgs ®resentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
Thepleais:  [X]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ' otiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: g, Y M 01014

[1§17-2545

Attorney for Defendant SC Bar®

Ziegler, Alexander J. SC Bar# Defendant
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [Zétate Department of Corrections, [] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of Z—g days/monthor [J) underthe Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ — ; provided that upon the service of - - days/months/years and/or payment

of§ .—— ;plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject 1o South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probatiOn, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT. or . . [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence-on: -
E(The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. S/,u[ 4 2.9 3/0 a; 20)]
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child AMise and Neglect pursuam to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant te 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [] Delerred [] Def, Waives learing [Jorderea  pTUP _
Toal: $§ ~~ plus20%feec _ § = days/hours Public Service Employment .
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consccutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $i0. 0D prats. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211{A)(2) {DU] Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56:5-2995 (DUI Asscssment) s12 S | $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§ S6-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Provisa 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 %
§ 14-1.212 (Law Enforce. l'unding) $25 $ Q5.00
§ 14-1-213 {Drug Court Surchargce) $150 s .
§ 50-21-114(BUI, Breath Test Fee) 850 $ : : : :
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40%ea S . ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsef,
_Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $£5 $ 5, p0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%toCounty (if paid in instailments) . $ .40 during probation.
TOTAL $125.4D
HE ™
>
. i . Presiding Judge
- Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk N Judge Code: :
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: /S ey F—

SCCA/217 (03/2011)



TWhe %nuth Carolina Court of Appeals

JENNY ABBOTT KITCHINGS : : POST OFFICE BOX 11629
CLERK - . ' COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29211

. L 1015 SUMTER STREET
V.CLARRE ALLEN = 7 - . COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 293101
DEPUTY CLERK :

- TELEPHONE: (803) 734-1890
FAX; (803) 734-1839 -
Wwww.sccourts.arg

November 22, 2013

Rennein Murray, 294286
Kirkland Correctional Institution
4344 Broad River Rd

s (AN i N

Dear Mr. Murray:

We are in receipt of your letter dated November 16, 2013. A notice of appeal has
not been filed with this Court. Your attorney would be the one responsible for
filing and sending a notice of appeal. If you have any inquiries about filing a
notice of appeal, please contact your attorney.

Very truly yours, | ~

y;g;m;zf@,_/% aly

CLERK



inth Circuit Publ

( U Biikeley & Charleston Conntis Chadeton, 801 3011
U)LY EE ' : (8-43) 958 i
e (HA3) 8903701 [hax D. Ashley Peanington, Circuit Defender (843) 958- 1860 Jiax
g wly Jo G weber publicdcfcndcr@ch:lrlcstoncounty.org Lorelle D, Proctor

b Berkeley County Public Defender (843) 958-1850 Charleston County Public Delerndge

December 11, 2013

Kenneth Murray SCDC ID: 00294286

Kirkland Reception and Evaluation Center L3) .

Region 3 ‘ #

Bernard McKie, Warden 7 n /f

4344 Broad River Road . : A

Columbia, SC 29210 \ﬁL . g D

803-896-1521 ' -

Dear Mr. Murray:

After you were sentenced to 28 years by Judge McMahon, I filed a motion asking the judge to
reconsider his sentence. I put a copy of the motion I wrote for you in this fetter. Once the judge

responds to the motion I will file your appeal. I cannot file your appeal before the judge rules on
this motion.

//v«: alwo /ﬂﬁé"‘(f'.(’/ V/l;c’

1 224% K 0?7 e

folrupr B rezpnie * \

lC l)@ (CﬂdCi f : : O Wallaee ”"“{'ﬁ"z"‘l'- ;

.




ExHib

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

[}
SN
iv:

GHHOV

w e . saModigmest No.: 2012-GS-10-02229
LR OF SUhiRdnt No.: 1112192

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA oy

Plaintiff, )
) MOTION FOR RECONSIDERATION OF
Vs, ) SENTENCE

| )
KENNETH ORDELL MURRAY, )
R )
Defendant. )
‘ )

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that Kenneth Murray, by and through Alicia Penn, moves
this Honorable Court for a reconsideration of the sentence imposed upon Kenneth on

November 1, 2013, pursuant to the charge of armed robbery.

" The within motion will be made upon the grounds that the sentence is:

disproportionate to that received by his more cuipab}_e'eodefendant, and-that the sentenceis .

unnecessarily severe under .the circumstances.
Facts .
Kenneth Murray, was tried on October 30, 2013 for the armed robbery of a Pizza
Hut. On November 1,2013 the jury found him guilty. The charge of armed fobbery carries
a minimum ten years and a max1mum thirty years. He was, sentenced to twenty-elght years
VThe prior offenses on Kenneth’s record that were published to the Court were a criminal
‘ sexual conduct 3" degree, for which he received a YOA sentence, a possession with intent
ito distribute cocaine, and a malicious injury to personal property.

The State’s theory at trial was that the robbery was committed by two robbers,

;Kenneth and his codefendant, Cleveland Major. Major had already pled, before Kenneth’s

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
? ‘F@RémE NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT



Print Document ‘ Page 1 of 4

Aol v L &
% ey T IK-
STATE OF SOUTH CAROL[NA F ' L E)D IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

COUNTY OF CHARLESTON 2013 DEC 16 AH 9: 36

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINAUUL J. ARMQ)fROMDlCTMENT #(s): 2012-GS-10-02229

CLERK oF QURT
: By MARMNT #(s)y: 1112192
-VErsus- !

STATE’S RESPONSE IN OPPOSITION

KENNETH OREDELL MURRAY,
' TO MOTION TO RECONSIDER

Defendant.

- PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the State of South Carolina opposes the

Defendant’s Motion to Reconsider for the following reasons, to wit:

Procedural Background

On November 1, 2013, Defendant was found guilty of armed robbery after a jury
trial in this Court. Defendant was sentenced to twenty-eight (28) years in the South
Carolina Department of Corrections. Defendant filed a Motion for Reconsideration of

the sentence on November 8, 201 3.

Argument

I. The Court ruled within its wide discretion in sentencing.
The authority to change a sentence rests solely and exclusively with the
" sentencing judge within the exercise of his discretion. State v. Smith, 276 S.C. 494
(1981). A judge is to be accorded very wide discretion in determining an appropriate

sentence and must be permitted to consider any and all information that reasonably might

.4
»

ATTEST: ATRUE COPY
JULIE J. ARISTRONG (SEAL)

T OEeuTY LEK '
\"”‘"‘“‘lhmgweb charlestoncounty. org/AnnNet/Prthandler ashx?action=Print&id=40765937..  1/77014



Sent My request oFF For MY WATCARES, AFF1ANVITS

True Bills, Mk Brady-vs: Macybed 12 [ 16:] 3 '} 'C(mmd(
: o /
INMATE TRUST FUND ACCOUNT REPORT }/2/ Y Ya
for SOUTH@GARQORINR COURF FILING FEES

- o o fge -
INSTRUCTIONS TO INMATE 6w l'ez to}; ﬁortion then give to your mailroom. When

returned fromi Accounting, you must mail this form with any payment to the Court.

B‘y signing my name below, I am asking the Financial Accounting Office of the South Carolina
Department of Corrections to complete this report. In accordance with SC Code of Laws §24-
27-100 and 150, T authorize payment of the full filing fee. If I have insufficient funds in my

account at this time to pay the court’s full filing fee, I authorize SCDC to deduct the initial and
subsequent payments until payment is completed. '

I

INMATE NAME (print):_Neawedh Murcay

scocx 294286 INMATE SIGNATURE: W M”J'quéﬂ

I plan to file this action in the SC County of

The section below is for SCDC - Financial Accounting Branch's use ONLY. / »

(1) Total deposits to inmate’s account for

preceding six months’ period*....................co $ [ )
2) TWenty percent (20%) of line 1 ............................. s [
(3)  Account balance - current date ............................... $. A

(4)  PAYMENT AMOUNT **
(lesser of line 2 or line 3)

Enclosed check # h L/) |

**NOTE to COURT: If payment is for partial fee, Court must notify SCDC once case is

accepted and filed. Send notice with case # and balance owed to address below. SCDC will ;

NOT process any additional payments until notification is recetved from Court. ﬁ
' South Carolina Department of Corrections

. & \ =
| 4 Financial Accounting - Room 234 ' “ %b \
' PO Box 21787 ﬁp
_ ‘Columbia, SC 29221-1787 ,

/ / .

*Admission date is noted here if inmate incarcerated less than six months

25 L 12/12 /3

%My Finmming Branch - SCDC . Date chile\sctrustS\preparad 7/97




St+ate of Soujf/‘w CAFo]mA ‘é IN +he Court of Qe/deml e S ioNS
Couner of C)’\Af s ko 5= B > FoAr %He,»NiNH’\ T)—u%'lcil\! ‘C.ll"CLL'I'IL
State of 5ou+}g oling b/ 7 WATTANE o)t M- 612814
L yS - LN Pﬁ?q@ 7 ' T- n:uqa.
De,-fcnd/\m" ‘ ‘LU“.A > ChAfje(S) " Armed {'obbcryv,_

g ArMed  robbecy
KQNNQH-‘ Muﬁ) has > MotieN For RUJ@ 5

> Beady - Vs~ Maryland
;‘ Motiod of Discovery

.:"T’

The Selicitars Oﬁf:ce. Andiipfkoney Fort [)dmel?t*“’% TSubmit  Hhis
HO'hoﬂ in the State of Soudh CArclwA County ot charleston jy the Ninth
TJudicial Circwit. The Above defendant, zs SuaHl“mj to file fr A Motion .
of Discovery [Rule 5 under the %r‘ﬁ*«d\/ Vs - for\/”‘na( Motion do Pertain
eVery Prece of evidence the State | have PaAInSx himg on . the Above
C}‘M{jesi AS 1 S f)mv‘“lad‘ in the Sixth Amwimcm +o ‘H’le, united S‘ATeS
Csn;”; Lu;ar\ Ar’-“c[e,l Sec-r,oh Cl of e Wu caralinA Conslidtudion.
Riso 5{5""0'\ [7-27%- qo o¥f . 'H—.Q/ SOUK";L) CArbhnA {ode 0‘{: Inw AS
Amended N 197Tb. The defendant f&aue5~ for Al statement 5
Police x@porﬁ P\ro&AVx+5)Tfue Bs”S )&mi WAT(ARYS 45 be TIncluded .
oN  the AQOV(’, C}'\I-\ﬁj?J §U‘Ch FAI,Llfa' +0 ‘“\lj' MD"*tcn will be A
Yiolation of due Process of AW upeN the defendants fecg}ue:h

c.c. - e

- . : e c}n(u” SLKAMH‘%M{L
The HoNorable Julle T Ang%-ruh? X ope 7 1
T NMpate Flle , )
5oer|+of5 OFFJCQ T A‘H‘Of/\}e\7 Fof ' MJ me?/
Defendant

$worn to and subscribed | ){éwﬂﬂ\ /W"UMﬁ/ o

before me this

[éf/zda ofL)etomgen 20/ ) , |



MAY 14 20%4

3 o SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONS. .
. “ , REQUEST TO SM MEMBER %%NE;RAL COUNSEL
TO: NAME ' .TITLE: ' DATE: S—/ (O [ l %
Corfcjpwole/dc.t/ Rg,yte,w COMMaHee/

INMATE’S NAME: SCDC #: _2‘9425,(0'
Kel\l/\fcjfh Mw@*f\,i L |
INSTITUTION: . LIVING QUARTERS:

. ‘ ' | Wwp- 191
WA ik Upen g et steveg ek s sent ot
Commithee . £ understadd  hat 4 takes beo o dayg exclad g W“’)("’”,‘U +o
Come h A .C‘@/C'qStoN o What YAl have o do, From o g undesttandivg
T opas bl dhe crime Sewe phobis il have e be separated f’””“‘? N
d,‘ju\)w‘r Avd T Cundurgtand  Hhal oo B"ﬁ‘ Mhat  Rrings e jh this reques
NN Can't AfFord  Go .ow75 g,xdmi,/uj Muckeady G wadt oln | My
4 Cpecaust T pm Scheduled Aor deial on the  divCovery

.’ oHon  distoves ‘ A
’.-:hm‘\’ Hat 'oﬁ/?ck, have  And T fU"”"z Peed b4y prepare kY defense

N . v AN thes A ~ Vi E o R
with My | lawger. uh Supeeie fv have Inripe |

MAy  Ande T don' =  hAVrL IV o ky pﬁptfwuftl Hat T remily
Need AF 4his bime , MIET ASIC had ﬂm\- CommiHee  can MAICC/%
RAP‘A\ pfocess_on h\,l‘M/H’V;A)f o T  CAN  prepAre /\w’(n!f £or +rinl
i /Aultq,.w‘\"d‘ 3 ot long ApAW,I have ALt of gludying 'ﬂ'(o o
My case . Could e Commithee  please pebidy of  the  process ow
M makecraldsvan AS patlible and TH Fhanie Yoy Kivd 1y

MW‘

DISPOSITION BY STAFF MEMBER:

Your correspondence was approved by the CRC on 5/27/ 14. You should have

o @N 999
q Q| L% T% (ﬂ/mm@ﬁ _AMC

|
™\ SCDC FORM 19-11 (REV.FEB 2001)
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NINTH CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER

BERKELEY & CHARLESTON COUNTY
0.T. WALLACE COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING
101 MEETING STREET, 5th FLOOR
CHARLESTON, SC 29401-2214
(843) 958-1850
(843) 958-1860 (fax)
publicdefender@charlestoncounty.org

April 18,2014
Kenneth Ordell Murray, 294286
Lieber Correctional Institute
P.0.Box 205 = .
‘Ridgeville, SC 29472
RE: State vs. Kenneth Ordell Murray
Dear Mr. Murray:

I am writing to let you know that I am still trying to get together all your discovery for you. Not
all of it was saved in our system, so I have asked all paralegals in my office who have worked on
your case to review their emails to make sure that I have everything. In addition, I asked the
solicitor's office to resend all discovery on the Pizza Hut and Piggly Wiggly cases.

I will be in trial for the first part of next week. Once the trial is over, I will finish getting all of
your discovery together to mail it to you. \ -

Sincerely,

Megan'S. Ehrlch
Assistant Publc Defender

D. Ashley Pennington, Esquire Lorelle D. Proctor, Esquire
Ninth Circuit Public Defender Deputy Public Defender
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NINTH CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER

# BERKELEY & CHARLESTON COUNTY
O.T. WALLACE COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING
101 MEETING STREET, 5th FLOOR
CHARLESTON, SC 29401-2214
(843) 958-1850
(843) 958-1860 (fax)
/ publicdefender@charlestoncounty.org
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Kenneth Ordell Murray, 294286 '

Lieber Correctional Institute - . : -
P.O. Box 205
Ridgeville, SC 29472

RE:  State vs. Kenneth Ordell Murray
PIZZA HUT CASE

" Dear Mr. Murray:

Please find enclosed the discovery related to the Pizza Hut/Armed Robbery case.

Sincerely,
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- NINTH CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER . - “~~ " =
BERKELEY & £HARLESTON COUNTY ceo T
¢ O.T. WALLACE:COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING . ' N
: 101 MEETING STREET, 5th FLOOR .
CHARLESTON, SC 29401-2214
PR (843) 958-1850
(843) 958-1860 (fax)
publicdefender@charlestoncounty.org
April 25,2014
Kenneth Ordell Murray, 204286
Lieber Correctional Institute
P.O. Box 205
Ridgeville, SC 29472
RE: State vs. Kenneth Ordell Murray
PIGGLY WIGGLY CASE
Dear Mr. Murray: ‘ . " -
Please find enclosed the discovery for the Piggly Wiggly/Arrhe‘d ~R}obbery case.
Sincerely,
Megan S. Eilich | - s
Assistant Public Defender N 4 i
_ . ‘_f/,’ //
.\\
ENC: as stated W /
A
v
|
D. Ashley Pennington, Esquire . ) Iiorelle D: 'Proctor, Esquire
Ninth Circuit Public Defender . Deputy Public Défender




NINTH CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER

BERKELEY & CHARLESTON COUNTY
O.T. WALLACE COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING
101 MEETING STREET, 5th FLOOR
CHARLESTON, SC 29401-2214
(843) 958-1850
(843) 958-1860 (fax)*
publicdefender@charlestoncounty.org

April 15, 2014

Kenneth Ordell Murray, 294286
Lieber Correctional Institute
P.O. Box 205 _ ‘
Ridgeville, SC 29472

RE:  State vs. Kenneth Ordell Murray

Dear Mr. Murray:

As we discussed yesterday, the State has filed and served you with notice of intent to seek a
mandatory sentence of life without the possibility of parole if you are convicted at trial. I have
enclosed a copy of the notice, the affidavit of service, and the signed acknowledgment of service.

Armed Robbery is a "most serious" offense. Therefore, due to your conviction last year at trial

-for armed robbery, you have one conviction for a most serious offense. If you are convicted for
one additional most serious offense, the judge will have to give you a mandatory life without
parole sentence.

You are currently scheduled to go to trial the week of July 28th on two counts of armed robbery
and two counts of kidnapping. Kidnapping is also considered a "most serious" offense.
Therefore if you are convicted of any one of those charges at trial, the Judge will give you a
mandatory life without parole sentence. Ihave enclosed a copy of Statute 17-25-45 , "Life
sentence for person convicted for certain crimes" and highlighted the sections that apply to you.

Yesterday when I met with you, I explained that if you decided to plead guilty to the charges
instead of going to trial, the solicitor would strongly recommend to her supervisor that her office
no longer seek a life sentence and instead recommend that you receive a sentence that runs
concurrent to your current sentence. My understanding is that you still want to proceed to trial.
I'look forward to working with you on your case and will keep you informed of any updates.

i
T

D. Ashley Pennington, Esquire Lorelle D. Proctor, Esquire
Ninth Circuit Public Defender Deputy Public Defender



| State of South. (Larnlina

Charleston County Berkeley County
101 Meeting Street, Suite 400 300-B California Avenue
Chatleston, SC 29401 Moncks Corner, SC 29461

Phone (843) 958-1900
Fax (843) 958-1905 -

Phone (843) 723-3800 ext. 4529
Fax (843) 719-4588

SCARLETT A. WILSON
Sulicitor, Nirdl Judicial Gireuit

| June 19, 2014 \)\(lg) |
Kenneth Oredell Murray %

2627 Linnen Lane v
Mount Pleasant, SC 29466 l

RE: The State of South Carolina v. Kenneth Oredell Murray % l

Charge(s): Armed Robery x2; Kidnapping x2
Dear Kenneth Oredell Murray:
This case has been placed on the trial docket for General Sessions Court beginning

Monday, July 28, 2014, 9:00 a.m., at the Charleston County Judicial Center, 100 Broad Street,
Charleston, South Carolina.

Sincerely,

Jennifer Kneece Shealy
Assistant Solicitor
JKS/slh

CC:  Megan Ehrlich, Esquire
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ESSIONS
STATE OF SOUTH 7013 N[ﬁ ]N fI HE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION
CAROLINA

: D T
COUNTY OF T ClERK OR LUOIU';? TH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
CHARLESTON
» BY
)
)
STATE OF SOUTH ) NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SEEK A
CAROLINA
) SENTENCE OF LIFE WITHOUT PAROLE
-Versus- )
’ )
KENNETH OREDELL ) Warrant No(s): M612814; DIRIND1646
MURRAY: ) DIRIND1647; DIRIND1648

Indictment No(s): 2012GS1002224;
& X 2012GS1002375; 2012GS1002376;
4\ \ 2012GS1002377 _

Defendant. Charge(s): ARMED ROBBERY x2;

KIDNAPPING x2

-
%\
<D

TO: KENNETH OREDELL MURRAY, DEFENDANT,
AND ALICIA PENN, ATTORNEY FOR THE DEFENDANT:

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the trial of the above-entitled action, to be
scheduled on a date at least ten (10) days hence, of which you will be timely notified, the
State will seek the Defendant to be sentenced to a term of imprisonment for life without

the possibility of parole, pursuant to the South Carolina Code of Laws Section 17-25-45

(1995) as amended.

Assistant Solikitor

Charleston, South Carolina

Dated: |\ \\ o\ ,2013.




1013K0Y)-1 P L4:53

STATE OF SOUTH ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
CAROLINA S.. ... »IRONG
, CLE:5 OF COURT ,
COUNTY OF RY NINTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
CHARLESTON =~ =~ : '
)
) .
STATE OF SOUTH ) ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF SERVICE OF
CAROLINA ) NOTICE OF INTENTION TO SEEK A
SENTENCE OF LIFE WITHOUT PAROLE
)
-versus- )
‘ )
KENNETH OREDELL ) Warrant No(s): M612814; DIRIND1646;
MURRAY ) DIRIND1647; DIRIND1648
Indictment No(s): 2012GS1002224;
2012GS1002375; 2012G81002376
\b\ 2012GS1002377
)
) |
Defendant ) Charge(s): ARMED ROBBERY x2;
%{(} ) KIDNAPPING x2
)
)

!

SERVICE OF THE Notice of Intention to Seek a Sentence of Imprisonment for Life

without the Possibility of Parole acknowledged, and copies retained this | day of

_tjoV. ,2(}13.

KENNETH OREDELL MURRAY
DEFENDANT

Charleston, South Carolina

paed NOV. | 2013,




NINTH CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER

BERKELEY & CHARLESTON COUNTY
O.T. WALLACE COUNTY OFFICE BUILDING
101 MEETING STREET, 5th FLOOR
CHARLESTON, SC 29401-2214
(843) 958-1850
"(843) 958-1860 (fax)
pub11cdefender@charlestoncounty org

June 20, 2014

Kenneth Ordell Murray, 294286
Lieber Correctional Institute
P.O. Box 205 '
Ridgeville, SC 29472

RE:  State vs. Kenneth Ordell Murray

Dear Mr. Murray:
Enclosed is the trial notice for the week of July 28, 2014.

Sincerely,

Megan S. Ehrlch

Assistant Pubiis Defendf 7L\r/\ i) f
% el D

D. Ashley Pennington, Esquire Lorelle D. Proctor, Esquire
Ninth Circuit Public Defender Deputy Public Defender
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- The %uutb Caroling Court of Appeals |

JENNY ABBOTT KITCHINGS POST OFFICE BOX 11629 o
CLERK COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 20211
: 1220 SENATE STREET
V. CLAIRE ALLEN COLUMBIA, SOUTH CAROLINA 29201
DEPUTY CLERK ~ -

TELEPHONE: (803) 734-1890
FAX:. (803) 734-1839
www.sccourts.org

March 17, 2016

Ms. Leah B. Moody, Esquire
235 E. Main St., Ste 115 .

. 9
PO Box 1015 « E /%/
Rock Hill SC 29730 &74 l >

Ms. Amie L. Clifford, Esquire
PO Box 5010 ﬁ/ /)/

Columbia SC 29250-5010

Re: The State v. Kenneth O. Murray
Appellate Case No. 2014-000051 -

Dear Counsel:

This case may or may not be considered during June 2016. If an argument is held,
it may be held on June 6, 7, 8, 9, 14, 15, or 16, 2016. In the event your case is
selected for oral argument, we ask you to advise the Court of the specific nature of
any conflict you may have on any of these dates by March 28, 2016.

Very truly yours,

V. s Bl i Ty

CLERK

cc:  Kenneth Oredell Murray, 294286
Alan McCrory Wilson, Esquire
Robert Michael Dudek, Esquire
Scarlett Anne Wilson, Esquire



Law Office of Leah B. Moody, LLC

235 East Main Street
Post Office Box 1015
Rock Hill, South Carolina 29731
LBMatty@comporium.net

Phone: (803) 327-4192 . ' _ ' Fax: (803) 329-1344

December 12,2014

Kenneth Murray, #294286 . | € ¢
Lieber Correctional Institution ' : l} /
Post Office Box 205 , ' - :

Ridgeville, South Carolina 29472

Re: The State v. Kenneth O. Murray ‘ # Q g‘,' A/

Appellate Case No. 2014-000051

Dear Mr. Murray:

I am in receipt of your letter dated December 8 2014, and I will address your questions in the
order presented

First, you should have a copy of your transcript. At the end of the transcrlpt you will see that it
is signed by the court reporter. Her signature certifiés the transcript is true, accurate, and
complete. Therefore, the transcrlpt you have is the complete transcript of record, and it is not
altered or incomplete. As such, it is not necessary to subpoena the court reporter.

Second, an extension to file an initial brief in this matter was submitted and granted.

Thank you for your attention.

Sincerely,

'B Moody, Esqu1

LBM/scrn



Law Ofﬁce of Leah B. Moody, LLC

" Leah B. Moody . 235 East Main Street, Suite 115
Lbmatty@comporium.net Post Office Box 1015 (29731)
' ‘ Rock Hill, South Carolina 29730
Telephone (803) 327-4192
Facsimile (803) 329-1344 _

September 28, 2016

Kenneth Murray, #294286 cl € 4/
Lieber Correctional Institution \/\ l} ))’ _
Post Office Box 205

Ridgeville, South Carolina 29472 ' Vk

Re: The State v. Kenneth O. Murray _ ﬁ ’ g;f- g
Appellate Case No. 2014-000051 :

Dear Mr. Murray:

I am in receipt of the decision of the Court of Appeals and am writing you regarding our brief.
phone call regarding the letter you received.

After reviewing my file and careful thought, I will not seek a Writ of Certiorari to review the
decision of the South Carolina Court of Appeals in your case by the South Carolina Supreme
Court. Please be advised that it is the attorney’s decision to seek further appellate relief beyond

your one right to appeal. Therefore, based on my review of the record and issues, I will not
proceed further.

Thank you for your imimcdiate atiention in this matter.




Christopher L. Murphy

= Resnick s Lours, pe.

‘ ATTORNEYS AT L AW 234 Seven Farms Dﬁve, Suite 128

Admitted in SC
emurphy@rlattorneys.com

REPLY TO THE CHARLESTON OFFICE

; Charleston, SC 29492

b

June 20, 2018
, , . ) | K
S T Q
VIA U.S. MAIL E ‘ k
Mr. Kenneth Murray, #294286 / % \
Lieber Correctional Institution 2 :
PO Box 205 -
Ridgeville SC 20472 ;H—/QC\ |

" RE: State v. Kenneth Murray
Case No.:2017-CP-10-5154
Post Conviction Relief Application

Dear Mr. Murray:

Your case is coming up for a hearing in the July term of court. I need you to contact me
to discuss any issues you want me to raise or any errors you allege your attorney committed. In
other words, in order to succeed we have the burden of proving 1) that an error occurred and 2)
that prejudice ds a result of that error.

Therefore, we need to show that your attorney either did or failed to do something in your
defense. Depending on what we allege your attorney did may require additional information.
For example, if you believe your attorney failed to call a witness, we need to subpoena that
witness and bring him to court. Once at court, the witness will testify as to what he or she knew
about the case which allows us tc argus the prejudice as a result of the failure to call such
witness. The same thing goes with any additional evidence, if there was any type of records such
as cell phone records or videos that you allege could have helped your case, we need to subpoena
that information to present to the court. Merely alleging an error is simply not enough.

I have tried to track down your attorney, Alicia Penn, to discuss the case with her. As of
May 26th, she did not recall any of the details but was going to request your file. Once she has
time to catch up on the matter we can discuss any possible issues.

I In the meantime, nobody knows this case better than you and I cannot effectively argue it
without your cooperation. Therefore, it is imperative that you write or call me to discuss any
issues you want to raise at your hearing. If you cannot get in touch with me, please have a
family member or friend call me. I always pick up the phone unless I am unavailable.
Therefore, there is no excuse not to contact me about your case. Please understand that the court

ALBUQUERQUE | BAKERSFIELD | CHARLESTON | DALLAS | DENVER | LAS VEGAS | MIAMI | ORANGE COUNTY |
ORLANDO | PHOENIX | RIVERSIDE | SACRAMENTO | SALT LAKE CITY | SAN DIEGO | TAMPA | LonDON, UK

www.rlattorneys.com

(843) 800-1187



Mr Kenneth Murray, #294286
June 20, 2018
Page: 2

will proceed with the case regardless of whether or not you talk to me. Therefore, I encourage
you to write me a letter or call' me to discuss any details. Rest assured that I will research
anything you want and let you know if any issue has merit or not.

With kindest regards, I am
Sincerely,
( . oA :'.f“f ' & l
i Christopher L. Murphy, Esq.
For the Firm
CLM/jh
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M= Resnick s Lous, pe.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW




Christopher L. Musphy
Admitted in SC

V R_E S N I CK & L OUI S, P C cmurphy@rlattorneys.com

: | REPLY TO THE CHARLESTON OFFICE

ATTORN EYS AT L AW - : CT ‘ 234 Seveﬁ Farms Drive, Suite 128

Chatleston, SC 29492
(843) 800-1187

June 29, 2018

VIAUS.MAIL :

Mr. Kennleth Murray, #294286 - . \3\\ /
Lieber Correctional Institution o '
POBox205 . o

Ridgeville SC 29472

RE: State v. Kenneth Murray
Case No.:2017-CP-10-5154
- Post Conviction Relief Application

Dear Mr. Murray:

As you know, I have been appointed to represent you in your PCR application. I realize
you got convicted of Armed Robbery and sentenced to 28 years. You also know that you must
serve 85% before you are eligible for release. I also read your application which alleges some -
vague due process and jurisdictional claims.

Please understand that we will need to focus on the issues if we want any chance to
prevail in this claim. That means that we can’t just make an allegation like counsel failed to call
a witness - we need to have that witness testify in court. The same goes for missing discovery or
misconduct. We can’t just allege it happened, we must show the specific piece of evidence for
- the court to review. In addition, this PCR hearing is limited to errors of law. We can’t attack the
failure to argue a directed verdict because the counsel made the motion and the appellate court
affirmed.

Your case is more difficult because of the incriminating statements the Court allowed in
your case. Furthermore, there was objection and an appeal on the issue. You need to understand
that I can’t do this without your help. I am currently reading through the transcript and I am
trying to contact Alicia Penn about your case. I am hoping to find something of merit that we
‘can present to the court.

ALBUQUERQUE | BAKERSFIELD | CHARLESTON | DALLAS | DENVER | LAS VEGAS | MiAMI | ORANGE COUNTY |
ORLANDO | PHOENIX | RIVERSIDE | SACRAMENTO | SALT LAKE CITY | SAN DIEGO | TAMPA | LONDON, UK
0 www.rlattorneyvs.com



Christopher L. Murphy
Admitted in SC

. , | cmu riattornevs.com
- Resnick & Louts, pc. e an
: - REPLY TO THE CHARLESTON OFFICE

ATTORNEYS AT L AW - 7 234 Seven Farms Driire, Suite 128

Chartleston, SC 29492
(843) 800-1187

June 25, 2018

VIA U.S. MAIL
Mr. Kenneth Murray, #294286
Lieber Correctional Institution

| ¢
O o
PO Box 205 [; 6
Ridgeville SC 29472 </\ SLI\X :
N

RE: State v. Kenneth Murray
Case No.:2017-CP-10-5154 -
Post Conviction Relief Application

Dear Mr. Murray:

The court scheduled your PCR application hearing for Wednesday, July 25, 2018 at 9:30

am. I have a copy of the transcript which I am reviewing and also reached out to your attorney,

~ Alicia Penn, on several occasions. Ms. Penn does not remember the details of your case but did
add that you had another Armed Robbery charge and were served with an LWOP notice right

after your conviction. Therefore, in order to avoid the life sentence, you accepted the 28-year
deal.

Please note that if you are successful on your PCR application you would not only face -
thé Armed Robbery charge you were convicted but you would also face the additional Armed
Robbery charge and thus be subject to a second LWOP notice. Factually, you would end up with
the same sentence or possibly a little bit longer if you were convicted of one of the two Armed
Robbery charges. Therefore, although you are serving a long-time, it probably is not in your best
interest to proceed with the PCR application. You do have @me up51de but you also risk a great
deal of downside as well.

In any event, please call or write me if you have any specific questions or want me to
inyestigate any issues. Please note that in order to have a chance, we nepdto state specifically
what your attorney did or did not do. In addition, we need to back up thof egations with any
evidence. Therefore, if your attorney failed to call a witness, I need tha&dvitnesses contact
information to bring them to court to testify as to what they would have said at trial. This is a
difficult burden but please note that I cannot win this case without your help and need you to

contact me as soon as possible.

ALBUQUERQUE | BAKERSFIELD | CHARLESTON | DALLAS | DENVER | LAS VEGAS | MiAMI | ORANGE COUNTY |
ORLANDO | PHOENIX | RIVERSIDE | SACRAMENTO | SALT LAKE CITY | SAN DIEGO | TAMPA | LONDON, UK
www rlattorneys.com



Christopher L. Murphy
Admitted in SC

| | cmurphy rlattorneys.com
Resnick & Louts, pe. o
REPLY TO THE CHARLESTON OFFICE

ATTO RN EYS AT L AW . : 234 Seven Farms Drive, Suite 128

Chatleston, SC 29492
(843) 800-1187

April 30, 2018
VIA U.S. MAJL :
Mr. Kenneth Murray ‘ C '
Lieber Correctional Institution C L (l'/
PO Box 205 ' \() "
_ Ridgeville SC 29472 V[' ‘
RE: State v. Kenneth Murray q ”’D
Case No.:2017-CP-10-5154 t\-/ D;

Post Conviction Relief Application

* Dear Mr. Murray:

As you know, I have been appointed to represent you in your PCR application. I realize
you got convicted of Armed Robbery and sentenced to 28 years. You also know that you must
serve 85% before you are eligible for reléase. I also read your application which alleges some
vague due process and jurisdictional claims.

Please understand that we will need to focus on the issues if we want any chance to
prevail in this claim. That means that we can’t just make an allegation like counsel failed to call
a witness - we need to have that witness testify in court. The same goes for missing discovery or
misconduct. We can’t just allege it happened, we must show the specific piece of evidence for
the court to review. In addition, this PCR hearing is limited to errors of law. We can’t attack the
failure to argue a directed verdict because the counsel made the motion and the appellate court
affirmed. -

Your case is more difficult because of the incriminating statements the Court allowed in’
your case. Furtheérmore, there was objection and an appeal on the issue. You need o understand
that I can’t do this without your help. I am currently reading through the transcript and I am
trying to contact Alicia Penn about your case. I am hoping to find something of merit that we
can present to the court.

! Please write or call me with any questions or any issues you want me to research.

With kindest regards, I am
Sincerely,
begpls 3. ol
~v  Christopher L. Murphy, Esd.
CLM/jh _ For the Firm

ALBUQUERQUE | BAKERSFIELD | CHARLESTON | DALLAS | DENVER | LAS VEGAS | MiaM1 | ORANGE COUNTY |
ORLANDO | PHOENIX | RIVERSIDE | SACRAMENTO | SALT LAKE CITY | SAN DIEGO | TAMPA | LONDON, UK
www.rlattorneys.com



‘COURT OF COMMON PLEAS
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U.S. Department of Justice

Office of the Pardon Attorney

Washington, D.C. 20530
April 30,2019

Mr. Kenneth Murray

Lieber Correctional Institute
P.O. Box 205

Ridgeville, SC 29472-0205

Dear Mr. Murray:

We are in receipt of your correspondence regarding assistance with a clemency matter.
However, based on the information you provided, it appears that your request concerns a
violation of state law. In that event, this office cannot be of assistance because the President’s

.clemency power under the Constitution extends only to federal offenses. As a matter of policy,
the President does not make recommendations or otherwise seek to intervene in state clemency
matters. Whether to grant clemency to a state offender is a matter within the authority of state

officials to decide. You may wish to contact the Governor or other appropriate state authority to -
determine whether any relief is available to you under state law.

~ Sincerely,

Office of the Pardon Attorney

~ PR7297575
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